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TO: 

SUBJECT: 

1976. 
1-8. 

• OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20530 

John A. ntz~ Assistant Director 
LegalC ~~~ivision 
FederaL B{reau of Investigation 

MichaJf E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Specjal Counsel for Intelligence 

Clrdination 

-SSC1r Letter Dated January 8' ,. 1'976 
f 
\ 

',I 

JAN 1 21976 

Attached is a lett:~.r.-fr'0m-t.l:le __ SSC dated January 8, 
Please arrange for an appropr~te response to Ttems 

ri 
\ 

r-I ---~.'j- fj.s , 
\ 

1 
.....----' 

5 JAN 15 1976 
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jl\N 121~76 

TOt John A. Mintz~ A~sistant Director 
~egal, Counsel Division 
Federal Bureau ot In~estigation 

FROM~ M~chael E. Shaheen, Jr~ 
Special Counsel for Intelligence 

Goordination 

SUBJECT: S,se, Letter D,ated,Jarw:arx ~ it 19,76 

Attached: is a ;Letter from the sSe dated .January 8, 
1976. Please arrange f"or an appropriate r'esponse to :ttems 
1-8. 
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• .JOHN!s. TOWER, TEXAS, ViCE CHAIRMAN 
PRANK CHURCH, IDAHO. CHAIRMAN • 

PHILIP A. HART, MICt1. HOWARD H. aAKER, JF\. NN. 
WALTER F. MONOAl..f!, MINN. BARRY GOL.DWATER, ARIZ: 
WAL.TER~ .. HY='OL.ESTON, KY. CHARLES Me C. MATHIAS. JR., MD. 
RO~RT MonGAN, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKERt Pl.. 
GARY HARTt COLO. 

NW65994 

SELECT COMMITT1;:E TO 

WtL..L,,,,,::r G. MIL-UR. STAFF DIRECTOR 
F'REOER~ICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL 

'''''URTIS R. SMOTHERS. MINORITY COUNSEL 
. STUDY GOVERNMENTAL. OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTELL.IGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21. 14TH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON. D.C •. 20510 

January 'S, 1976 

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. 
~pecial Counsel for Intelligence Cooruination 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mike: 

One of the subjects which the Committee will be address­
ing in preparing its legislative recommendations involves 
the adequacy of the FBI's inspection procedures for handling 
allegations of misconduct and abuse. In this regard we are 
forwarding herewith a list of several such allegations which 
have been made during the 'past few years and concerning each 
of which we would appreciat.e your supplying. us with ,the 
fo'llowing information: 

1.. How did FBI Headquarters first become aware of 
the allegation? 

2. Was an investigation or inspection conducted? 
If not, was any other action taken? 

3. How was the decision made to conduct (or not to 
conduct) an inspection or investigation, or to take 
(or not to take) other action? 

4,. Which Division, or operating level (headquarters 
or field), conducted the inspection or investigation? 

5. How was the decision made as to \'lhich Division or 
operating level was to conduct the inspection or 
investigation? 

6. Was the original allegation reported to. the Attorney 
General or any other Department of Justice official? 



• • • , -
Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Eage 2 

"~; , ...... '~ 
January 8, 1976 

7. Were the results of the inspection or investi­
gation reported to the Attorney General or any 
other Department of Justice official? 

8. Was prosecution or administrative action (e.g., 
suspension or dismissal) considered or taken? 

9. If any of the allegations on the attached list 
wer,e made today, would they be handled by the 
newly-created office of Professional Responsibility? 
In what manner would they be handled? If an investi­
gation were deemed warranted, which agency's personnel 
would do the investigating. In this regard, please 
also advise concerning which agency's personnel will 
be investigating recently-reported allegations that 
agents of the FBI "attempted to coerce" a House 
-Select Committee on Intelligence witness "into 
repudiating his testimony before the select panel." 

Answers to questions 1 - 7 should be accompanied by full 
back-up documentation, including memoranda, inspection or 
investigative reports,. 302.'s,personnel reports, and communi-· 
c'at1:ons to and from the field. 

Your continued cooperation is appreciated. 

Yours very truly, 

~:~~/ 
Director 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force 
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J •• 
I' SpecIal (0 The New York Times ' 

WASHINGTON, Jan, 6-At. , 
torney General Edward H. Levi ,.:­
has asked the JUstice Depart-' 
ment's new internal inspection '" 
unit to investigate an assertion, .' 
by the House Select Commiitec,.~, 
on Intelligence that the Federal: .. . 

,Bureau of Investigation at .... ' 
tempted to coerce a committee •... 
witness into repudiating his tes • .,.,. 
timony before the select paneL .. . 

A Justice Department spokes ... ..; 
man ~aid that Mr. Levi, re-

n
,,_ 

Spondmg to a request for infoI" ,. 
mation about the incident from • 
A. Sea'rle Field, the committe<:'s ~. 
staff director, had assigned the: . 
matter for investigation to the ;: 
department's newly created Of- ,:-: 
fice of Prafesiona! Responsibjj. :~ 
ity. . . 
. In a letter to Mr. Levi last. _ 
week, Mr. Field reported that 

" the Witness, Martin L. Kaiser, .. -
had disaVOwed part of his com- ~. 
miUee testimony after a six.-'~· 
hOllr interrogation by F.B.I.' f 

agents. . 
Mr. Kaiser heads a Maryland 

company that makes electronic 
eavesdropping equipment for'. 
the F.B.I. and other Federal .' 

. law enforcement agencies. 
His testimony before the '.: 

• House Committee in October .... 
. raised the possibility that some . 
1 F.B.I. agents had received kick •• 
l backs When another electronics, 
f company sold to the F.B.I. mate •. ' 
. tial it had acquired from Mr., 
. Kaiser's concern. . 
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LIST OF ALLEGATIONS 

1. The March 20, 1975 edition of the New York Times 
reported that "the Federal Bureau of Investigation has 
carried out kidnappings of a number of persons in the United 
States that it believed to be clandestine agents of foreign 
intelligence services, according to two former FBI agents." 

2. The August 11, 1975 issue of Time Magazine reported 
the discovery of "Bureau manuals, documents and reportsll in 
the apartment __ of a. KGB Iloperative" who w'as described as the 
-"mi~tres-s" of an FBI agent. 

3. The August 11, 1975 issue of Time Magazine also 
reported that in 1961 a Bureau agent was ·Ilsuspected of giving 
FBI reports to the Soviets." 

4. The March 29, 1975 edition of the Washington Post 
reported allegations that an FBI agent had been Ilbribed by 
a member of the Mafia." 

5. A recent edition of Time Magazine reported that 
"sensitive" FBI documents. "were carried off in an FBI truck 
to West Virginia's Blue Mountain Ridge Club, a Shenandoah 
.Mountain Hideaway used by innermost FBI officials for regular 
poker games :with CIA and other cronies. The papers were 
burned inthe Club's large fireplace." 
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-~ , { ;}r':: ~ ut'l~.' tJ\t \~ 
-:':t~2. oPQrmer Agents Say 
'J !t' . l ._ 

'!.~: rl:., By lORN M. CREWDSON oharged with a crime, to ~abeas! 
~. 'j' 19t<'l1Il to TIl. r-... , YOrl< Tim.. CorpUS end to the assIstance 
{. :; WASHINGTON, March 19- ot c_oonsel~ amol'lg others. i' 
!, _The Federal Bureau of Investl'l !<Idnappmg, the fonner agent 
\ : gation 'has carried out kid- said, was a last ~esort used, 
.. : nappings of a number ofl when no . alterna-llve ":leans 
:,:: persons 'in the United Stateslcould be qUickly round to m~er-

,,: _tha:t it believed to be c1andes_!rogate. a s~~rx:cte~ subversive, 
: tine ,agents of foreign intel-lor to It~n:t him lOto a dou~le, 
'Jigence !ervices, according to!agent wIlhng to ~ to ~e! 
• "two fanner F.B.I. agents with F.B.I: on . the activI~les of hIs. 
i:'direct knowledge of such oper- own l1'ltelltgence s~rvl;.e. I 

Mions It was, he saId,' tlhe type 
':." . One' of the former agents of ,~ing that's never done light­

·placed the 'number-of such kid-11y., , 
'nappings over the years at Both men denied that physi­
,"fewer than 10" and said that"lcal.torture was ever employt!d. 
"AS far as he knew the tech- in .such cases, although on~ 

" ,nique had not bee~ employed.said <tha>t, when a suspect had 
J;y the bureau since >the mid-'Ibeen loca'ted, "X"0U'd pick him 
~ineteen-sixties. up and <take tum somewhere. 
2 ,He said that It~ use had and work him over." i 
ween pccasioned· by such coldl The victims were often threat-i 
!Wa,r incidents as the Cubanlened .with death as punishment. 
zmissile crisis "when things for noncooperation, he added" 
",were pretty rough," 'lind that although neither official re-~ 
;:he was "certain that this is called any instance in which' 

", '!10'longer going on." \ a hostage had been murdered.: 
4A spokesman for the bureau One of the· fOl'l1ler a~entsj 
~d only that the bureau would maintained, 'however, that men-I 
~adopt-"a no-comment posture" tal duress was an important! 
~with Tespect'to the klidnapping pa~t of such interrogations, and I 
~allegations. . . he described one case in which I 
,,--- 'A Pattern In Targets B. person was !eized and 
• detained in an F.B.I. "safe 
• -.Both of <tJhe a~ents said 1~at, house" for "several weeks." 
·.WIth. one poSSible exception, . 

'r "he targets selected by the Absence Not Noticed 
F.B.I. for kidnapping were sus- Because tM man was not 

~
' pected intelligence operatives opera1dng uru:ler diplomatic cov­

'\ from Communist countries who er, as many foreign espionage 
: I).ad entered ,the United States agenrts do, ,and was not other-
: ~lIegally with forged American wise an official personage: his 
L passports and other idelrtity extended aobsence went publicly r documents. unnoticed, the former agent 
.: I' ,'- The use of the kidnapping said. . 
h technique was also confinned, The spy, he said. knew his 
1'1 ~though not in detail, by two captors only as "U.S. intel· r Pther (omlet F:B.!. agl'nts.. ligenre agent!!," at 1r.llst one 
~' I' '·In. sepa'ra'le Interviews, the of whom was wii!.h him oon­
~. two former agents who de- stantly. 

f
~" '.crlbed 'bhe allegee. kidnappings "Someone slept in tlle same 
• i Jeft open the possihility that bed with him. We even went 
" 'fu',one'instance the bureau had wilth him to the bathroom," 

erred in kidnapping a person he said. 
, . who proved not to be a deep- After weeks of Intense intel'· 

~ver spy but· a legitimate roga'tion the man broke and 
i. :.;;merican citizen. . agreed t& become a double 
~ ' ... , One of the agents conceded, agent and was told. in the I }i Jipwever, that in every case former agent's words: 
I! ;the practtce was "completely "You are a free man. Do 
t. wrohg-eompJelely in violation you know what that means? I 
~ t>f civil liberties. No question If you leave here and do not . t ;Pbout H," he added. keep your promises we willi 
.~ 0;. "But he said, "In tlhe bl,lsiness do nothing further !Ix> you. But II 
f. !O(' ,Intelligence, you're faced you have made tl commitment 

. . , ~ ~i't1i the concept of expedfency, and we VliIl take you at )'OU1: I' 
' .• " - t," ~{lIt oftentimes feads you into ~ard.!! ..• ..-- ..... _"· ... 1, • ~-

, ,., 11;.·,·~ l,'~'~: . extra·legal activ~s." .; ,~, ! /.:'I ~ ... 
':'!>tI-;L.VYVll

L
' '1''";J~ ·::.Ilb·~ 21~1':;h.. .-t_ J~1{!jI ~, 
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Whilc copccntl,:linr. its cfr0rts upon 
the Cl,\, ~~Jlat0r FranK Church's spe­
cial c(\Jll:lli{(cc (h:!l is inw$!ir.:!!in~ U,S, 
iJllclli[:cpcc prtll;r.l111s h:!~ abo \'cell ac­
cUJn!l!:lIing dala "n the rlll, La~t \'.l'ck 
Tl~,lE learned Ih;H the commil!(;c has 
heard S(lIliC st;! rilinr, reports of mi~­
d~'cds, bre:lk-ins and co\er-ups, in::!IJ:i­
ing the s{(lry of an :l~cnt wlh-',(, mis­
tress was linkl.'d (0 the S·)\ i:::II:GIl. 

Thc nlfair \',;lS diSt'o\'cr<:d in 1%3 
whcll n ('JA source in hJoscow n'p~lJicd 
thaI l~Gn om::i:!!:; were jubilant ab:>ut 
gellinf, one of their or,.:rativcs in b:d 
with an I HI a;-,cnl. To cl)lxk oui the Cl,\ 's 
report, tbe rIll broke into the ap:Hlnlent 
of the Y.OIl1;,IIl, a JI:iddic-:lgcd \\'ailr~·ss. 
and disc;:.';cred bUI'~a\l manuals, dt~U­
lllcn(s alid repol IS, Somc r1l1 (lfiki:ll~; 
'llrf,cd proseclltion, butJ, [dg:II' J k:)\'I:r's 
paiuce guard (If deputies s:opp<:d lhe in: 
quiry to avoid cmbarrassing til~~ blH't~all 
~nd it:; bo~s, Tile ag,cilt was simp:y al­
lowcd 10 resir,a, Th,:! KGB aiS(l ,11'i'cars 
to ha\'c penetrated the Fni in 1901. In 
this case, (he :lDGll ~t!~!x:,{cd of givii1E,: 
Fill rep.")rts 10 iilc S(\"i(;[s l.a poly!,!":!pli 
te~l on him \\as incolldusi',c) was fliCU 
on a miloor tcchnkality, 

, The Churdl cfI!l1miaee ha<; ... !so 
turned up c\'id'~n:c tlf a variety (If extr;:­
legal at,tiyi(ies plac[iccd by the I Ill. The 
blllCal! i$ said (0 h:i\\~ maintai:wd $~""~­
cial scho(lis to tr.lin a<:l'nIS in tll': tcch-
11iqucs cf [hc "bag j~l,," a cupilcmi$in 
for brcnkinf, and entering, Th~ r.r~ljLl­
atcs--]od:pickcrs, bllrrlars anu a I':W 
safl'c!:lckcrs--man:l':..:d to steal some 
c(ldc l'~;l\.:S from f~~;'ci!~n emb:-t$sics, hlr 
(his till'\' rccci',,'d "i;;.-cnti\'(! :l\,,:m]s" 
ranf-in~ [1'0:11 5250 to S5C'O, 

The $cnalt'!'$ \\'(\llld ii\.:e h1 knC'w 
morc al""\~1! lhe pli":!tc ii!l's !f(\.l\cr kept 
on pd1lic ol1icials and \\ h:H U~l~ !;;: made:: 
oflhem, John :-Ok!)!'. ali.'rmer I('jl rill ,11'­
ficia!. h:1S wid 'll'.ll: thaI he h:..d b.::(;n 
qlK'S(il1rl('d t!tll,,·times bv ihe ~'llrn!1:i((l'l! 
a[',)ut lilt: dl'''~:t:r$ :l~::C;ilhkd by J !l"'­
"l'r ('II SCClre$ tlf l".',lpk, Just \\ h.lt h:!p­
pC':ll'd 10 s,'mc (lr tlie I:ks after! !l',-,­
YCI'sdc,nh in 1972 iSSlill a myslery, 

'---.J 
... #'~ .f .. _ ••. : .: •• 1 ...... 
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Bureau Bribe InveSH~aiim.. . 

~';FBI Bid to I(iU ~rohe' Charged 
I: :~.' By nonald Ke;sler '. Th\') informed source said i pered by the l!~Bl:s handlin-g ofl FBI as a :member .of.the L~ches~ 
.' . wa.h!niton PeEt Starr Writer I\.clley's requests, which were I tI:e case b~fore }\.clIey ~bccame I New York !\Iafia family . 
. Shortly after he became di- known to only a few FnI and dll·cetor.1Il July, Hl13, onc Caputo is alIeNcd to have 

Isource saId' 0 

'rector of the FBI, Clarencc 1\1. dcpartment officials amounted CI . f - tl bl ·bribed Stabile. 
Kelley twice made unsuccess.lto "pressure" and an "at. ll~ among les~ pro ems Thc trial, however, centers· , . I .. - wlllch were conflrmcd by a on thc question of whether ea.: 

,ful attempts to stop a JustIce tempt to suppress It [the m· second source - was the fact puto licd whcn he told a !!rand 
: Department im'cstigalion of: vesligation]." tlw.t the FBI immediately con· jury 'he had not admitt~d to 
an allegation that an FlJI I The FB.I. tl:e former 'pr~se· fronted. Stabil~ with the br.n)~ FBI agents that he paid off 
~agent had been bribed ,by a,' eutors s:lId, IS a Iact·fllldmg allegatIOn 'bef!lre attemp!m", New York city policemen. 
'member of the nIafia, accord- agency that. ~ormally docs not t~ gatheL: cVldence agamst Reachcd at his Hawley, Pa.:'· 
Ing to an informed source. I expr.ess O!HnI?I1S on whethcr/11Im. I country home Caputo, 71, said 
'The charge was leveled an .1llvesttgatlOll sta;ted by In doing so, the source said, \ of the chargc he paid off an 
against New York FBI agent JustIcc should be contmued. I the FBI agent gave the agent FBI agent, "I got nothing to 
Joseph Stabile by two fellow ~ Anothel' former federal treatment it wourd not givc I do with this." , 
New York a"ents. One said I prosecutor said the FBI, on others suspected of criminal Asked if he is a member at: 
Stabile had ;dmitted to him/rare occasi.o~s, has expressed' behavior. . the mafia, Caputo ~aid, "come 
that he took the bribe. such an oplIlJon based 011 man- In addition, the source said, on. I have nice children, iYfy' 

An im'esti"ation was closed! power considcrations. But FBI at that same time the FBI via- kids went to nice Catholic' 
when it tum~d up no evidence /intcrvention when it is a tar- latcd its own procedures by schools. They say you're with 
against Stabile. But the two I get of the investigation would failing to inform the Justice this. with that." '. 
a"ents who made the accusa.! be' "impropcr," the former Jus- Department that it W:lS con· Many of the essential facts· 
ti~n told the Justicc Depart-II tice De!)artt;Jen,t. offic~~l said. d~ctin~ an i~vestigation oC the s~:rrou.nding. the bri.be a;lega-,' 
ment's orgainized crime ~trike ~ources fan:lhar wl.th, the brlbc n,llegatlOn. .' tIon·- lIlcludmg thc Identity of 
forcc in lll'ooklvn that the FBI I b rib e alleg:ltlOl1 attnbuated An fBI spokcsman smd Kel- the accused agent, Stabile ._' 
investigation -had been a. Kclley's action to a feeling Icy cannot comment on the were revealed in pre-trial tes-: 
"cover-up," the source said. 'long l~eld by FBI leadcrs that bribe allegation because many timony taken last month. Io~ • 

This tri<1<1ercd a Justice De- ~ny hint of corruption would of the same issues will be Caputos pending perjury' 
partment °i~l\-esti<Tation which Irrcpar~blY damage the bu-I raised in a Brooklyn pCI'jury trial. 

lis continuing, the"'sourc'e said. reau's Image and effective- trial scheduled to begin April 1 __ ' _____ _ 
f Despite the origin of thc ,ness. ., . 14. . . _ . 
,Justil:e Department invcstiga- . Altho~gh J~eIley s attem?ts . Th.e trIal. to l?e held 111 u.s. 
:tion, the source said, KeHey ~\ere t~~_u.cce_srul, the JustIce distrIct Co?rt: IS ?f. John Ca· 
. asked high-ranking depart- lllvestloatlOll had bccn ham- puto, who IS Idclltified by the 
ment officials in ]973 to call -.---
the Brooklyn prosecutors off 
the case on the grounds the I 

.. FBI had found no violations of; 
'law. . i 
, , In addition, the source said, I 
~Kelley complained that the 
Justicc investil.!ation was hurt· 
ing FBI morale. i 
, During the cnsuing dispute, I 
:he said. H cmy Eo Petersen,: 
then chicf of thc Cl'iminal Di-I 
vision of Justice, informed thc! 
Brooklyn prosecutors of Ke]·: 
ley's attcmpts and told Kelley! 
·the investigation would con-' 
tinue. , ' 
, Another source said Pe(er-: 
.sen later cited the Xew York: 
incident to show the need fOI': 
an inspector gcneral within I 
the Justicc I)epal'tment (0 !l0' ~ 
lice the FBI. 

I 
Petersen, who has since left 

'the Justice Department, con­
firmed reccntly that Kelley 
wanted (he investigation Slop· 
ped !.Jut could not recall huw I 
he hud m:lde his views kllown.,1 
Petel'»cll said he would not 
dispute that it was ill the form 
of a r('quc:;l., I 

':Thcrc was a difference of. 
opiniull, and ultim:lll:ly the 
opinion or the Criminal lJil'i-! 
sion pre\'ailed. alld the FIJI :1(" i 

Iql~icsCt'd in that opinion," he: 
,s:ud. i 
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TO: 

~ I<>FROJII: 

SUBJECT: 

• • I 
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

John '. Mintz';, Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel, Di-ng;i(~ 
Fede al Bureau o~lnvestigation 

Mic ael E. ~p~een, Jr. 
Spe, ial 'c1l!Kitfl for Intell?-gence 

9oordination 

-sic Let,t,er Dated' 'Januar'y '1'2',' T97-6 

JAN 1 ?1976 

Att:ached is a let.te'r from the SSC requesting a 
briefing on or before January 15'., 1976. Ple'ase arra~ge 
for ,an apPf9P~iate response. 

~~,,~. ~. '. 
,........ , f I 

... "_ 1 ~ "t. ,'. , i 

J 

6 JAN 15 1976 

---

cc: Paul Daly 
, Bill' "Cr~gar 



.' 4< 

-

TO: John A. Mint~~ AsaistantDirecto~ 
Legal Counsek Division 
Federal Bureau of In¥estigation 

JAN 121976 

FROM; Michael E. Shaheen> dr. 
Special Counsel fov tntelligence 

Coordination 

SUBcTECT: sse Letter Dated.".JannarY,).2, i~16 

) 

Attached is a letter from the sse requesting a 
brie:ring on or before January 15,; 1976.. PleaSe arrange 
for an appropriate response .. 

co: Paul Daly 
Bill Cregar 



FRANK CHURCH, IDABO, CHAinMAN • JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS. VICE CHAIRMAN 

NnLlp A. HART,,4,HCh. ' ", HoWARD If. aAKER, JR •• TENN. 
WALTER F. MON'OALt:. MINN... BARRY GOl.OWJ.TER, hnrZ. 
WALTER o. HUODL.I;:STON, I~'{. CHARLES Me c. MATtiiAS. JR., MO. 
ROUERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD s. SetlWEIKER, PA, 
GARY HART. COL.O. • 

WIl .. LlAM G. MILLER, STAFF' DIRECTOR 
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ. JR., CHIEF COUNSEl. 

CURTIS R .. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL 

• 
SELECT COMMITTEE TO 

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERA.TIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUM~l' TO s. RES.11, UTH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

January 12, 1976 

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mike: 

The Select Committee requests that Bureau officials 
knowledgeable in Cuban intelligence activities in· the United 
States, informant penetration of Cuban intelligence and 
Cuban groups (in the U.S., Cuba and Mexico) for the period 1960-
1967, meet with and brief members of the Committee and senior 
staff on or before Thursday, January 15, 1976. ~ 

Other than the morning of Wednesday, January 14, 
1976, any time would be convenient for us. I would appreciate 
your contacting me so that we can work out the details. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Paul G. Wallach 



TO: 

~\L,...FROM: 

•~- ',-.,. , 

- f' 
"0'\ 

, 
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

JOh~. Mintz, Assistant Director 
Le 1 Counsel Divi~9~ 
Fe, 'eral Bureau of /.1.nVe~igation 

ichael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence 

Coordination 

SS'C'Letter 'Dat'e'd 'january' 7, 1'976 

JAN 121976 

,Attached is.-A....lej;;ter from the SSC dated January 7, 
1976 ',oJ)leaSe"arrange fO'r---al1, appropriate response. 

.' <:::: -I+- 11 ..- 1"'/ L--- '-"""" 
\ ,~,~,/'d_t' --a-tJ/.-t'~7 /..;;;J , 

REC·V~ 

. \ 
f I 

,.-J-." 



• • 
JAN 121976 

TO: John A. Mintz; Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel Division 
Federal. Bureau of Investigation 

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel ~or Intelligence 

Ooordination 

SUB.iECT: SSC Let·ter Dated January 7, 197-6 
".< , 

AttaGhed is a letter i'rom the SSC dated January 7, 
1976. Please arrange for an appropriate response. 

NW 65994 Docld:32989562 Page 16 



""""- -- -- FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO. CHAIRMAN .-, 
JOHN G. TOYIER. tEXAS. VICE CHAIRMAN 

PHIUP A. HART. MICH. HOWARD H .. BAKER, JR., ,.<1. 
W4LT:::R F. MONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOl..DWAT£R, ARIZ. 
WAl.TER D. HUCDLESTON, KY. CHA~LES MCC. MATHtAStJR •• MD. 
ROBERT MORGAN. N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKERt PAl 
GARY HART, (;O!-O. 

YJILLfAM C. M1L.L£R. STAFF DIRECTOR 
FREOERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR •• CHIEF COUNSEL 

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL 

'. • \ 
~Cnifea ~fate$ ,.$e"nafe 

SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
STUOY GOVERNMENTAL. OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTE:LL.IGENCe: ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 14TH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

January 7, 1976 

Michael E. ~aheen, Jr., Esq. 
Special Co t~el for Intelligence Coordination 
Office of he Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. Dep rtment of Justice 
Washingto , D.C. 20530 

Dear 

I would appreciate your supplying to the Committee 
all m~moranda and other materials pertaining to the 
estalilishment of the Office of Legal Counsel in the FBI 
in 1971 as well as all materials prior to that date which 
would reflect earlier Bureau practices and procedures for 
considering the legal and constitutional implications 

" of major policy changes in FBI Domestic Intelligence 

\

DiViSion operations. (This should include, of course, 
materials which pertain to t~e responsibilities and 
duties of the Office of Legal Counsel which formerly 
was located in the Training Division~) 

t<~ 
I would also appreciate your forwa~ding such materials 

~
. as would reflect the process by which Section 87 of the 

FBI Manual of Instructions was changed in 1973 (i.e., from 
~J~ f inception through final approval). 
~'.., ft, '1(1: 

1~~JI1~1/~ Your continued cooperation is appreciated. 

/" Sincerely f 

~Y\&S6# 
John T. Elliff 
Director 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force 

I\Il \lI~ ~ h1\!AA c_ 
. HERE\N S5tH 
Dl\1 \\ ~ . 

o 

\ NW 65994 Docld:32939562 Page 11 



·r 
" 

'I, 

~,'. -
fEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION / 

CQMMU~ICATIONS .S,ECTION /;' 

JANO 81~ .. ,'"\ )..< 
/ r \ 

TELETYPE 

" 
Assoc. Dir. _ 
Dep . ...A.D.-Adm-. 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv_ 

Asst, Dir.: 
Admill. __ _ 
Compo Syst. _ 
Ext. Affairs __ . 
Files & Com._ 
Gen. Inv. __ _ 
Ident. __ 

& EvaL_ 

P, 1976 ~1GC P 
Inv._ 

Training __ 
J I Legal Conn. -

Telephone Bm. _ 
Director 6ec'y __ 

Ac Oplt1c:M- . 
j I() fo ~ -': ,1/ 

~4 BliPEtW TELEPHONii; CALL TO BOSTON J~NTf(.\:?Y 8, 1976. 

MP. Ll'lIll~NCr. P. VENNAN, 6 LISA, BETH DRIVF., DOVr.~, NE~'.' 

HAMP~HI~E, ~39?0, TFL~PHONE 603-749-0365, CO~TACT~D JA~UA~Y R,. 

1976 fWD !.f!\'s ~1)VISFD OF' Ct:PTIO~:ED G~OllP'S DF.SIP!=; TO INTE~VIF:" 

HU1. l(F~N.~N INVITfi:D TO CONTACT F'BIH(.'I, OFFICE OF' L;;:G.~L cOllt'!S5:L, 

BY COLLECT TFL~PHONE C~LL FOLLO~I~P CONTACT qy SSMSTUDY TO 

?fSOL"F' M1Y f'tTESTIMl OF CONFIDE"lTI:~LITY. YEE~1.1N r£XPPESSED VF.?Y 

800PF~f.lTIvr; (lTTITflDE MiD STAT'!!:!) HE HtD NO OBJECTION TO SliCH A 10.1 

'HND. 

. .' 

15. JAN 15 1973 

,-
I 
, 
," 
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&)_ /!63?C- /02ScfX 

CHANGED TO 
&:2- //~4¥ - 02fY~ 

FE84 1976 
AtllMf RM~TtON CON~:rA1Nro 

, 'HEREIN S NCtASS\f 
OAT \ ¥.~ 

4-528 
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1 
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1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 



',. 
j I , . 

\ 

\' 
NR003 SJ PLAIN 

ffCH1Al 3LJRfflU CF ':'4V£S'IlSHIlGN 

C<lM~lUU.'CA110f~S su;no« 
JAN07'~' 

TELETYPE 
SJ 694 ( 

12:47PM URGE7N JANUARY 7, 1976 GRB 

TO DIRECTOR: 
. ~ 

FROM SAN -;J.ifAN 
'i 

• 

ATTENTION..:/ LEGAL COUNSEL AND INTELLIGENCE DIVISIONS 
D<~ 

(i SENSTUDY ;5 _~ 

. "'-------UEFERENCE BUREAU TELETYPE, DECEMBER 30, 1975. 

SAC WARREN C. DE BRUEYS SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE EASTERN 

AIRLINES FLIGHT 946 AT 7:36 PM, JANUARY 7, 1976, AT 

FRIENDSHIP AIRPORT; WILL REPORT TO ROOM 3658 JEH BUILDING 

AT 8:00 AM, JANUARY 8, 1976, AS INSTRUCTED. 
;-

PHONE ~Jur1BER 

WIU1.E IN vJASHINGTON \'JILL BE 941-4667. 

ASSOC. Dir. --. 
Dep.-A.D.-Adnl-­
Dep.·A.D.-ln'V­

Asst. Dir.: 
.A.dmin . ...-­
Qotn.'P. Sys~ -
Ext. Affal'tS -

Filef' & Com. -
Gen. InV'~-_ 
Ident ... 
InsTl~~nkT I;t!-~ 
In~:"~ 
L~boratorY -
Plan. & EvaL -, ' 

spe~~lnv. k --
Tr::un. . 

~ ~p F 
\U Director 6ee Y -



-- - --- , 
1 "~J. A. l-1intz 

... - .... 1 ... Mr • W. R • lvannall 

\ -J 

Assoc. Oir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Inv. _ ' 

Asst .. Dir.~ 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Sy.t. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 
Files & Com. _ 

Gen.tnvo_. 
Ident. __ 

Inspection _ 

Intell._-
Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Eval. _ 

:' Spec. Inv. _ 

..... 1 ... Mr • R. L • Shackelford • 
1 ... Mr. W.O. Cregar 

Th(il At. 1 .., Mr. S. J.JalMJ.Jy1f>, ).976· 

() 
U'. s:. 'S . SELECT 'COMMITTEE 
ON INTELl.l ENCE ACTlVITIES (-sSe) 

Enclosed is the origtnal of a memorana1Bn reporting 
the .results of an interview 'Of former ·Speci.al Agen~ in Charge 
RoyK. Uoo-re of ~he FBI by an SSG Staff Member. Also 
enclosed is a copy of the memot"andum for fonvarding to: 
t1r. James A. 'Wilderott~r, ~Soc!ate Counsel to t.he President.. 

Enclosures (2) 

"'\~'~ .r _\ j 

~ . 

..J ..... .-. 
62-116395 

1 ~ The Deputy Attorney General 
Attention: Michael E. .Shaheen, :Ir. 

)JiY~ 
k/ 

Special Counsel for 
Intelligence Coordination 

( 

L-

/ 

/ 

Troinin9_ 

Legol Coun._ 

Telephone Rm._ 
Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM c::J TELETYPE UNIT c::J 

N~~A~qj3~~2 Page 21 

GPO: 1975 0 - 569-920 

---------



, , 
1 .. Mr. J. A. Mintz 
1 ... Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 " Mr. R. L. Shackelford 
1 ~ Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1 " Mr. S. J. Miller 

January 6, 1976 

U. S. SElfATE SEmeT CO~llTfEE TO 
SXUDY OOVEm~-XAL OPERATIONS WlTH 

z,mSPECr TO nmLLIG:&.U, ·ACTIVItIES (SSe) 

Ri:, Ilf,fERVIEn OF Fom-mR SPECIAL JDENr 
IN 'CHARGE '(SAC) ROY K. MOORE OF 
rs lax BY AN SS~lr ~ All INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS NCLAS~'FI A/J 
OAT I I #'1 -

'nle follo'td.ng concerns an in~erview ,on Uov~ber 18, 
,~_of former SAC Roy 1(. Moore of the FBI by an sse Staff 
l{ember'. 

Moore's report of the -results of the interview 
follow.: 

'::roday, liovember 18, 1975, at the It'equest of 
l1r. Robert Kelley ,Chur9h Co-cmittee. Room G30S, Dirksen 
Building, Fi-rat and ·C Streets·, 1 appeared at the!%' office 
and furnished .$1 affldavit in reply to, 'that of 111'., Hardy t 
the alleged informant :in the Camden 28 case. 

JfAcC()1N.U.Dg to lir. Kelley. the Committee 1& looking 
into the use of informants by the FBI and ,other intelligence 
agencies,. 

"Mr. ~dy. ill his deposition to the Committee, 
Assoc. D;r. - alleped tllat he became a fprovocateur\ dur" ........ the ti.me that 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 0 -"6 
Dep. AD Inv. - we wet:e investigating tbe oreak-inof the 'Camden Federal 

Ass •• ~;r., Bul1d'h-.Ql in 1971. 
AdmlO._- ..... ~ 

Compo Sys •• _ 

:;t~:~I~~::-= If I furnished an affidavit to the effect tbat 'Q 
Gen. Inv. -' ~. Hardy valked 1n~o the Oamden. Resident Agency and requested f 

:~::·c~ adv:tce in 'that he felt his religious advisoT', a priest. t'las "'-{ \' i 
In.ell._- ..., \ 

;£::~":;:.'.-l - 67- (Personnel File Former S~.Roy K. Moore) )tJ;)'lJ 

Tro;lnc;ng-SJM_lhblhb _,,'.,~,, t./;/ SEE NOTE PAGj 3 .~:tJr;.J~/ 
Lego oun. - • .'/p" ~ fIIIII'" I.~, ~~'.v 
Telephone Rrn. - Jf¥J ,/ ~>tf\ J ~ ~.j.,.~ ~ ~ l,1 

, • . ROOM r--1 TELETYPE UNIT'---' ... ~.:.h ,', -- .. - ~ GPO: 19750 - 569-920 
DlteclOr Sec y - L--I / ..-. L--I / / / .2 1'"':-7 r #' .. '-fT 
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'. • 
SENATE SELECT C~nIIT'l'EE oti .INTELLIGENCE ACl'IVlTIES (sse) 

RE; nflERVI£W OF FORt-JEIt SAC tIDY K. I-laDRE OF THE FBI BY sse 

involvtni him in a violation of the law. He was interviewed 
by Supervisor Btll Ande~son ofthe'Pbiladelphia nfflce wh~ 
happened to·be in the Resident Agency at that time. 

"Ultimately, l-lr" Anderson convinced t-1r. Hardy 
that he should assist. his Government.and report on the 
activities of those individuals who were planning the break-in 

. of the Federal Building. 

HOVer a period, of time. Hal;'dy assisted those W'hn 
had already been working on the $lrVel1lance of the building 
and planning the break-in and was able to furnish Agents the 
names of those involved, their plans, end was successful in 
hel~iQg effect. their arrest when the b+eak-tn occurred. 

HTbe interviews nth Ur. Hardy were recorded on . 
tape. They were playe4 back to the Agent.s .on the ~Speclal,! 
and ..1n many instance's it is a mat.te~ of record thatYa. Hardy­
was cautioned by the Agents handling him not to becomes " 
'provocateur. D Upon the arrest of the 28 individuals who 

brnke into the Fede-ral Building. Mr. Ibmiy was 6 willing 
Government w1.tness. However. subsequent thereto one of 
hi$ cbildren fell from a tree and was impaled on an iron post 
and lat.er died as a result. It i. our understanding that" his 
religious advisors CODV1Dced. hlm that th1sW8.S retribution 
for turning against". his fellow conspl't'ators and a~s18ting-
the Government. He· 'Qltimately' testified for the defendants 
rather than the GoveTDment. ' 

trIn my affidavit, I explained that the 'Camden 28 
case was one of 58 break-ins lnvolv1ug Selective Service 
Boards and Federal Buildings and that. as a result of latent 
prints developed tnthe various break-ins and the printing" (finger) 
of the defendants in the Csmden28 case. 'We were able to 

2 -
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• • 
SENATE SBu:cT COl-lMI'£IEE O[~ Ili"l'EUIGmiCE. ACi'lVITIES (sse) 

RE: . IlfIERVn.""tJ OF Fom~ SAc LLf)Y K. MODlill OF THE FBI BY' sse 

make comparisons and solve 16 of the unsolve:l break-ins, 
thus showing that the_ Camden 28 case was part of Ii .larger 
conspiracy than that ~ne lncldent. 

. _i~Mdttionally, the question was asked why we 
didn't make the arrest upon the bRaking of the window of 
the Federal Building in Camden or even before on the bas-ts 
()f cr.tnaplracy rather than letting them co1l$1l1mD8tethe crime 
of bnaklng, entering and carrying away the. files. It Was 
explained that this matte~ was closely followed with 
Departmental attorneys . and the .A8s1atant U. S, At.torney. 
liew Jersey, to insure that they we" satisfied that the 
elements of the C1:'1me on Gnven:aent lleserv.at.lon Statutes 
had been satisfied. The ~)epe.rtmental. attorneys were 
Mr. Goodwin and lit-.- CUbbage. It. Vas further explained that 
the Berrigan case bad just occurred and t.hat. thei.,. defense 
was t.hat, while they ba4 talked about kidnapping Ur. Kissinger. 
they never ree11y intended to do it. and obvlou81y the 
Departmental at.torneys and .Assistant U.. S. .Attorney wanted 
to insure that there Was Q('t <l'Jestlon as to the intcmtlon of 
these indiViduals. However t the best information could be 
obtained from -these attorneys as tc t;hereasons for their 
decisions. . . 

ItThe latter part of the deposition dealt with my 
personal opinion of the usa of informants tn intelligence 
lnvestlgatlons.f)bvinusly. I .endeavored to justify the 
use of lnforllallts as being far auperlor to 1nV~$t1gative 
operations for the tru~ intent. of -the pe-rsons comprising 
any group who have 88 a purpose destl."Uction· of the establIshment 
or overthrow of the Government.h 

NOTE: 
Mr. Moore telephonically dictated the results of 

.the interview to a Bureau stenographer on 11/18/75. 

- 3 .. 
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CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

TO.:. Intel:J,igence Community Staff 
ATTN: Central Ind~x .' 

FROM: 
FBI 

SUBJECT: Abstract pf Information'Provided to Select Committees 

I. HOW pkOVIDED (check appropriate te,m. If a document wa, made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

1/6/76 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

SSC 
The Attorney General with a copy for forwarding to 
the White House 

HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
'interviewee, testifier and subject) 

Memorandum reporting results of an interview by SSC Staff 
Member of former SAC RoyK. Moore. 

S. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other· 
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

NA 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (ente 
U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

u 

1. KEY WORDS (ent~r the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

Intelligence collection 
Information handling 

a. SUMMARY (see reverSe side before compJetine this item) 

Interviewed regarding the FBI's use of informants, also 
relative to informant Hardy's furnishing of information 

, regarding the break-in of the Camden Federal Building in 1971 • 

62-116395 
FHK:rnlk 

(I,,) 

3791 (6.75) 

........ 
'. !. oJ' ' '-' .' - .. ~" :'~.: '" ', .. " 

': .. t; ,,, :.! • . :. • ~~ _." 

. All mFeRMATlON CONTAINED . . 
HEREIN ~S IJNCI.ASSlf~IE I 
DATE 1\\"'ltn BY ........ ~~I&J '.' \'¥V - . 

CLASSIFY 

'. , . 

• r . 

i 

~~~~~~~~~2~5~ __________________ -L----------------~-----I 



_ .... 
......... • 

, 
~ ,,-

The Attorney G~ncral 

NOTE: -

~ 

This memorandum effects deli very of r.--.aterial 
relating to Items 5 and 6 of the Novcwber 21 sse request, 
and complet.es our response to requests of the sse in this 
letter. . 

~~ exact copy of documents being delivered to the 
sse is being retained in the Senstudy 75 Project. 

t1ith respect to the rlarch, 19 65, authorization 
for microphone surveillance on Bernard Lee, we have 
been unable to locate any document in tile King or Lee 
files relating to the purpose of a surveillance on Lee. 
We bcliave (as noted. in the January, 1965, surveillance 
authorization material) that the surveillance was directed 
at King, and any room in l'lhich Ring ~Tas likely to neat 
with associates. Ne have not located information indicating 
Lee was a pri~a~ target of survei1lance. 

- 2 -



.J.. t 2 -t J. A. Mintz "' .", .. '~;r,., 
- Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. w. R. Wannall .... 1 - Mr. w. o. Cregar .. ' r' 
-.s 

~ 1 - Mr. H. w. Porter 

G2-116395 January 5-, 1976 

UrSITED- STATES Sm;A'lJE SELECT CO!$lITTEE 
TO STUDY GOWmn-mNTAL OPBMTIONS· WITH RESPECT 
!J?O ImELL:tGE~lCE ACTIViTIES (SSe) 

RE: ImQTmST PERTMNING TO AUT110RIZATIO:.'t1f 
M'1D PUFJ?OSE OF l1tLECTRQIIJIC SURV.EILLANCES 
CONDUCTED BY THB FBI 

J?.eference is. made to the sse letter of ~lovember 21, 
1915, requesting delivery of raat.erialspe:rtaining to the 
authori~a~ion and purpose of ~ertain electronic surveillances 
conducted by the FBI. 

~he sse let-tor of lToverdbor 21 referenced a summary 
chart. prepared by 'the FBI allowing electronic ~urveill.ances 

. cond.ucted by the FBI since 196G. This chart. was furnished to 
the SSC 'by memorandum of October 23, 197$. 

~his :memorand~'1l effec'l;s delivery of documents 
responsi~e to It~~ 5 and 6 of the NoveEber 21 sse letter 
dealing with DdQrophon¢ surveillances. Those i~ems are 
as follo~1s: 

Item S - 11ark Lane and !·larina OStoTald,¥ 1964 .. 

HWP : en I/i"-' 
(8) 

Assoc. Oir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Iny. _ 

Asst.Oir.: 
Admin. __ 

Compo Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com._ 

Gen.lnv._. 
Ident. __ 

Inspection _ 

Intell. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Pion. & Eyal. _ 

Spec.lny. _ 

Training __ 

Legal Coun,_ 

Telephone Rm._ 

AlllNFORMA CONTAINED 
HEREIN S I LASSIFl~ 
DAT I BY I Kf 

Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM 0 TELETYPE UNIT 0 
W 65994 Docld:32939562 Page 21 



1 ... J" .. .. 
.-.~. 

.. ( i 
• 

-- ;; ._ .... 
. .,.­

"'---~ ..... --
. ( , • 

• ~ "I' .... 

~.' .- • 

1m: REQUEST PERTAIN!!'.G TO AUTHORIZATIO:f 
miD PURPOSE OF ELEcTRm-iIC SURVEILLANCES 

. CONDUCTED BY THE FBI 

. Wi th respoct to Item 6, our records indicate &. 
sdcrophone surveillance was ·authorized on two roans at 

. the Sheraton .Park notel, New York City, where 
Hartin L. King', Jr... and 5ernard Le~, an associate, 
ware to reside durlnq the period narch 29 to ~1arch31, 1965. 
Uelther il'.inq nor Lee occapiec1 those rooms du~J.n9' this 
period, havinq registered at a cllffere..'l.t location in 
New York City. 

. Alth,ough the· surveillanco was authorised on 
. a room ~lhi.eh Lee was to occupy,i. t. was not; d!.rect.ed at 
Lee peroonallYI ,but ins~lt~t.ed t.o provide full· coverage 
of Y..!nq's activities while at the She:ra.ton Park notel .. , 
In that rOg'arcl, we have inoluded mate.ria.l showing 
surveillance eQveraCJO of Ring on an' earlier da~e in 
January, 1965. 't1e believe this surveillance activity 
shows the 1nten~of the survei·l1ance author! zed in 
Maroh, 1965·; namely, toprov.ide full coveraqe to areas 
likely to be used by R1n9. and his associates for meetinqs. 

1 The Attorney General 

, . 

2 -
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TO: Intellig~nce 

ATTN: Ce~tr~l Index 

CLASSIFY AS A~PROPRIATE 

Staff FROM: 

FBI 

SEE INSTRUGTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

SUBJECT: Abstract of ~nformation Provided to Select Committees 

I. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
lor review but not transmitted, so note.) 

DATE PROVIDED 

1 6 

i 3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

r: 

x SSC 

HSC 

4., IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

Memora~dum and enclosures 

S. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to forma! request, other· 
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

sse letter 11/21/75, items 5 and 6 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (ente 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

u 
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; jf key words not listed are 

used underline for emphasis) 

Surveillance, electronic 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

Materials pertaining to authorization and purpose of electronic 
surveillances conducted by the FBI. Specifically mic=ophone 
surveillances on Mark Lane and Mari:..la. Oswald, 1964; Bernard Lee, 

~ 1965. 

62-ll6~95 
FMK:fmk 

(4). 

" '.""-

" 

ORIGINt"iL 'VIA'LIAISON TO CEtITRAL 'CG,'1MUNITY INDEX 
,IN' CP;tqNECl'ION nITH SE~~~DY 75 

- ' - .' • I • .' 

3791 (6.75) 
CLASSIFY AS ~PPRO 

'. . 

J 
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FBI 

Date: 3/31/65 

, 
~ ,"'. 

no i:~ 

" '! I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

lsmit the following in I --------------~(T~1-pe-i~n-p~la7in-t-ex-t-o-rc-o~de~)~--------~---JI 

AIRTEL 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 

I 
I 
I 
( 

~ ______________________________________________ L ______ _ 

,1-' .. 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (_~, ..1-_ ... ':>670] AU.;.ON :ONTAINED 
HEREI CLASS~'lP 

FROlil SAC, NE\,/ YORK {lP0-1365C;,) 
o 

VAT .• 

SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, Jr. JUNE 
SM-C 

-
ReBu telephone call of 3/29/65, authorizing misur 

.. I 7~~A~~~' o~~~bject at the Park 7~~:~.nt~:~.'.!~,~:~st and 
'\ ",,\/ On 3/29/65, at 3: 30 _p.m.; misur coverage was \ 
~ ~ffected on rooms 1461 and 1402, the rooms at the Par~ 

'1t~~~~r~~o3/~g/6~, Whi~~ :~~~c!~ ~~~9~'-'~£~~ ~ii~G7~d r~:'P.R]) , 
il$(A,r-1461 ) and and N..:,iO?ti* (.LEE 1 s .... r?'bfil;·14 2. These sources ! 

were moni.~9.Fe·&-f"l:'?m-'i:'l5Om 1561. J 
. .r.~bn .3/3~";65j: at.. .... 12 :Q(;.~noon, these sources were ~ 

discontinued. 

Th~~ docu,,!,,~nt is prepared in response to . 
ra,rwn O"J.,~s1,je ymtr Committee It !f0f.r ~eq'l6est and 2S not for dissemi-
'JJ'our Commi[:''3e and the content ma,~ ~~~ b ~11'f?,tid to official p1'oceedings by 
nel without the express approval of th FEe 1 ?,sc osed to unauthorized person,.. 

, ' e. " ~,~./ J 
/'":' (/l,r)Zj?/J 
3-~ureau (100-106670 ) (ru~) 

l-NY' (100-136585) (42) 

I ,~. i: '/'-.,.) 

1~J8' ,~'., ... --

JI ':~-'~. \ 
i -,., \ 

JMK:rmv 
(5) 

,,' 
I ' 
I, r'.; 

Page 30 
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, ..r f) 
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"\,~_ ?,r. 
"to ~ 

~en~t,--=," _______ M Per."?",' _' ____ _ 
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Date: 

• 
~-

1/11/65 

Transmit t.he following in ----------:=--:--~---___:_...,...._------__i 
(Type in plain text or code) 

Via----~AdI~R~T~E~L~---- ---------~-~~---------_41 
(Priority) I _________ ~ ______________________________________ L ___ ~ __ _ 

TO: DIRECTOR~ FBI (100-106670) 

• FROM: SAC~ NEW YORK (100-136585) 
o 

SUBJECT: ~~TIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
SM-C 

I . ", 
l..,./ 

JUNE 

Re Bureau telephone call~ 1/8/65: authorizing 
misur coverage of subject at the Park Sheraton Hotel, '55th 
Street and Broad\-lay ~ New York City. 

On 1/8/65~ coverage was effected on the room of 
~r-:,,":..":'.'" "'!"'3--- - ..... m1.--"!"l !"'r-l." ~?",r' '?I.rt.]' )JOr-~ ~~ •. ___ -t __ -h_'1 _rl _.l-
.n..J...~"'U", .:.. V'J,Hl J.~u.:.ll.."'C:.L "C::;;~':;J ~.L~ .r,..r..·~-,-"""·,, "';~~"' ~l':';:' ...,a....:.....:..C'~ c.~ 

3: 00 PM. NY 4854-s!- was insraIled~ at-the same time on the 
adjoining '!Oom~ number 2541~ occ~pied by his associates~ ! 

ANDRE\1 YOUNG and BERNARD LEE. These sources were monitored. 
from room' 2441. ~J~' 

/ 
/ 

0( 
On 1/11/65~ at 10:45 AM, the designated sourc~s were 

discontinued. 

Microphones ~~d monitoring equipment removed 
1/11/65. Trespass was involved. 

I 
oJ , 

I 
~ 

I 

A ~ 
F" ') eel q 0 it K (-J . ~~ . ~ " I 
<3.<~~ Bureau (100-106670 ) (RM) fl.!. ;... . I:; I 

1 - New York (100-136585) (42) 0A.',,~; "'j '-\'~' __ ~ 
~ .. t'Zl:;jl '£i; r:lr f ., . ~ 

JMK: gmd ~~~~ / {,;J /'1 Of.· /-'. }(J ... ; j l~ i 
(5) ~..Li.... ~ 

~ 
.'1 ,Jf:.t,: I~ i .. , '- "-- 965 q 

t ,.0 ...... -....... ~ 
,!,h~ doc~(,~~~nt is ~1:ep(J,1·ed ~n response to .!/'rkJr request and is no 0 Ai ~. J.~-... ~ 
'11at~on oUt-8~.:le yO'M Comm~ttee. Its use '/,s limited to offioial Z ~ 1}fl~ b ~. 
your qorn"fin~(;ce and the content may not be disclosed to u'/W,'f,{,t . t ed7:!f18\ 0J!.{-;,,:\ ~ 
ne ,l+', m ". 1 1, .,"\. ' per.~l:>/fl:i.i" ... :"/ 

/.';,,' 
/ (>' 

Per. __ ;.::..h....;,l._"·'_····_· __ _ 
" , ...... ,~/ ,.~ 

";)~ 

.; 

~ 
i 
~ 

i 
J 
~' 
~ 
! 
f 



TO 

O,TtO~r. FOC,V. N'" 10 
MAT ... I'62 lDllle,';" 
GSA. GEN. lEG. NO. 21 

UNITED STATE$ GOVERNJvtRiT-"'- '--'--

M emorandurJ1.0UTE 
Mr~ W. C. Sullivan 

• '--"'~~-~-I 
! ' .. ~~son ; ~ • ..a./-e'J%ont ~ 

-~ - -1\ -TTT."'iLOPE ,.l.!on~ E' l...l t~,.1 t~! i ':.1 ~ HI. "~L"ach I ~ ~_ 1 I --J J Casper __ _ 

J JUNE Callchan __ 

/ /\ ~ fv~:~::d - r 
DATE: 1 8 65-" - ,#,., Rose . t I 

FROM J. A. Si~"f 

~rO 

/~., . Pv' ~,~:" IN''Pi 
AllINf R P.TION CONTAIN~~~ ~~: L ~~i~'e~oom_: I' 

SUBJECT: 
MARTIN LUTaER KING, 
SECURITY MATTER - C 

tlEREI~ ~ \JISSlf~.I 1 \~.v . ~andy __ ~ ._ .••• ~ 
JR. DAT \ ~ G /) ~~7' #\"...... f. 

l ~/ . ,.,f J.. 
, "1'7 ~)~J fJ I 

. New York called today and advised that King,fBerna~d Lee, ~ 
and Andr~w YoungJregistered at the~par~ Sheraton Hotel-and were I' 

,assigned.Room 2541 and 2543. SAC~oney~dvised that the New York 
Office had for monitoring purposes the availability of Rooms 2439 .: 
and 2~4l. . i 

. In view of the nature of the discussion which King was. I 
scheduled to have in New York with[Clarence Jones and Harry Wacbtel] ~ 
.it was felt the results of the discussion would contain considerabre ~ 
intelligence information. New York said that through other informa- t 
tion which they ba."~~developed, it appears the meeting will actually ~ 
be held innVacnteil~office, but New York still strongly recommended ~ 
use of microphone coverage in the~ooms o~~upied by King's party ~ 
as the results of the meeting in~achtelf~office $ould later be i 

I discussed ~: :::wh::e~i::~::ontin~ed contact With&lal'C"~~ Jones~ /Y I 
who is King's conduit for contact with communist! Stanley Leviso~ J.' J 
/and! in view of other activities of Kin~ it is considered highly .~ ... ~. /.. 
~esirable that New York place microphone coverage on these rooms ~ 
if this can be done with ful_l secur! ty. i"'Uoney7assured me full ~ 

} security would be availablejand that the~nd1V1duals involved will be ~.~.' 
under physical surveillance so the nr:i.crophone installation cou1~ be ~ 
made durinf]: the conference in Wachtel t s office:/ New York con,emplated 
use of two Wasp instruments,which would not involve running wires out l 
of the rooms and which instruments can be installed with full security. ~, . " 

ACTION: .. . -' , 
"'':: 

i 

I 
t 
t-

t 
i 
I 
f 
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TO 

FROM 

OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
CIS"" fPMR 141 CfRl 101-11.6 

,. 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. J. Adams 

1 
'1 
1 

• 
- Mr. 
- Mr. 
- Mr. 

Mintz 
Wannall 

Assoc. Oir. _'._ 

Dep. AD f\d,Ji/ 
Dep. ADI!2~ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admln.-L­. 
Camp. Syst. _ 

Cregar Ext. Affairs _ 

DATE: 1/5/76 Flles&com._ 
Gen.lnvo __ 

1 - Mr. Hotis Ident. __ 

~., 1 - Mr Daly Inspection_ 

Legal C unsel.A/1:j',1 'I!-rj • )"$ell. __ 

.~ ::~e~~.Y 
SUBJECTf-, SENsp"'-bY ,75_ _ (;. l :~:::~n:~al.-

~ _ Training __ 

'-_ Telephone Rm. _ 
Director See'y _ 

;(" By memorandum 1/2/76, you were advised that Dr. Joseph 

IWilliam M~gee had been contacted by a representative of captioned 
Committee and requested to make himself .available for interview 
by that Committee. Dr. Magee was not advised of the topic of ~ 
interview and it was recommended that the Committee be contacted / 
and the topic of interview be ascertained and Dr. Magee be ap­
propriately advised of the topic. 

Michael Epstein, Staff Member of captioned Committee, 
advised on 1/2/76 that the topic of interview by that Committee 

, WOUld be Laboratory procedures and practices and, in general, 
background information concerni~g Bureau Laboratory operations. 

On 1/2/76, Dr. Magee was advised 'of this by SA Paul V. 
Daly of this D.ivision. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Dr. Magee be released from existing employment 
agreement for purposes of interview by captioned Committee con­
cerning the aforementioned topics. 

1 - Personnel File - Dr. Joseph William M~gee 

PVD: lad If\",i 
(7) 

15 ,JAN 7 197G. 

o~d1~~~9562 ~~l~f· Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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Wrtnna,11 

111". It. 

f· 1 - 1,u-. J .. D. Adu1U~ 
3 ~ Mr. J.A. Mintz 

(l.-!!r .. J .13. no'tis) 
(l~l.Ir .. P~G. Donahue) 

1 "'" ~tr. w.n. l1annnll 

1 - J.b.". D.Tl. 
1 - !tr., w.O.' 
1 - ltr. R.I.. 
1 ... f,Ir. n .L. 

12/13/75 
lIoore 
Cregar 
Shncl;olford 
Schroeder 

JANE rolIDA v. L. PATRIOK GRAY, at al,. 
(U.S.D.C. # C.D. CALIJlORlttA) 
CIVIL ACTION ~O.. 13-2442-nr,iL 

To advise that b~9~d upon article in tho 12/15/75 
isSUG of the 'ttiew YOl"lt Tlnepf (copy attache<l)! it n.ppEHlr~d 
a staff lOOmbe~ of the T,J.. SvSenate select Committee on 
Intelligence (SSC) had leaked several ~inte~p~o documents 

- relnt±n3 t01ane Fonda to hor. Howover f it has been 
dotermined the Cointelpro doeurJents in qucstion~ whic11 
uare not clnss1f,iod. apparently'Wora not lealted to 
Fonda, but were l'Gleasod by the Committee nnd furllished 
to her by l~tter from a sse staff meniber 11 (::} ! " ~~" .;.c.; - _ 

. - '"" ~ ,,-,-- .. 
D..l\.CKGltOUND : i. :. '.... • -,- ~' -,' '-..,:.f.: 

i ... =«. (. 

On 10/18/13, Jane Fonda flied ei~lf\ouit~' ~~.minz 
!lS da:fendnnts t various Governaoll"t otfioiaa.$'bf.,'i;ho ,:":;:~~ 
Executive Branch t includill~ the FBI nnd t\70 banIzs .. 

The "liow YorI~ Times tt isauG of 12 115/75, contninod 
an article c~ptionedt "Jane Fonda Citca F.t..lI Ploy on lIer. tt 
This article states in part thnt Fonda had made ava11nbla to 
a federal court in Los Angeles t CaliforniQ.. docutlents which .. 
revenled the FBI bad conducted a Cointelpro type endeavor 
against her. The article further statod Fonda's attorney 
had ind1cnted to tho court that these dooumnts bad boen 
provided to him by the sse. 

On 12/16/75 f Depnrtrlental Attorney n. John SOi.bert I-
.. who is respollSible £or the handling of tho lit.igat1on in this 
suit, advised durine 0. hearing held in Fedoral court, 
Loa Angeles t 12/15/75, rai.:;!.tive to ct1ptioned nattor. he wns 
seI<ved with two d()cumonts~ one an airtel froIl our Los Ancelcs 
Office dated 6/17/70 r.equcsti~ approval for a CointclprG 
ttction agniwt. Fond:l and the second n. l."oply ,lated 6/25/70 , 
100 .... ~59219 

())- G2~116395 (GSe) 
EllClosul:es .... -1 
ELS:bDlf (11) 

CONTIlmEn - OVER 

~
• >~-

5" ~/~Y;76 r' ~".; •• > ..,...-

NW 65994 Dodd:3' 2: Page 34 
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l!enOl"nndull to tlr. 11. R. tlnnnall 
F.e: Jane Fonda v ... L. Patrick -Gray, et al. 
100 ... 459279 

froUl FEiRQ,. ntttllorizincr thio act.ion. (Copies attachod .. ) 
Add;itionally ~ !,fr. Seibert ndvl.!3od thnt at the conclusion 
of 'l;h~ Ilonring on Fondn.~ 12/15/75, Fond:l.'s t!.ttornoy fur .. 
ninned him a copy of ~~ l~tter dntec.l 12/ _8/75. frota nn 
sse stnf:f I1eillber j vJhich letter had ~.s oncloct"trco,. tho 
~orar1entionGd Coin-t;olpro doeurcnts reL.'tt1ne to ronda. 
(Copy n;i;tnell0d .. ) 

In ~eviewing nondquurt~ra( files ~el~ting.to the 
l3uraau-fg Counterintelligence ProrrrruJl) it is noted that 
pursuant to a reque~t of the sse, rer;o.rdineCointelpro 
n.ctivit1es, a nuober of documents '\101"0 furniohed on 
9/8/70 1t to an sse ott'£:f camber J 't1hich includod tho nbove­
desoribed Cointolpro dOCL~ntz. 

OBSEnVATlons: 
C¢ f I 2'''''' 'I; .. '" 

A review of tIle 'fnules of Pl"'ocedurelt :tor the SEC,. 
on pa{iG 5, thO: fol1o\"line otatGliwnt ~ in part.;; in oot forth: 
uno other naterinlG receivod by the 01;0.££ 01" its con-
oult~nta whilo in tIle G~ploy of tho Coa~ttoo ohnll be nude 
public, in whole or: in pp..rt or by T/:>"Y of S\1lm!'.nry, or disclo::oo 
to any parnon outsido the C01~ittco unloso nuthorizcd by 2 
majority vote of the entir~ COm:littee." 

It is noted it was specifically stated in the sse 
staff oenberls letter to Fonda's attorney dated 12/ .8/75, 
that tho release of thO COintelpro doc~nts in question~ 
were: in fact t: rele-n.o:;;ed by the Comai ttee.. Thus, it '\lOuld 
nppo.xr- tho furrJit:!hing of the docu!llents -to Fonda \'lora within 
the r;uidelineo of thQ Corz.littoo and ouch d..')cu1':lonto were 
not lan}:.ed. 

none. For infol'nation only. 

-2-
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ADDENDUM , LEGAL COUNSEL btvISION , - PVD:lad 12/30/75 

~lliile on a ,informal basis L~e Senate Select Committee 
has been notifying the Bureau prior to release of Bureau documents 
outside the Committee, there is no written agreement that they 
will do so. In this instance, Legal Counsel Division understands 
th~t the Burea~ in responding to a motion for discove~ in the 
Fonda law suit stated that Jane Fonda was not the target of a 
COINTELPRO activity. ~his statement was based on a review o£ the 
main fi1e pertaining to Fonda and Bureau indices. ~he senate 
Select Committee subsequently determined, in fact, she was the 
target of COINTELPRO and furnished copies of those doouments to 
Fonda's attorney_ We recommend that no protest be made to the 
Committee~ Departmental Attorney Seibert is aware that we failed 
to looate and furnish two documents germaine to toe motion for 
discovery and correotive action conoerning this matter is being 
taken. 

- 3 .... 
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~70 E fiort b; H~;~r to Discreazi!' . 
Jane Fonda Described in M emd 

S~cJaJ t., The :;ew York TImes • I 
LOS ANGELES, Dec. IS-J.

l
lng the .rally and encour~gedl 

Edgar jhoover sou"ht to discre- to contnbu~e mon~y to buy 
F d <: '9-0 by "uns for tne COinIng revolu-.dit Jane on a In • I jtion ,. 

'authorizing the Federal Bureau c"· - o' t\"O ""om~~an-epIc::> 1 .. T U ..... H \ 

of InvcstigaCon to send ~ I:~ttcr dums. one aski:1g for PC< •• 1i':"1 
to a Hollywood colummsc ~c· sion to mail such a letter and 

;cusing th~, actress .?~ leadlllfithe director's rcply cf authori­
a "refrain about kli!mg Pres- zation. were presentee at al 
ident Nixon, accordlll.2. to "i;:>retrial hearing in Federall 
memorandum intruduccd III FC'ICOl!rt in connection with al 
den;l District Court here today. lawsuit filcd in 1973 by Missl 

The letter. purp0:tedly sai~IFonda against Presi9.ent Nixon.11 
'that the wnter, wno used a!<;cveral Watergate tlgurcs, the: 

IfictitiOllS name, had attendedIF.BJ., the Central Intelligencel' 
a Blc:.ck Panther Party .r~lIy Agency and two banks. I 

"

at ~v~ich r.tiss FOil .~, ~. p.~htlc~~ -:\ii.;s !-'onda charge.s that her: . 
,actlVlst, h~d l~! a. rellal",;;ay ch'U rights were \·lOlated as 
ing "We wI!l kIll Rlcha~d NlxOn,the target of a Go\.ernmentj 
and any otner (o~~cell1tYJ who!sur,emance program and cam-' 
stands In ollr way. . ipaign to discredit her when 

In the F.B.I. memo. whlchlshe was active in the antiwar 
Miss Fonda said she had ob-'movement. She said outside 
tained from the Seryate Select!the courtroom today that the 
Committee on Intelligence, the'letter was "absolutelv and to­
director said: _ !taliy false" and it prO\'ed the 

"It can be expected that Fon"Nixon Administration's "or­
da's im'olvement \·.,-ith the'ganized. systematic attempt to! 
'B.B.P. cause could detract from'make me appear like a fOUl-I 

"

her status with the general:mouthed. violent radical 
p"h'ic :r rCT)ortd in a Ho!lv-:p"'r~on " (; I 
w~'o'd "g~ssip' column." • i - - .. I' 

The memorandum instructed! 
the Los Angeles bureau Of. ~he 
F.B.I. to "insure theit mallmg ~ 
cannot be traced to the 

'bureau." 
No Recollection of Letter 

The lctter was to be sent to I, 
Army Archerd, a columnist for 
Variety the entertainment in-/ 

I H dustry newspaper. owever" 
Mr_ Archerd said today he h!ldi 
no recollection of ever recelv·1 
ing such a letter and added', 
that he "would never run a 
blind item like that without I 
checking it cut." 

In the purported letter, the 
wr,iter, "~torris," said that h" 
h2d been searched. upon enterl 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN I~ ~NClASS~f!n:w ~/.i) 
DATE' If.U4PV . 8V!:::~::;.u;.;~W"_' 

The Washington Post _____ _ 

Washington Star-i'iews ____ _ 

Daily News (New York) -"' ___ ~_ 
The New York Times ":~c::,=,:.:,::::.:,,:,,!-,:,,,_,, __ 

The Wall Street Journal ____ _ 

The National Observer ____ _ 

The Los Angeles Times ___ _ 

" .. .., 
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' .. ' ~ 0 pcrnon be· scnt ··to I!oll~r .. iood "~ossip" colu::~nist 01 the ;-' . _ ., 
." .'~ '2'. U . "Daily Variety" in··ccnnc~t.ion '\'iith his colur.m o·n .. G/ll/7P' :;:,' 

• . i ndi ca tin:':' 3:1:10 Fonda, noted. fi 1m :l.ctrc$s, \Vcu Id :!:tten~J:!. ....... 
i31:J.ck P~nt!lc:" P:lrty iun'd r~isi n:i function on l3/13/70. . 
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. F ••••••• who s·t:l.nds in our ·W:1.Y'. " !t C:1.!1 be expc.ctc::: til~l ~ -
Fonda's invol?c~o~t with tho· CPP C:l.use could detract iro~ 
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~. .' ··r.·at~: . 6/17/70 I 1 
in:imH the follow inq in ----..:....;.----~-:---;-:-:-~:-::-::-:;. -:-;----!.------i. ,I i 

(rIPe.in pl,;inu.:rl or co~eJ ¥ ,. 
AIRTEL AIR HAIL - REGI STERED " I 

• .' • . . (rfio~j[I) . . I )\. 

. . ' ------~/--<\--'-. I~,:·~~.:::~.~~-------------:--~~-~-~----·--~:-~.--., . a~. t) 
. i;·:.:-::<·::';·\····;'': . '. .' . . AtttNtORMATION CO~AINI:.IJ . },~ 
:'. ' :.,,' \' . HEREINS NCLASSIFltDmMM ,y,O t :: 

,TO: DIRECTOR; FBI ; DAT II (JOO Y~JJ1 ~, 

FROH: 

RE: 

SAC 1 !--.QS. ~liG ELZS " . ; (.p) (.r,\ kJ \.. ~ "~ 
'. . JW" I'q~ D'y\ ,', ~".~ 

f' . 
COmrTERIH'}.?~,T,IGENCE !'ROG~J..}l . 

-....~- K' r '~"'O"'''' ""srr ·"AmE G~OU~S ._.PJJJ..C ~ It.r •. rJ... J.l.~.LtJ:.. _-':: .. ~.i ,n.. r 
J..'" ..:..LlJJ.· ":'1'I;J . . i 1/ .' RACIAL ... }'T-..... "'G-"C'" . . , ~ . , 

BLACK PA1.f.~nE.~ PARTY. (SPP) , , I ~r \ ~~ ,: f 

" He Los A:~e1eS <eIotype to 8ureeu, 6/15170," ~I.'I If' 
cnti tled HCCnXITTEE: li1G:TED FOR POLI'l'IC.4L PRISmiERS (CUP?), .1/:,-
IS-l-fISCELLlJTEOU. S, T:-iREAT AGAIllST PRESIDENT l;IXOli ll • . ,1, 

i' .... :r- -.. ~.: .\ 
Bureau authority is requested in 'sending tee ~ollorli~ • 

'letter from 0. .ficti tious person to ·AP.!·l': ARCHERiJ, ·Ecllywooc. . ~ l:" i 
'. ngo~sip" colUL1..."1ist; for the tlDaily Variety" J 1-11:0 'noted in his .. ~ .... ; 
. 6/11/70 colu=:.".'1 that J ~L2 F01illA, nc ted fiLriJ. ac tress, -:.l£l.S to be ! 
present at the' 6/13/70 Bleck Panther Party f\:nd raisi~~. .; ._ ... 
t'unct'ion sponsored by CUP? in Los· Angeles. It is felt that ~-', 
knowledge ot: ?C~illA!:J i~vol ver::ent l-:auld caus e her' ezr.barrassmen tf '. ~ 1 

.811d.~;;:~:tA:~ her 3ta~us w~th the sen~ral PUbliC.., (~/,\.:: 

- I sew your article about Jane icnda in 'Daily -.Jf~l , 
Variety' last Thursday and hnppened to be present. . t ~1 ! ! 

.. 

for Vadirn r S I J OEln of Are' s ff D. er.for::1anc e .for the J I ' 
. n f. ~\ • i . Black Panthers Sd. turd£l.Y night. I. hadn t t been . : '. ,,; ;.:J:'.~l jtll ,! .j 

confronted with this Panther phencnena before but 
we were searchca upon entering Er.:bs.ssy .. i.udi tor iUl"n , I' 

. i . 1 1; 1 • llJ I. I : encouragea n reV2Va - __ La rashian ~o contribute to 
defend jailed Panther leaders ane buy guns for ." 1 

.' '.: .. ':, ~ the. conp"n& .. :.. 0y.C?).:U ~ioon,r, lH~d~.le.4.: 1?:r:. ·4'ar.Q:·.l:lnd. '.0·1:'9 'ot" ;,/: .. ~, :", '\ '1' .. ~ 
.,- ~ - ' •••• '~. ~ • 0'.:. -- ':'-. -. " . ,'. ~ • " " j' ...' •. ' J " I 

• / • ." .".", -J • • ..,.. I 

. .: 'Burea u (RiO . REG 1'6 . '. .. '. ~'. ":". . -" "','2. J 
2 - San Franci sco (R:'1) JUN·.1~'1970 . !.: I 
2 ~os ,Angelos r,;-lla '2 4\O~I':i ! I " 

(
6

) . A t1 . --.- -- c, ~ ;rx\.~~ t·: ": .~·-t III 
"proved: . LJ.'t:;~;)J!_!...-_ Sent --+----. _M p .. ,:s..-syQ":~.:.I~~~~:;:. .:;'~::J' f t 

• Special Agent inJ;.::1..;Je Co "".' .... "\.1'''''' , • I, . f 
• U.:. COV£II/>UDT ..!..' .. ~),.;c Ol'I'ICr:: I,"\.,,~~. :.'.,1'0 11I1 c..'. '~ ..... 

~ • • . '?-- +. l::'- --. - .. P" ". :. - • -.. I it j 
---'. .' .' -:-.:.... y' -I\-~ .,(,._ .. 

-" .,.~~.- .... ,. .. ". .. .. 1\ .. • *",," . "'- .. 'I ...... ".,... ~ ......... """,,, .... '.\J:~c. 11'.:..... . '" . "'''.: 
.... ~~ ....... ~ .... "t.,(f •• -;...",., ,'.i00i v ·.-r:·1.:~ ....... '''..: .... :-.,).,. ;, ~ ~ .... "'-n. < •• '.1':'< ........ ,~s.:.<..,~;.. ... ..;:-.. .• ;OJ ·<":'w .. .A.>.~.~\;:....~ .~' ... _ .i·~. ~ ...... ~ .. '~J" 

... ~o;"-r,,.,,~t;'; \. ..... :'>:, .• "'l·:>:'t,:'=."t'.,..~\~{-!:_y'.~.,...;, ..... j' ... ;.y~..., ,: .... ;o\.~,; .... ,~r.~. =\.:..; :.; . ...:" '. l'l 1' • .4>' r ) ,.,r.-~· " \. ,.;.; ........ r " " , . .,. • .~~.-t.~.:~,- ~ '::- . !~(";~"'f;.J'~·~.:,1If ~~ .... _ \_-, .... -". '""\ ." .". '"' • • ~. ...... .. .• .. • ,~\ 
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. tho Panther chaps in a twe will kill' Richard 
. Nixon, and any .other H-----F-----'who stand3 
in our way' .refrain (which wa:J s..~ocking to say 
tho least!). I think Jano has gotten in over 
her'head as the wholo atmospbere had the 1930 f s 
Munich beer-hall aura. 

t!I also think my curiosity about the ,Panthers 
has been satis£ied. 

"Regards 

. I 

, J. 
. . i 

1 .. ,,~ 

I , " 

I ' 
. \ 

Rd 
[-'J I ',. \ 

.. ., Ii·-·f ;' r .~ .. .1 
, F'. 

: ,"-\. ' 
_ ... ·1 .to 

t~~ 
I":~ '" 

f 

r~ 
.y: .!~.-.,t 

~p /s/ "Horris" ~ ~::t 

If- approved, approp'riate pre.ca.ution~ will be tak~11 :' 'J t I' 
to precludo the identity of the Bureau as the source o~ thip 1 ; 
operation. ' . ~ ~ 
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-<",<:."t •. 
y;i;u.i;: ew~. 'DAHO. eMA,,..a.cAN I 

.?!:'~ 1' .. -TOW£1't. TEXAS. VtCE CH-""MA 
);:, 

PHStJ1t'ti. HAft"!"_ ;"\I'-~. }+t,)WA"D H. BAKE'R. • ~ JEJro«H .. 
WAt..TI." fl) 'r4ONO/U_C. MINN. :rA~'RY COL?~ATER. -,ftl".:: .. 
WALTER' O. HU::OL.£'$'1"OI'f. KY. Ctt""t..£4 Me c. MATi-HAG. ~ft.. Mtl. 
ItOBErtT ~ORGAN. N.C. PtICUAftD S. SCHW£tK£ft. PA. 
GAItV' HAM., COLO. 

WILLI"''''' G. MILLf:JIt. STA" on'a:TOJilt 
JI1t£.O£I'IUCK A. c. SCHWARZ. JR •• ettiE". COUNS%1. 

CUR11. It. SMOTH:tRS. MIHOftITY CCUN=!a. 

~ark Rosenbaum, Esq. 

, . ,-. 
• v • t.-

, , 

~Cni£e{) ,$faiez ,.$-enate 
SEt.ECT COMMITTEE TO 

tTUOY GOVERNMENTAl.. OPERATIONS WITH 
ftESPECT TO lNTEL.L.IGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(1"UItSUANT TO S ... n. 2t. M7H COHG"£ss) 

WASHINGTON. C.C. 20510 

December 8, 1975 

American Civil Liberties Union 
633 South Shatto 
·Los ~geles, California 90005 

Dear ,Mr. llosenbaum: . 

I en(!lose· a copy of the Counter In telligen'ce 
Program document referring to your client, Jane Fonda, 
which the Committee released wiL~ her permission last 
week. 

The Committee is also investigating the act-ions 
taken against COINTELPRO tarqets which' ~,er~:::,not carried 
under that cap-cion. We \vould, tL~erefore I 'app~eciate it 
if your client would give us her w'ritten permisE:!:ion. to 
inspect her complete investigative. file. 

Encl. 
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FBI 

Date: 12/17/75 

i 
I '" 

it '. 1 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following In -------~-_:___:__:_---_:_:_------____111 
(Type in plaintext OT code) 

I 

~, 

.. 

VIa AIRTEL AIR ~1A.IL : 
\ ~ _____ ~ ____ -_ -_ -_________________ ~:~:) ___ : __________ L _____ -- _ 

above, 

DIRECTOR, FBI 
(ATTN: Supe~visor J~~S K. HALL 

General Investigative Division) 

ADIC, LOS ANGELES (134-2702) (P) 

WILLIAM TULlO DIVALE 
FOB}1ER LA 4688-S 
SH-CPUSA - ..... . ~. . '\. 

R 1 1 
-' -; d 

e Bureau te etype to Los Ange es, capt~one as 
dated 12/15/75. 

Pursuant to instructions contained in referenced 
Bureau teletype, enclosed for FBI Headquarters are two 
xeroxed copies of the follm'l7ing docmnents: 

Los Angeles airtel captioned, "KENSALT" dated 
1/27/69 enclosing letterhead memorandum (LHM) 
captioned, "WALTER SHERRILL CROWE, JR., tl dated 
1/27/69; 

Report of SA FREDERICK E. BECKER captioned, 
lI1.JALTER SHERRILL CROlATE., JR., If dated 10/25/68; 

Los Angeles teletype,to FBI Headquarters 
captioned, "LA 4688-S lI dated 12/16/68; 

~ Bureau (Ene. 44) 
2 - Los Angeles 

it , (1 - 100-67358) 

TJA/dw 
(L~ ) 

Ar)pr0v4~,--_______ _ 

5 5 FEB 3~1 Aq;?nt in Charqe 
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.. ' • 
LA 134-2702 

Los Angeles teletype to FBI Headquarters 
captioned "LA 4688-S" dated 12/5/68; 

Seventeen reports furnished by former LA 
4688-S bearing Los Angeles serial numbers 
l34-2702A-567, 569, 571, 572, 575, 578, 579, 
5.82, 584, 585, 586, 587, 590, 592, 597, 598, 
599; 

Leaflet furnished by former LA 4688-S 
issued by SDS regarding regents of DC. 

.... 
I 

j 

, , 



FROM 

SUBJECT: 

• Assoc. Olr._ 

Oep.,A0;t.'d-" ~~/' ' 

Oe~~~.Je 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum . . 

DATE: 12/10/75 

Asst. 01': 
Adml\t' __ 

Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 
Files & Com._ 
Gen.lnv __ 
Ident. __ 

Mr. J. B. AZfuS 

/;

galC07Y 
SENA=TELECT COMMITTEE 

'''~.fj( Intell. __ 
/' 

Laborat i~ 
Legal 
Plan.& 1._ 
Spec.ln ._ 
Training __ 

ATTO Y GENERAL'S TESTIMONY 
DECE ER 11, 1975 

Telephone Rm. _ 
Director Sec'y _ 

Attached is a draft of the Attorney General's testimony to be 
given before the Church Committee on December 11, 1975. 'Fhe draft 
was forwarded to me by Jack Fuller of the Attorney General's office today 
with a request for comments. I furnished a copy of the draft to Mr. Adams 
and to Mr. Wannall and I reviewed a copy. After consulting with Mr. Adams 
and Mr. Wannall, I called Jack Fuller and advised him that we would 
recommend the following changes: 

On page 8, first full paragraph following line 7, we recommend 
the addition of 'The Director promptly responded to my request. II 

On page 12, first 001 paragraph, we recommend the addition 
of the following sentence after the first. sentence of the paragraph: 
''However, today the FBI continues its long-established practice of 
submitting investigative results in such matters to the Criminal 
Division. II 

On page 12, first full paragraph, the last sentence states the 
standard to be followed in domestic security investigations. I recommended 
to Fuller that the standard seeking to require a 'llconclusion that the 
individual is engaged in certain activities II be modified to re'quire only 
that there be a IIreasonable suspicion that the individual is engaged in 
such activities. II Fuller d:eld me that the Attorney General had changed 
the language from IIconclusion II so that the sentence would read: 'The 
standard would be that ~here must be specific and articulable facts giving )_ \ 
reason to believe that the individual or group under investigation is .~- . 
engaged in the activitFe I have just listed. II I pointed out to Fuller that 

.1 '2 
Enc. ST, l1!iiJ ~ ~ 
1 - Mr. Wannall J\)~tl~'~'- I,~ ~-v::=:- "If I~'} l' . ~.:.,""': {f)"r 'Q..-" 
1 - Mr. Moore d' flEe-Ii ifr 10" 
i-Mr. Hotis ~~~\ /'1 
1 - Mr. D~lY '~7 JAN 13 1976 / 
1 - Mr. Mintz CONTINUED _ OVER 
JAM:mf~ J-/ - -- """"""'" 

r-&..J~~'~i'k..9 ..... _I ... ' .. ;.~~5G2ljpJgj;~. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 



. • 
A: • 

Memorandum to Mr. Adams 
Re: Senate Select Committee 

• 
the standard expressed in that sentence is equivalent to the probable 
cause requirement for an arrest and that if we had that information the 
FBI would be authorized to proceed to make an immediate arrest instead 
of merely to conduct an investigation. Mr. Fuller said he understood 
that problem, but that the Attorney General had directed the standard 
to be "reason .. :;'.C~ ,to believe. " 

I then asked Mr. Fuller if he would be willing to modify the 
sentence so that the standard would include information that the 
individual is engaged "or may be engaged" in the activities. He said that 
possibility had been discussed specifically with the Attorney General 
and the Attorney General declined to modify the standard in th:at way. 
Therefore, the Attorney General will state tomorrow that the standard 
will be "reason to believe. " 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For information. 

- 2 -
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OFFICE OF 

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

TO: 

FROM: 

JOH~ 
JACK FULLER 

12/10/75 

Here is a draft of the Attorney General's 
testimony to be given before the Church 
Committee tomorrow. 

Do you have any comments? 
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. , • • 
The Committee has asked 'me to talk wi~h you 

today about the future of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

I thought it might be helpful if I outline quite briefly 

some of the points I would" like to make, some of the 

problems I think ought' to be considered, and some of the 

steps we have taken. 

The first point, is that the statutory base ' 

for ,the operations of the Bureau cannot be said to be fully 

satisfactory. The basic statutory provision is 28 USCA 

533 which provides that the Attorney 'Ge~eral may appoint 

officials~'(l) to detect and prosecute crimes against xhe 

United States; (2) to assist in the protection'of the 

President; and (3) to conduct such investigations regarding 

official matters under the control of the Department. of 

Justice and the Department of State as may be directed by 

the Attorney General." , There are other statutes, such 

as the Congressional Assassination, Kidnapping and Assault 

Act, which vest in the Bureau special responsibilities to 

investigate criminal violations. In addition, there are 

Executive orders and Presidential statements or directives 

which place investigatory responsibilities upon the Bureau. 

A number of questions are often asked about thi's 

statutory base. It has the virtue of simplicity, but the 

Executive orders which deal with government employee 

investigations are complicated and confusing, and Pres~dential 
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memoranda, or, perhaps, oral i~structions from a President, 

may be difficult to collate. I think it is important, 

in any case, to separate out the kinds of questions which 

are asked about the Bureau's authority base. So~e questions 

are constitutional in nature, relating to the inherent power 

of the President; others go to:the interpretation of the 

statutes and 'the relationship petwee.n the statutes and 

Presidential directives; others go to the failure of the 

statutes to define sufficiently the areas of the Bureau's 

jurisdiction or to spe~l out sufficiently--and this is 
, , 

partly constitutianal--the means and methods which the Bureau 

is permitted to use in carrying out its assigned tasks. 

The second point, related to the first, is "a 

continuing ,discussion of the role of the Bureau in intelligence 

investigations or domestic security investigations. The 

argument is sometimes made that the Bureau's proper role, 

at least in purely domestic,matters, should be limited to 

investigations of committed crimes. The basic statute for 

the Bureau is broade~ than this, as have been Executive 

orders and Presidential mandates, to the Bureau. The basic 

statute is broader, since it refers to investigations 

regarding,official matters under the control of the Depa~tment 

of J.ustice and the pepartment of State as may be directed 

'by the Attorney General. A disparity is sometimes seen 

among the different roles of the Bureau in crime detection, 

in on-going domestic security matters, and in foreign 

intelligence or foreign counterintellig~nce matters. In 
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recent days a statement by the then Attorney General Harlan 

. Fiske Stone .. , who established the Bureau and chose J. Edgar 

Hoover as its director, has been quoted as a relevant 

warning. 

Stone warned "There is al't"ays the possibility 

that a secret police may become a menace to free government 

and free institutions, because it carries with it the 

possibility of abuses of. power which are not always quickly 

apprehe,nded Or understood .: ••.. It 1.S important that its 

activities be strictly limited to the performance of those 

functions 'for which it was created and that its agents 

themselves be not above the law or beyond its reach •..• 

The Bureau of .Investigation is not concerned :Ylith polihical 

or other opinions of individuals. It·~s concerned only 

wi.th their conduct and then only with such conduct as is 

forbidden by the laws of the United States. When a police 

system passes beyond these limits, it is dangerous to the' 

proper administration of justice and to human liberty, which 

it should be our first concern to cherish." 

I should like to suggest that Stones' warning always' 

must be considered relevant to the proper conduc~ of the 

Bureau's duties, but it does. not necessarily follm., that 

domestic security investigations are, therefore, outside 

the Bureau's proper functions. The detection of. crime in 

some areas requires preparation and at least some knowledge 

'of what is likely to be going on. What is at issue, I think, 
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is the proper scope, the means and me-thods used, the attention 

paid to conduct and not views, and the closeness of the 

relationship of the conduGt and that which is forbidden by 

the laws of the united States~ 

Third, I realize that some proposals, since I 

was asked about this ,·,hen I last appeared before this 

Committep. 1 _ might separate out in some fashion domestic and 

foreign intelJ.igence functions from _t-te FE.l or-_fJ;c.m one 

another within the FBI.- This is, of course, an issue to 

be looked at. _I assume it is recognized that there may -

be some relationship bebveen-that intelligence which is-

domestic and. that intelligence \vhich is involved in fore-ign 

counterintelligence work. One may lead to the other. -

And there may be a relationship between foreign counter-

intelligence and foreign intelligence.: If the work- were 

separated out into different agencies, I do not know if 

the-decision about when an investigation should pass 

from one agency to another always could be made easily. 

Moreover, even so I information presumably \vould pass from: 

one agency to the other. I know that one consideration 

has been that it might be decided that information collected 

by some permitted-means in intelligence in.vestigations . . '. 

under some. circumstances -should not be used in criminal 

prosecutions. But if there is an exchange of information, 

this must ahvays bea consideration, \vhether there are 

separate agencies or not, and the basic question then is one 
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of use and not organiza'tion. The more active concern, . . 

I believe, is that there is a risk that conduct proper for 

one area may be improper for another, and that the combination 

can work a contamination. My view on this is that in any 

case we must decide.what conduct is appropriat~ and is 

inappropriate .for each of 'the areas, and we must take 

steps to make sure that conduct ,is lived' up to. My hope 

is that the fact that the ~BI has crimina~ investigative 

responsibilities,which must be conducted w'ithin the confines 

of constitutional protections strictly enforced by the courts, , 

gives the organization an awareness of.the interests Df 

individual liberties that might be mi,ssing in an agency 

devoted solely to intelligence work. I knmv the ~rgument 

can be run the other· ,way. I believe the dangers are greater 

if there is separation. 
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• • Fourth> there is a question as to the proper role of 

the FBI in crime prevention and whether or not it should be 

considered authorized to take steps under some circumstances 

to reduce the likelihood that crimes will be committed 

or that serious injury t'o persons or property will occur. 

Preventive actio~ h~s raised serious questions and these 

mus:t be dealt v7ith. Bt,it I suppose an initial question is 

whether it should be allowed at all. Yet I believe under 

special circumstances and 'with proper controls most 'tvould 

believe this to be a proper function, 

Fifth, the problem of proper controls,.supervision -and 

·accountabil·ity is all-embracing. By statute the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation is in the Department of Justice 1 

and also by statute· the Attorney General is, the head of the 

Department of Justice. The history is mixed, of course, and 

we all have a tendency to over simplify~ but it is a fair 

statement that there have been times in.the past when the 

supervision by Attorneys General, granted that the Bureau must 

have considerable autonomy, has been sporadic, practically 

nonexistent, or ineffec.tive, I hope that is not the case nmv. 

The responsibility is a heavy one. But in any event the prob.!.. 

lem of proper contro,ls. supervis'ion and accountability goes 

beyond the Director of the Bureau and the Attorney General. 

I have already mentioned that in my view the statutory base for 

the operations of the Bureau cannot be said to be fully satis­

fact6ry. I think that be·tter controls and performan'ce can ' 

b~ achieved through statutory means, executive orders, guide-

liu<:::;, and reporting to appropriate congressional corn.:llittees. 
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. S;ix-th) be£~re , come to a r~sume of some.f the steps 

. \vhich have been taken, let me say I knmv. 'we all realize that 

in the pas t there have been grave abuses t I am uncomfort.able 

with a kind of Hriting of history, hmvever, 'which sees it only 

in terms of the abuses and not in terms of past and present 

strength. It is very difficult to be fair to the past Ln which 

many institutions of government carried a share of responsibility. 

But more than unfairness is involved. If T,ve are not careful~ , 

we will turn to solutions of the moment \vhich a better reading 

of history might indicate are not the best solutions. I know 

we must seize the moment if I may use such a ,phrase in this' 

setting. I know also that this Commit·tee !:'ealizes that a . very 

importartt agency with dedicated, highly. professional, greatly 

dis.ciplined government servants is involved. The imp~rtan~e 

is to the security and domest.ic tranquility of the United States. 

Stone's warning was given in an act of creation. He was proud 

o'f his creation. In spite of the abuses, there is a proper 

plaee for pride. I take it our mutual work should be to nurt1,lre 

that pride and the conditions which· justify it. 

I turn nmV' to a review of some of the steps 'which have been 

taken or are in progress. We have tried most diligently, under 

safeguards to protect the, privacy of i:ndivi'duals and with an 

awareness of the unfairness, of instant histo~y to give. a 

great deal of information to 'Congressional committees. Attorney 

General Saxbe, Dep~ty Attorney General Silberman, and Director' 

Kelley testified about the so-called Co"INTELPRO. l;Vhen the FBI 

di8cov~red evidence of several more COINTELPRO' projects after I 

NW 65994 Docld:32939562 Page 53 



8 -

became Attorne~ Geilr.al. these were reve~led~one of my first 

ac.ts 'as Attorney General, my third vleek in ·office, was ,to testify 

before a Congressional conuuittee about possible incidents of 

. poli tical misuse of· the FBI by the ,(,,1hite House in the past 

.and about the nature of FBI file-keeping systems, particularly 

the files kept by Director Hoover in his office suite. Director 

Kelley has spoken,publicly and before congressional committees 

,about incidents in .the past in which FBI agents engages in 

b~eak-ins to gather or. phot~graph pyhsical evidence in intelli-

gence investigations. On a number of occasions, most rec~ntly ~n 

t..estimony before this Committee, .1 have described the history 

of the use of electronic survei~lance by the FBI'. "He have 

welcomed such opportunities. 

On February 26,. 1975,' I directed Director Kelley to 

. report to me· any requests made of the Bureau or practices "tvithin 

the Bureau which he deems improper or 'tl7hich present· the appear­

ance o.f ~mpropriety. On F~bruary 28, .1975, Director Kelley 

ordered FBI personnel to report such requests or practices to 

him. In July 1975 I reaffirmed my February directive and also 

,~sked for a re:po,rt of a1t sensitive investigative practices. 
/ TAe DI·~ch:)1' p'r!!?m?,.I~ r~~~~~ '(Yl..c:l Y'e.rJ>~.st. . 

Directory Kelley has regularly provided information on conduct 

by Bureau agents and programs underway within the Bureau that 

could raise questions. These matters have been reviewed and ' 

discussed 'tvithin the Department so that a consistent and approp-

riate policy can be achieved. This is a continuing process. 

I. do not assert that He 'are aware of everything about the Bureau. 

Nor do I suggest that \·;e ought to know everything. Appropriate 
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cornmunication, 

g q 
cont!1tation and supervision a~this level 

have "to be selective. I I113.ke this point, "I",hich I think may 

$ound disconcerting, not in any v7ay" to minimize the respon-

sibility of the Bureau to keep the Department informed, nor 

to minimize the Department's duty to find out. Rather 

I "Hant to be realistic about a learning and org~nization 

problem whic~ requires realism if it is to be understood 

and perfected. 

With respect to possible legislation, the Department 

has in preparation various drafts of possible "bills which may 

be of as.sistance in the area of "what is now warrent:less 

electronic surveillance." Although cbtaining a judicial vrarrant 

" does not automatically eradicate th~ possibility of abuse,-

it is perceived to be an important safeguard of individual 

"privacy interests, and"we are exploring, as we said "We would 

do, various possibilities and alternatives. 
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• 10 • Finally, a committee \v·ithin the Dep?-rtment of Justice--
. ' 

chaired by Nary" Lmvton; Deputy Assistant Attorney General in the 

Office of Legal Counsel and composed of representatives of my 

office' (Jack Fuller), the Criminal and Civil Rights Division 

(Phil Hhite, Halter Barnett), the Office of Policy and Planning 

(Alan Kornblum) and the FBI (John Hotis) --has 1:>een working 'for 

. eight months review'ing FBI procedures in many areas and drafting 

guidelines to 'govern those procedures in the future. The Commit'tee' 
. 

has produced draft guidelines covering 1.Jhite House inquiries,' .' 

Congressional and Judicial staff appo~ntment invest~gations~ -un­

'solicited mail, and domestic security investigations. It is 

currently at 'tv-ark on guidelines covering counteresp·~onag~·, in­

v.estigations and will later.' consider the use of informants, the . 

"employee loyalty program, organized crime inte~ligence investiga­

tions, criminal investigations, and other aspects of FBI practice • 

. The Committee's work has been extensive and time-consuming. -It 

has involved not only questions of proper' safeguards but also of 

efficiency in the proper function~ng of the Bureau. It has 

been an effort to translate into words the complicated, and 

important mechanisms for controlling the FBI. I hope the 

Co~~ittee's efforts at articulation will be of use to this Com-

mi·ttee and others as it considers' drafting legislation. 

You have received copies of the latest drafts of the 

guidelines that have been substantially completed by the Co~~ittee. 

These guidelines do no·t yet represent Department policy" There' 

is ~is~greement within the Department on some aspects of these 

,;., i ,·;,-.ll."n"''' b 1_, - - •• "-'.., " I have disagreed with the Committee recOlnmendations 
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. '. 

·<:"aboi:l.-t-0·theM-e'(wmmenda:tions'-:--·F>~1!-ti,.c.ula;rl.y-.. v4-eh.-res'pe'cf: to the­

._.treatmeD:t ·('rf----O:r'J.solic·ite~ mail. Some of' the prol?osals ~n the 

.guide~ines co~ld be pro~ulgated as departmental regulation~ 
I 

Congress·may feel some ought to be enacted into statutory law. 

Ot~er'provisions would require imple~entation by executive order. 

I would be glad to discuss these draft guidelines with 

you in detail in response to your questions, but a brief discussion 

.of the guidelines 01;1 domes tic s.ecuri ty may be .useful at the' outset. 

The guidelines begin by attempting to impose some ord.er 

and definiteness to the domestic security field. To begin 

'tvith, these guidelines do not deal v7~th FBI efforts to counter"; 

act the work of foreign intelligence services operating :tv'ithin 

the United States. Standards for determining 'when there' is 

foreign involvement s~fficient to place a subject in the category. 

of foreign counterintelligence investigation are now being debated 

within the guidelines co~~ittee. The domestic security guidelines 

also are not meant to. cover security or cackground invest~gations 

of federal appointees or inve~tigations of ordinary crimes. 'Under 

the draft guidelines domestic security inv(:stigations are only . 

to be authorized when there is a likelihood that the activities 

of individuals or groups involve or will involve the use' of force 

or violence in violation 'of federal la,,\·r. Domestic security inves-

tigations are to be limited to activities of individuals or groups 

intended to accomplish one of five purposes: overthrO\ving the 

gO"Tcrnment of the United States· or of a 'State; interfering ~vith 

tl-,,=: ;'lctivities "\·7ithin the United States of foreign governments 
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or th.eir representatives; influencing goverpment policies by 

interfering by force or violence \vith government functions or 

interstate co~~erce; depriving individuals of.their ci~il rights; 

. and creating domestic violence or rioting \'7hen such violence 

or rioting \vould necessitat~ as a countermeasure the use of 

federal armed forces. There is also a vrovision for limited 
.~ .... . \, 

'i~vestigation "\V'hen there is a clear and immediate threat of domestic. ~J' 
i 

violence which is likely to result in a request by a. state for .::red- -{! 

.eral armed assistance. . 'il . '" ~ 
. Cur~ently there is no procedure requlrlng the revie\'l out-!f!..~d,..i 

\ ~.l' c.; ". 

the FBI of all domest~' c~~intelligence investigations con- \'i:1-t; ~ 
. ;:./t;w~('r. fode- r.,'t.c..onft'mJ(!s. ;+s IOilj e.stc:Job/I'sh~ pY<.>.c.ft C(? ofSubn1l'/-l-,'''1{. ~\'t'" 

ducted by the FBI. Under t e draft guidelines there would be ~ 

.a comprehensive program of reporting to.the Attorney General or 

his designee of .all prelimin~ry and full domestic intelligence 

investigations. The Attorney General would be required under 

the draft guidelines to put a stop to any full investigation whose 

justification did not meet an established sta~dard. The s·tandar~ 
. . ~ I (I ~ S 

would be t4at there must be specific and articulable' facts ~ 
~1)1\?:'x>\e. S~ 0'(1 ye?-H'I'\ -fo be \~.v ~ . 

/' tifying the ~Rcl.4:l-si~ that the individual or group under inves-
• , ti'{'l\~'l iie.- "d 

,j . ~igation l&.:.{engage in the activities I have just listed. 

Anther feature of the. draft guidelines is to plac? 

strict controls upon the use of any technique .by ·the FBI 1-lhich 

goes beyond the gathering of information. COINTELPRO \·ms the 

name given the use of some such techniques. As I have said 

before) some of the activities in COINTELPRO \vere outrageous 

and the others were foolish. Nonetheless, there may be circum-
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... f ) .. '. 13 • stan,ces involving an immediate risk to human life or to extraor'din.:.. 
, . 

arily important government functions that could only be 
, . 

countered by some sort of preventive action. The guidelines 

require that any such preventive action proposal be submitted 
. 

to the Attorney General. He could authorize the preventive 

aC,tion only \vh~n there i$ probable cause to believe that the 

violence is imminent and when such measures are necessary to, 

minimize the danger to ~ife or property.. The preventive action 

\vould in all cases have to be nonviolent. The Attorney General 

would be I~uired to report to Congress periodically ahd no less 

often than once ~ year on' the use of preventive action by the 

FBI. 

I make no claim that during this, rather difficult but 

interesting and--I must trust--promising period, that we. have 

achieved all that might have been possible. In many ways, the 

\'70rk has been' disappointingly slmv. But I do think we have 

made advances in nurturing and helping to improve a structure 

\'7hich will be su,.PPOJ;tive of the best efforts of the 'men and 

women in the Department of Justice and in the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. No procedures are fail-safe against abuse. 

The best protection remains the quality and professionalis~ of 

the member of the Bureau and of the Department. 
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

December I, 1975 

TO: John A.~intz, Assistant Director 
Legal C unsel D~j5}pn 

II \' Federa] Bureau /65: r11'vestigation 

r~\~ROM: MiCh~l E. $haheen, Jr. 
Spec'al Counsel for Intelligence 

() c~ rdination 

SUBJECT: se'~te .Select Committee Request 
I' 

/ 
f Attached is a letter from the Senate Select 

Committee dated November 25, 1975, requesting various 
information regarding the King matter. Please prepare 
an appropriate response to this request. 

\ . 



.' '. 
Docember 1.. 1975 

TO I John A. gintz, Assistant Direotor 
Legal Counsel Division 
Federal Buro.:<u of lnvestd.gation 

FROf.'l: I,!ichael. E. Shaheen, Jr .. 
Speoial Counsel for Intellig~nce 

Coordination 

Attached is a letter from tue Senate select 
Coromittc~ dated Novembor 25, 1975, requesting various 
iniorEti.tioil l;cgarding the King matt~r. Ploase prepare 
an appropriate response to this request. 

Cd: Paul Daly 
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FRANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN 
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN 

PHILiri:' A. HART, MICH. 
WAL.TER F. MONDALC. MINN •• 
WALTER D. HUOOLESTt)N. KY. 
ROBERl" ~:'\)RGAN. N.C~ 

• GARY HART, COLO. 

HOWAno H. BAKER, JR."" ~ of". 
BARRY GOLOWATER .... 
CHARLES Me c. MATH ., MO. 
RICHARD S. SCHWEIKERt I ,0\. 

WILL.IAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR 
FREOERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, .JR., CHIEF COUNSEL. SELECT COMMiTTEE TO 

CURTIS R. SMOTHE~S. MINORITY' COUNSEl.. 
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATiONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, .. TH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

November 25, 1975 

MiChael¥:. EShaheen, Esq. 
Special C unsel for Intelligence 

Coord' ation 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U. B. Dfpartment of Justice . 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

I 
Dear Mlke: 

f 

;.. 

.. ' - -) 
~. 

'- . 
,,, ~ . . . 

--(II (.$1 

I would appreciate your making available to the 
Committee the following items in connection with our 
investigation of the King matter: , 

1. All memoranda and any other materials which 
pertain to contracts, conversations or meetings between 
one Val Coleman and Special Agent Harold Linebaugh or 
any other FBI Headquarters officials concerning Martin 
Luther King, Jr., during November or December of 1964. 

2. All memoranda and any other materia~s which 
p~rtain to contacts, conversations or meetings between 
any FBI Headquarters officials and any representatives of 
the news media concerning Martin Luther King, Jr., during 
November or December of 1964. 

3. All memoranda and any other materials which 
pertain to a meeting between Ralph Abernathy and either 
FBI Director Hoover or Cartha DeLoach during December 
1964 or January 1965 (other than the December 1, 1964 
meeting which was attended by Dr. King and the January 11, 
1965 meeting which was attended by Andrew Young) . 

4. All memoranda and any other materials which 
pertain to the following statement which appears in the 
second paragraph of the September 11, 1964 memorandum 
from Mr. F. J. Baumgardner to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, captioned 
IIMartin\L\-\1..."-4.~r King, Jr., Security Matter - Communist ll

: 

~
t)~ \_~~'.l'-.. /, .~~ a 

/t\." . _Rlc£IVEO {,; 
ci( iJl:.(; 1 !:JlfJ ~ 
--< !...\ 

1 N :-::\ ~. 
~\ ~ 
/, ::; 
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Michael E. Shahe.'· 
~ P?ge 2 Novemberll25; 1975 

, On 'that occasion Assistant Director 
DeLoach's office was able to take 
appropriate action to forestall the 
publication of the article. 

5. The 7/16/64 memorandum from Mr. Baumgardner to 
Mr. Sullivan which is noted in handwriting at the bottom 
of the second page of the July 15, 1964 memorandum from 
Mr. Baumgardner to Mr. Sullivan, captioned "Communist 
Party, USA, Negro Question, Communist Influence in Racial 
Matters, Internal Security - Communist!" 

6. With respect to the ~1arch 29, 1968 memorandum, 
with enclosure, from G. C. Moore to Mr: W. C. Sullivan, , 
captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black Nationalist 
- Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Martin Luther King)" 
please provide: 

a. Access to original of this memorandum 
and its enclosure; 

b. Access to all extant IItickler" and/any 
other copies of this memorandum and its attachment 
in their original form; 

c. All, memoranda and any other materials 
which pertain to, bear upon, or indicate any 
actions taken pursuant to or in connection with 
the recommendation contained in this memorandum. 
(This should include any and all information 
adduc~d, collected, and/or prepared in connection 
with Mr. James Adams' testimony on this subject 
before the Senate Select Committee on November 18, 
1975.) ,--

I 

d. All memoranda and any other materials 
received from FBI field offices or w-ritten at 
FBI Headquarters prior to and pertaining to the 
recommendation contained in the March 29, 1968 
memorandum. 

7. With respect to the memorandum with enclosure, 
from W. C. Moore to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, dated March 26, 
1968, captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black 
Nationalist - Hate .. Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington 
Spring Project)~ please provide the access and/or materials 
requested in a, b, c, and d of Item 6 above. 

NW 65994 Docld:32939562 Page 63 



Michael E. Sha~ 
.Page 3 -..,.- November It, 1975 

.' 8. With respect to a memorandum with enclosure, 
from G. C. Moore to Mr. Sullivan, dated 3/28/68, captioned 
"Sanitation Workers Strike, Memphis, Tennessee, Racial 
Matters," please provide the access and/or materials 
requested in a, b,. c, and d of'Item 6 above. 

9. Responses to Items 6, 7, and 8 should include 
copies of all newspaper clippings or magazine articles 
contained in FBI files which contain information set forth 
in the memoranda and/or enclosures identified in Items 
6, 7, and 8 ,above. 
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~'~-I'&LII 
VJOhn T. Elliff­
, Director 

Domestic Intelligence Task Force 



..... ' , 
2 -/J. ·A. Mintz 

(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 
1 - Mr. J. Cochran, Jr. 
1 - Mr. \-1. R. Wanna11 

The Attorney General Janua~ '8/'1976 
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar 

Di~ector~ FBI 

o 
U. S. SENATE SELECT C(tJylMl'I''fEE 
ON IUTELLlGEliCE ACTIVITIES (Sse) 

1 - Mr. C. G. Mc"lright 
1 - Mr. J. P. Thomas 

Reference is made to the sse request dated 
November 21, 1975. 

Enclosed for your approval and fOnla1:ding to the 
sse is the original ~f a memo~dum., llith ·tvl0 enclosures,. 
responding fully to that reque$t. 

A copy of that memorandum is also furnished for ~ 
your records. 

, . 
Enclosures <f) r 
62 ... 116395 

- The Deputy Attorney General 
Attention: }1ichael E. Shaheen, Jr.. 

Special Counsel for 
Intelligence Co~rdlnation 

( JPT:1hbHI6 
(11) 'At!. ?JJ - II (,.. ';' ""''7 '-~r ~ --. .... ~... . ~ .,.) fg· S / 

~t.\,J,. -__ 

5 JAN 12 1976 
~ 

Assoc:. Dir. - \!Jv6' IV~,{' 
Dep. AD Adm'r:- ~ . /:''',x V l}i 

Dop. AD Inv." :i\ I ,L1 :VJ 
Ass •• Dir.: \) II" JVJ~.J ' ' 
Admin.-.J 'yV U ~, A 
Camp. Sys •• - ~V (\ l '\f 1\ ,) f~' 

:~t~::~~sm:-= t:~J \\ \ ~ l) . J)-:J/' \ 
Gen. Inv. _.fY ., .\1' ~ 
Iden •. __ ~ 

Inspection _ 

In.ell. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Eval. _ 

Spec.lnv. _ 

Training _ \' !, 

Legol Coun. _ ~: l \ 
Telephon~ Rm. _ .' \ i 

Secly _ MAIL ROOM [=:J TELETYPE UNIT 0 .. ' GPO: 1975 0 - 569-920 
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I 2 - Mr l A. Mintz 
,J.i. 

(1' Mr. J. B. Hotis) - Cochran, Jr. 1 ... Mr. J. 
1 ... Mr. W • R. Wanna11 
1 ... Mr. w. o. Cregar 
1 ... Mr. C • G. McWri~'-;' 
1 - Mr. J. P. Thomas 

62-116395 January 8, 1916 

-2 ~: ~~.~d 
~"'~ c:, ;'~~,'t' 
C~~.) S 

~ .. ~~ ~~ 
t ... ~~ Z~ cC;:' 

'" It.) .. 

.f~ ;':" ':J ~~ 
l(;~ ~~~ '..'... ~ 
~ ~",~ ~) U) 

~~? (~ ~~ 
\',.'\ ~ ..... 
k t: ",~; ~} 
........ '" ~ ~ , .... --~ 
0:) <::l ~ 

.... <:,,~)~) 
~ ..... t') ~\)~ 
~:.!,;,,,~ ... :~ 
~J"~.~ 
~,' ,~ ~ "'" 
~ .... .> ~'~ .~ .. ~ ~"\ 
~'\ ~~ '\ .. 
~<:)o~ 
~ ""'.) . .,., 

u. s. SEtiATE SELECT COMMITl'EE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMEt-lTAL OPlmATIOliS WITH 

RESPECT TO niTELLIGEliCE ACTIVITIES (sse) 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN lS ~NCLASSIFI~,. I ~ IV¥) 
DATE I\J!?.\OO BY.u.-r~ 

Reference is made to the sse ~equest dated 
November 21, 1975. 

"ur- files contained no reference to HProject 
Ct-IAXTERu prior to liovember 6, 1915. On that date, 6n 
invitation of the Department of the Navy, a represrntative 
of this Bureau revieued llavy records which the Uavy planned 
to release to the sse, to th¢ Senate Judiciary Subcommittee 
on Administrative Practices &nd Procedures and to the press 
on t{ovember 7, 1975. Those Navy records dealt with 
"Project CliATl'ERH and other topics pertinent to Items 1 
through 8 in the referenced sse request. Revietfs of 
logical FBI fil.as and inquiries of current FBI personnel, 
Who. might possibly have knowledge of the topics discussed 
in the Uavy records, were made • 

The only pertinent item developed through the 
file reviews and aforementioned inquiries was a memorandum 
dated August 4, 1950, recerding an invitation from the 
office ~f Naval Intelligence to ~he FBI to attend a confe~ence 

e,.,.§ ~ ~ 
~-i::i;;gr-:. 
1:.. S! <:) (l) '" ~- ~ ~ I and be inf()rmed about a "truth serum" being developed by 

Cii
': the tiavy. A copy of that memorandum, which relates to 

A~::~. :~r~;;::-: Item 2 in the referenced request, is attached (i*ed. notations 
Dep. ~D Inv. - therennappear on the original). (62 .. 2699-75) 

Asst. On.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Syst. - Uo other record wa.s located of any memorandum or p'-
~:::::a~~sm:-=other communicatio~~ prepared by FBI pet.'sonnel relating to I 
Gen.lnv·_·the August 11, 1950, meeting mentioned in Item 2 of the 
:~::'c::-=refercnced request. Accordingly, our response to Items 3, 
Intel1'-4 5 6 7 and 8 in that request is negative. v/JG':::-_ 
Laboratory -' , , ~/ r 1 
Plan. & Evol. _ if r 
Spec. Inv. _ JPT: Ihb ORIG INAL AND O~ COpy TO AG 
Tra

inin
9_ (10) , ',/.)1/,/1- SEE NOTE PAGE 3 

Legal Co"n. - 1 III • " 
~. W :,' '\ ' i t,O 

Telephone Rm. - r-I" . 1 ~. GPO: 19750 - 569-920 
Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM CJ TELETYPE UNIT L-J (") C _ .."" I 
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Ii revieu r;)f l:"BI files for informaticn relating t-:> 
drugs designed to m~dify behavi~r indicates an interest 
da.tinz back tn 1922. H!"wever, this interest has n':ltex.tenc1cd 
to the point. \':rhore the FBI ha.s cnndueted research on behavior­
m~difying drugs nnr hot it f-unde.d such rasea'l:ch. ne have 
maintnined liaisnn 't-rith nther U * S ~ Gnvermacnt azencies and 
industrial nrgtUiizations in ~rder to be aWare ~f dcvelnpments 
in this nrea. l1~'ft-:rever J ue have not implemented MY programs 
tn apply the results ~f research c~nducted by such ~rganizati~ns. 

ll. s~lc instanco .. :ras found in 'uhich tftruth serumU 

'70a ndmini::;tercd in on l:~l:n: investigation. ".fhut investigai:i~n 
invnlvcd en individual publicly identified as tt1enacy Souucl 
Uitczak •• to A • supe'r spy' fo-r the :t~ssians, tt 'tiho left. the 
United States in H~vember. 1945. In that investigation, 
an associate of Hl1itczakh 't70S ini:ervieyed by FBI persomlo1 
duriI13 Harch, 1947. Duri~ the initial interview't he 
uc1t:rl.ttcd ho.\1inz been recruited by t;\,a.tczakH to secure infor ... 
rnatif.)n for tlUitczak. "j,110 associate t()ld the interviauin3 
,i;gcnts that he did nClOC uant til hold anytb:tna bact,; and 
requested that he be given s~ta s~diua aqytal (co~~nly 
referred to as tftruth serur,a'·). In L~prilt: 1947. the ass"ciata 
l1as reintervie17~d., f<,11ot'Ting the administration of sodium 
amytol by a physician. 'lhe intervietlee executed a statcmcmt 
toot his nction w'as entirely voluntary. 'rhe use of sodium 
amyto.l in that coso. h()'t1ever.. "i.1a.S 'flithout the p1:in;c l:n')'{1lec1!lc 
ot' autht)rity nf FBI Headquartors. Uhcn it came to the 
att~ntinn nf FBI Headquarters, it result~d in the issuance 
of a letter dated July 3 ~ 19£J.], t() all Special l0;3cnts in 
Char-,]c :J.nfnl;'Oing them that hThe Bur~auJ hOltever, viill Mt 
tolerate any cxperfcents ~r participation on the part nf its 
pcrs~nnel in the utilizationnf the s~-called truth serums 
nr nthar chemicals alleg<;d to have a similar effect. H A 
c~py nf that letter is attached. It still represents the 
pnlicy nf the FBI on this subject. (100-343077"194, 293; 
66-04-545) Bnclt')sures (2) 

1 ~ The Attorney General - 2 -
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• 
SENAIE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

NOTE: 

The FBI representative who reviewed the Navy 
.records '\vas Supervisor J. P. Thomas, Intelligence Division; 
results reported in memorandum W. O. Cregar to Mr. W. R. 
Uarmall ll 11/6/75~ entitled HSenstudy 75." The Senate Judiciary 
Subcommittee has previously been advised that available 
Bureau records and interview with current knowledgeable 
employee indicate that the FBI has never engaged in or 

) , 
funded anyone's efforts in research and/or development 
programs in the use er effect of drugs on human behavior. 
This information is recorded in memorandum. from Mr. J. Cochran, Jr.,> 
to Mr. T. J. Jenkins, dated 11/28/75, entitled uRequest by 
lenate Judiciary Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and 
Procedure for Information Concerning Use of Drugs for 
Interrogation." Copies of tbe communications being furnished 
herewith are being maintained in the Senstudy Unit, Intelligence 
Division. The IIUitczaktl case, Bureau file 100 ... 343077, 
received press publicity when "Uitczak" was identified as 
a Soviet agent by a Soviet defector in Canada, Igor Gouzenko. 
His name is enclosed in quotation marks because it is not 
his true name but the name by which he '\vas publicly exposed. 
A copy of the 11/21/75 SSC request .is attached to the file 
copy of this LHM. 
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The ttorney :General 

• 
2 - Mr.·J. A. Mintz 

(1 - J. B. Hotis) 
1 - Mr. W. R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar 

December 24, 1975 

1 - Mr. P. E. Nugent 

ATE SELECT COMMITTEE OU 
NCE ACTIVITIES (sse). 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERElli n ~NCLASSIFI~~AU:fJ /1 
DATE 1/ itJ ao BY c. rr 

Reference is made to sse letter dated November 25, 
1975, .containing requests for materials concerning l!artin 
Luther King, Jr. 

I Enclosed for your approval and fon~arding to the I.~ 
sse is an ?riginal of a memorandum i~ response to ~11 It~s~~ 
requested l.n referenced sse letter ~ll.th the excePtl.o~nr) /,; ~. 
Item 6c~ which as indicated in the ,enclosed memorandtm)., JjA:s 
been restat'ed in a separate sse conmnmication. A copy of _ 
this memorandum is being furnished for your records. 

Enc;.10sures(2) ~1l5ll 
'-"1 

-62-116395 REC-5l . 
'l'ha Deputy Attorney General (t),;L 
Attention: ~fichael E. Shaheen, Jr. 

1 - -/ l:-':;)J- -1f)sojJ. 
~ ~, 
: I.>' \ 

.. 

Special Counsel for -'--'" '"'-.-
Int~lligence Coordination 

, J, -PEN:adn}- .• -
5 JAN 20 1976 

(9) 

NOTE: 
---- Copy of the SSC letter dated 11/25/75 is attached to 
the file copy of the enclosed LHM. Exact copies of the materials 
being furnished are maintained in the Office of the SENSTUDY 75 

Assoc.Oir,-_ Project. Arnangements have been made for a representative of 
~::: ~~J~~~'-= thE? Legal SRpnsel Division to deliver the attached memorandum as 

Asst.Oir.: well as the\ ~t~ria1s being provided to the SSC. ~ 

~ 
,·'I·:t~<l.:.)l\,.\l~r'\~ 4 
~ '~ , _,r·,· , .~ ) /<-

Ext, Affairs - ,"" ,'~- >,-~') lo' t& IJ.\K~ -~" V~ 
Files ~~. Com. r '. .'''' . (,IV. I t..- / 
Gen. Iny., . "t,C'·' -'" ~ ,). ,'\. ; 

:~:~'ctiO' "r"" /' ,~'Yfll" _ ~'ltil ~ L- lA-fiC, 

Admin. __ 

Camp, Sysl. _ 

~:~~I;o-tor-y == ! -/ P~ ~~n~i7 ~"~'7:'::m:\t fiHf\\;m.. ·C\ 0 
, I, ," l'~"" g t.,~,,"!ib .. >.·,~ ..,. ,. ".~ \ 

Plan. & Eva). _ ',' '2 .;(.><-<.-~.,.Ji '/' 

Spec. Iny, _ ./ ~";I' \~\ J" -.. / A{~,r~ /' ..; ~ .. , 
,,~ A ',n, ~l~·J;·' \\ .:_;..0-" Training __ '(' , 

Telephone Rm. _ . 

-­, 

Legal Coun. - ~ {'~ '~', c '~/'~ _,' ~ . ~ , 
Director Sec'y _ MAIL ~OOM CJ Tt;L TYPE UNIT 0 GPO: 1975 0 - 569-920 
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62 ... 116395 

2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 
(1 - J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. W. R. Wanna!1 
! - Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1 - Mr. P. E. Nugent 

December 241 1975 

ALL lNFORMlHION CONTAINEO 
ElN ,S ~NCLASSlfl~"l\1 AI·

nJ 
11. S. SENATE SELECT CO?DlITTEE TO ~~~E l\VolOD Sy~g: 

STUDY GOVEfull1m~TA'L OPERATIONS tUTtI 
RESPECT TO ItITELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSe) 

Referenc.e is made to sse letter dated November 25, 
1975~ containing a:-equests for mate:Lials concerning Hartin. 
Luthe't' Ktng, Jr. 

· The purp~e of this memarandum is to ~ffect delivery 
and/or to provide access to the sse of i~orrnation nndmaterials 
in response to requests in the ,abave sse iette,r. 

Itetil 1 of referenced sse l~tter requested all mem .... 
oranda and other lhatet:ials which pertain to contacts, 
conversations or meetings between one Val Coleman and Special 
Agent l1aJ::old Linebm;tgh or any other 11Jll Headqua:rt-elts officials 
conceming Martin Luther King,., Jr .. , during Nov~ber ():r 

December of 1964. 

A revievl <>f the file of Hartin Luther King, Jr .. " other 
logical files and appropriate abstracts of coxrespondence of 
B".J:reau offiQials f<;dled to disclose ey..!stence ox any nemoranda 

t concerning contact by Col.eman, ~rlth FBI Headqua7:ters personnel 
concQl:ning King othcr than that mcmoranduo:. dated ttovembe'i: 19, 
1964~ from ell D. Deloach to Mr. l-!ohr captioned "Val Coleman, 
CORE Headquarters" Net-l YoiLt Cit.y~n .acopY of 'which was 

,'I furnished the sse 1:" response to its letter dated Uovember 12; 
,. 197'5. 

Assoc:. Dire,_ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst.Oir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Sysl. _ 

Ext. AHairs _ 

Files & Com._ 

Gen.lnvo_. 
Idenl. __ 

Inspection _ 

Inlell._­
Laboratory _ 

PIon. & Eval. _ 

Spec. Inv._ 
Training __ 

Legel Coun._ 

Telephone Rm. _ 

Director See'y_ 
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SENATE SELECT CO'iYIi,lITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

Being dGlivered herewith is a memorandum of 
Mr. DeLoach to Mr. i·1ohr dated tlovember 21, 1964; captioned 
"Fay vJ¢11s, ft reflecting telephonic contact with llr. DeLoach 
concerning King on November 21t 1964. Review of the King 
file and other logical related files failed to disclose the 
existence of additional memoranda or materials pertaining to 
contacts with the ne't'1S media concerning King by Bureau 
officials other than those previously furnished the sse 
pursUD,nt to prior requests. . 

Item 3 requested all memoranda ,~ad other materials 
pertaining to a meeting between Ralph Abernathy and either 
FBI DirGctOJ~ 'Hoover or Cartha DeLoach during December" 1964, 
or January, 1965, (other than the December 1, 1964, meeting 
attended by Kin~ and the January 11, 1965, meeting attended 
by Andrew' Young) .. A ravie"l of the King, Abernathy and logical 
related files failed to disclose existence of memoranda or 
other I!I.aterials pertaining to such a meeting by Aberna.thy 
i'lith Director Hoover and/or l1r. DeLoach beyond those ez~clu.ded 
for consideration by the sse. 

Item 4 requested all Qemo~anda. and other materials 
pertaining to a statement appearing in the second paragraph of 
a September 11, 1964, memorandum from ~tt. F. J. Baa~ardner 
to Ur. W. c. Sullivan captioned Ht.fartin Luther King, Jr., 
Security Natter - Communist. ft That statement raak.es reference 
to action tal<en by Mr. DeLoach's office in forestallinn 
publication of an article by King in the USatul:'day Evening 
PostH sometime prior to Sept~ber, 1964. 

Beine; delivered herel'Tlth is a copy of a memorandum of 
former Special. Agent H. II. Stapleton to lo1r. DeLoach dated 
November 3, 1964, captioned tt~1atthe1iv J. Culligan, Chail.1l'latl of 
t.he Board, Curtis Publishing Company.it Paragraph three, page 
1 and page 2 of this memorandum ref~r to the action mentioned 
:tn Hr. Baumgardner's mem.orandum to Hr. Sulliv.an dated 
September 11, 1964, and an unsuccessful action taken oa 
September 221 1964, with re$pect to an article ~~itten by 
King for the "Saturday Evening Post." 

An exhaustive reView of logical FBI Headquarters 
files and abstracts~ including the personnel file of former 
Special Agent Stapleton failed to result in the location of 
additional memoranda or materials relating to action taken 
in forestalling publication of King's article in early 1964. 

- 2 -
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SENATE SELECT CONHITTEE ON INTELLIGEtiCE ACtIVITIES 

. Item 5 requested the July 16, 1964, memorandum from' 
~~. Baumgardner to Mr~ Sullivan which is referred to in 
handwriting at the bottom of the second page of the July 15, 
1964, memorandum from Baumga:J;dner to Sullivan captioned 
"Communist PartY1 USA, Negro Question, Cotnmunist 111fluence in 
l:tacial M':ltters; lnternal Security - Con:~n:tni8t,. tt 

Being delivered herewith are copies of a Baumgardner 
to Sullivan memorandum dated July 17, 1964, and a letter to 
the Honorable Walter W. Jenkins Special Assistant to the 
President~ also dated July 17, 1964, which it 'would appear are 
responsive to the SSCts request, noting that the July 15, 
1964, memocand~~ from BaQmgardner to Sullivan concerned the 
furnishing of info~ation obtained through electronic surveil­
lance of King to Hr. Jenkins. It would appea~ tho notation 
in reference to a July 16, 1964, Iuemorandura appeuring on the 
July 15, 1964, memo~andum is erroneous. A copy of the mem­
orandum enclosed with:: the letter to I'ir. Jenkins is not bcing 
furnished the sse inasmuch as information contained therein 
is the product of electronic surveillance of King. 

In aCCOrd!li1Ce with requests set forth in Items 6a J 
7a and 8a in referenced sse letter, the original and enclosurea 
of the 14arch 29, 1968, memorandum of G. c. t,!oore to n. c. 
Sullivan captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black 
Nationalist-Hate Groups, nacial Intollige11ce (t4artin Luther 
King) ; It the Harch 26, 1968, memorandum of G.. C. Hoore to 
'Hr. 'H. C. Sullivan "Counterintelligence Program, Black 
Natiov..a.list-Hatc Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington 
Spring Project)" and the Marc;.h 28, 1968, memorandum of 
G. c. 'M'l')ore to 14:::. W. C. Sullivan captioned "Stmitation 
HorkerS Strike, t·:temphis, Tennessee; Racial Matters," are 
availaule for revimq by a representative of the sse in room 
4171 of the J. Edgar Hoov~r Building. 

With reopect to items 6b, 7b and 8b, a logical search 
of Bureau records failed to disclose the existence of any 
"tickler" or .any other copies of the above-mentioned mf,mlorando.. 

Haterials requested in Items 6d; 7d and 8d are aloo 
available for review by a representative of the sse in room 
4171 of the J. Edgar Hoover Building. 

- 3 -
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SENATE SELECT eO~i1ITTEE ON INTELLIGlli~eE ACTIVITIES 

tlith respect to Item 9, a $oQ.:.L'c.h of logical Bureau 
records failed to locate any newspaper clipp:i.1.1g,$ or mngazil1e 
articles pertinent to the mew~randum mentioned above. 

,.;-- Item 6c as set forth in rGfe1:enc~d sse lettar is 
~ot being responded ~o in this memorandum. This request, 
per converoation between SpGcia1 f~ent S~ymor F. Phillips 
and Michael Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for Intelligence 
Coordination of' the Department of Justica on December 3, 1975, 
has been restated in a separate sse letter dat~d December 4, 
1975, and ,\'7.ill be responded to separately. 

With regard to excisions in materials being delivered 
herewith; where no notation appears as to reason for c:::<cision, 
the exciaion was mad~ for the reason tl~t the information 
actually oummarizas or quotes from conversations monitored 
durine eloctronic surveillances of Kin&_ In some caseSt it 
can be ascertained precisely l'Jhat information in FBi: files 
came from electronic surveillances of Dr. King; however, 
there exist arQas v-7here documentation of the inforI'nation is 
not preciso and no accurate determ~Lation can be made~ lbere­
fore, no assurances can be given that portions of the material 
being furnished do not contain information developed as a 
result of electronic surveillances of King. 

1 - The Attorney General 

- 4 ... 
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TO: 

t\\~ROM: 

oFltdF T~E D~PUTY A~ORNEY GE~. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

December 1, 1975 

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence 

Coordination 

SUBJECT:' Senate Select Committee Request 

NW65994 

Attached is a letter from the· Senate Select 
Committee dated November 25, 1975, requesting various 
information regarding the King matter. Please prepare 
an app~opriate response to this request. 

cc: Paul Daly 

i. 
1. 

J ~ 

f 

I 

. 
1 

i 
i 
I 
! 

·1 • 
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PHU .. :. A. MANT. a.cIC"i. 
"'ALTt'IIt". J,At')·"',ALf • t.4INN. ffANU", r.~·.LCJWArl R, AWl%'. 

WALTt,. D, HU:'··:t.I£..":'Of'i. KY. c:H ... ~U ~ Me c, t.4A1.-.IA.i •••• 
ItOGClFtt "'ON~M4. N.C. IIICHAND '5. $CHWa;ltU:'fIt • 

• ClARY KART. tOLO. 
o WILU ... ;" Q. MIl.LE~. STArF oU,rCTe,. 

PIlfCDCftICt< A. O. ~CHW"'R:. JH •• Cl-tl( F COUN!:rt. 
SELECT COMMITTt:C TO CU'fl1'JS Il. SMOTHCHS. M}NOHITY COUNSel. 

STUDY GOVE:RNMt:Nr,AL OPLRATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTeLLIGENCe ACTIVITIes 

(PURSUANT TO S. R1:9. il ... TH ~NGRI:SS) 

NW65994 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 .' . -
November 25, 1975 

Michael E. Shaheen, Esq. 
Special Counsel for Intell;igence 

Coordination 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mike: 

.... ~ 

.' <-- • 

. I would appreciate your ma-kin'g available to the 
Conunittee the follmving items in connection with our 
investigation ~f·the King matter: 

1. All memoranda and any other rna terials vlhich 
pertain to cont1'acts, conversations or meetings betvleen -one Val Coleman and Special Agent Harold Linebaugh or 
any other FBI Headquarters o~ficials concerning Hartin 
Luther King, Jr., during November or December of 1964. 

2. All mer.·,oranda and any other materials \'lhich 
pertain to contacts, conversations or meetings bet\-lE?en 
any FBI Headquarters officials and any representatives of 
the ne\'lS media concerning !'-1artin Luther King, Jr., during 
November or December of 1964. 

3. All memoranda an4 any other materials which 
pertain to a meeting betvleen Ralph Aberna thy and ei ther 
FBI Director Hoover,or Cartha DeLnach during D~cember 
1964 or January 1965 (other than the December 1, 1964 
meeting \\7hich '\vas attended by Dr. King and the January II, 
1965 meeting '.vhich was attended by Andrew Young), .. 

. , 

4. All memoranda and .any other materia~s,:'\.'hi9~h:::.}.:;:;:,;; .. " ." .... 
pertain to the' follmving stat:-$~er:t, \vhig.J:1. 9..!?peaF$.:~;P: ',~~eg.:.~j~".\,:,.~.. . 
.second paragraph of the Septemoer. 1"1,' 19"()4 memorandum.: . .' ~ 
from Hr. F. J. Baumgardner to Nr. ~·l. C'. Bulli van, captiqned 
"Martin: L\.\t·her King, Jr., Security Natter - Communist \I: . 

, ';" \ \ J' • I i l " "­
\ ~~>- - : .. ....:...://1 
y ~ '<I.... ,../' 

I\, 1,[C{;'vEO . . ~ 
. - \~ 
i.Jt.(; 1 d/~ y 
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i ." M~~hael E. Shahee. 
. Page 2 

. 
On that occasion Assistant Director 
DeLoach's office was able to take 
appropriate action to forestall the 
publication of the article. 

S. The 7/16/64 memorandum from !--lr. Baumgard'ner to 
Sullivan tvhich is noted in hand"l.·lri t.ing at the botto:n 

of the sec.:md page of tb.e July 15, 1964 memorandum from 
Mr. Baumgardner to ;·lr. Sullivan, captioned "CoTfu"7lunist 
Party, USA, ~egro Question, Co~~unist Influence in Racial 
~1atters, Internal Security - Cor.ununist." 

6. With respect to the Harch 29, 1968 me171o~andLUn, 
with enclosure, from G. C. Hoore to Hr. ·W. C. Sullivan, 
captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black Nationalist 
- Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Hartin Luther King)" 
please provi~e: . 

a. Access to original of this memorandum 
and its enclosure; 

h. ,Access to all extant "tickler" and/any 
other copies of this m~~orandum and its attachment· 
in their original form; , ' 

c. All memoranda and anv other materials 
which pertain tOt bear upon,~or indicnte any 
actions taken pursuant to or'in connection vlith 
the recoITul1endation contained in this memorandlli~. 
(This should include any and all information 
adduced, collected, and/or prepared in connection 
with Hr. James Adams 1 testimony on this subject 
before the Senate Select tor.~ittee on Nove~ber 18, 
1975. ) 

d. All memoranda and any other materials 
received fron FBI £ield offices or tvri tten at 
FBI Headquarters prior to and pertaining to the 
recommendation contained in the March 29, 1968 
memoranduIn. 

7. Wi th 'respect to L"Ie memorandu.'!l 'tvi th enclosure, 
-from ~\'. C. Hoore to ~lr. t'l. C • Sullivan, dated }larch 26, 
1968, captioned "Counterintelligence Proqram, Black 
N~tionalist - Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington 

"Sp1=ing Project) '; please pr.ovide the access and/or materials 
requested in a, b, c, and d of Item 6 above. 

," 
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NW65994 

.', 8.. With'respect to a memorandum with enclosure, i!. 
from G. C. !-loore to i.tt. Sullivan, dated 3/28/68, captioned .• 
"Sanitation ~';orkers Strike; }1er.lphis, Tennessee, Racial : i 
Matters," please provide the access and/or ·rr.aterials 
requested in a, b, c, and d of Item 6 abo.ve. 

9. Responses to Items 6, 7, and 8 should include 
copies of all ne'. ... s?aper clippings or magazine articles 
contained In ?BI files which contain inforrr:a~ion set forth 
in the memoranda and/or enclosures identified in Items 
6., 7, and 8 above. 

.' 

Page 71 

Sincerely, 

<.-~ - ".,.:/ 
-,k.· ... -'-~l ,;'-,; t I~ ,. -' - ., ." 

// John T.· Eliiff 
. Director 

Domestic Intelligence Task Force 

- . , 

f 
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 
, 

Addresseel: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 
o LTR.' Kj LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 12/~/75 

C&~tion of DocJ!~~:· SENATE SELECT ,COMMITTEE.;9-'I \ 

11/25/75 request - Ki'ng 

Received by: -H-~='P-f-...p.~~~;l4--

Title: --=-'""-~;,L--'---__ =--_ 

t_ Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 
~ - ... -----~ ---

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
tlEREIN If U~CLASSIFl~ 
DATE " (q 00 BY 0 
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_'_' l __ \ ______ • .-;:._.'...II'--__ C_L_,'_" "y ,~ ~""'" "" 

I I.. : 

~TE: 
~( 

, , ' 

! , 
SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE: 

TO: _Intel:}.igence C0ll¥unity Staff 
ATTN! r:;$m~ral Indei.' 

FROH: 

BEFORE COMPLET ItIG. ; 

FBI 

SUBJECT: Abstract of Infonnation Provided to Select Committees 

1. HO. PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

~. ----~--_.------~---.-------.~-.--~--~r-_.------~ 
INTERVIEW I OTHER 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

12/24/75 

3. f(l ', .. HOM PROVIDED .ccheck appropriate term; add specific nameS if appropriate) 

x sse 

Hse 
~~------~~-----------------------------------------------------~~-------------; 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, t~s~ifier and subject) 

Memorand~m and enclosures 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 
U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) , 

sse letter 11/25/75 TS 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

Surveillance, electronic 
Information handling 
I~telligence collection 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before complctint Ihis item) 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN ~ ~NCI.ASSIFIE IUJ 
DATE J.J./..0.f00 BY:.::::' ~.:;..!J"~I 

11aterials relating to ~'lartin L. King~ Jr.: 11/21/64 DeLoach to Moh 
memorandum captioned "Fay VeIls"; 11/3/64 Stapleton to DeLoach 
memorandum captioned "l1at-the1-T J. Culligan, Chairman of the Board, 
Curtis:' Publishing Co., regarding unsuccessful action'taken 
9/27/64, vTith respect 'to an article written by King for the 
"Saturday Evening Post."; Baumgardner to Sullivan memorandum 
7/17/64 and a letter to the Honorable Halter W. Jenkins.'7/17/64. 
Available for review' by appropriate Staff Members ~t:"FBIHQ: 
3/'?9/68 memoranda G.e. Moore to Sullivan captioned "Counterintelli 
gence Progr?m, Black Nationalist-Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence 
(}:1artin L. King)(Washing!=on Spring Projectl and"Sanitation ' 
Workers Strike, Memphis, Tenn. All memoranda and any other 
materials received f,t'om field offices or written at FBIHQ prior 
to and pertaining to the recorrunendations contained in above 
3/29/68 memoranda. . 

ORIGINAL VIA LI,tliSON :ro CENT&"L COMMUtu:n INDEX 
IN C01~"ECTIO!:1 tum ~SEI~SUDY 75 .. ,' 

CL'I\SS I,FY" AS, ;A'PPRO R ' 
3791 (G-75) (_ ~ - "" 
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TO: 

• •• 
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

John A. Mi t 
Legal Co 
Federal 

I 

Director 
ivision 
of Investigation 

JAN 81976 

Michael . Shaheen, 
Special/Counsel for c:; Coordination 

Jr. 
Intelligence 

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request 

Attached is a letter dated January 7, 1976, and 
received on January 8, 1976, from the Senate Select 
Committee requesting Bureau review of certain mail 
opening documents delivered, I assume, to the Bureau 
on January 7, "for clearance and/or declassification". 
The request seeks Bureau clearance "on or before 
January 9, 1976". I would appreciate your earliest 
.attentio:p. to this request; 

5"C ·i~~~. 
-~~t &).:::& 1!.~~ \ ~L{ .~ 

S JAN 18 1976 

""'--=----­__ ?¥4 

~ 
ALJINFORMATION CQNTA1NED 

~~~~'~~'ft~lAS~~~AWJtf 



.. . • 

TO: John A. l4intz, Assistant Diroctor 
Legal Counsel Division 
Fed.eral Bure~u of :tnv~stigation 

FROM.: Hicbua! £ .. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel ior Intal1igGnce 

Coordinat.ion 

SUBJECT~ Senate S~lcc"i:: Committee Req;U$si! 

• 
JAN 81976 

Attached is a letter dated January 7, 1976, w4d 
reoeived on January 8 , 1976, from the Senate SGlcct 
Crnumittee requesting Bureau review of certain mail 
opening dooUlnen'ts dolivBred, J: aSSUIl'!.e, to the Bureau 
on January 7, "for clearance and/or declassificiltionll. 
Tho request saeks Bur~au clearance non or be fora 
January £), l!>76 n

.. I \1ould appreciate. your earliest 
at'cention to this requ~t;)t .. 

CCi Paul Daly 

# 
All?rNF RMATlOi. CC~TAINED 
HEREIN ' NCLASSlr~ 
OAT· I 13'1' 
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FRANK CKURCH. IDAHO, CH,.\tRM.\H 
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXASt VICE CIiAtRMAN 

'" 
PHILIP ,... HART. MICHa HOWARD" .. nAKER. JR~. -rw"'t. 

nARRY GOl.DWATER. ARIZ.' W/ .... TEr"'t:\'. M~DAl.Et MINN. 
WALTi:R. D. HUDDLESTON, XY. 
RODERT MOnGAN. N.C. 

CHARCES Me Co MATHtAS D. 
RiCHARD s. SCHWEIKER, 

GARY HART. COL.O. . , 
WIL.LlAM, G. *;U,ER, STAf'F DIRECTOR 

FREOE:.,:ICK A. O. SCHWARZ. JR., CHIEF COUNSEL 
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY CCUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO 

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELL.IGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. %1. UTH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

January 7, 1976 

Michael E. haheen, Jr., Esq. 
Office of he Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. De rtment of Justice 
Washing on, D. C. 20530 

Dear 

On January 7, 1976, the Committee delivered copies 
of the documents to be used as exhibits to the public 
hearings on FBI mail opening operations. 

We request that Bureau personnel review the sani­
tization of these documents in terms of their public 
release in published form and that a formal response 
to this request for clearance and/or declassification 
be received by the Committee on or before Friday, Janu­
ary 9, 1976. 

Your cooperation, on a priority basis, is greatly 
appreciated. 

NW 65994 Docld:32939562 Page 82 

Sincerely, 

~l .. ~ 
UJohn T. Elliff 

Director 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force 
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~i·!a httorney (kmcral 

PBI 

0 
UNITED STllTES SEmiTE SELI:CT CO~::~ITTr;E 

J. A. Mintz 
Mr. J .. B. Hotis) 

1 Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 - Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1 - Mr. H. W .. Porter 

TO STtJDY COVERl!L1MTllL Ol?BrulTIOl'JS \lITH 
P.ESPECT TO Il'JTTILLIcm;:CE }\C'1IVITIES (sse) 

/ 

,::;s.. 

t j 

'!l~fercncc is no.de to a lettor fro:n tho sse dat.ed 
ilovar,ilior 21, 1975, rcqw..!sting dalivcry .of ~atcria1.s pcr­
tnining to authorization and purpoo~ of certain e1cctronic 
survcil1ane~G .. 

c::..... f~.,t 

1-
,! I 

P 

Assoc. Oir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Sy.l. _ 

Exl. Affair. _ 

Files & Com. _ 
Gen. Inv. __ . 

Idenl. __ 

Inspection _ 

Inlell. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Eval. _ 

Spec.lnv. _ 
Training __ 

Legal Coun. _ 

Telephone Rm. _ 

rne-loccd fox your approval and fOl:\;'arding to the: 
sse i::; the originCll of a l'.lcrlorO-'I1dUtl 'wh,ich rCDponds to Itens 
1 and 22 of the Novcnbor 21 letter .. 

;~ copy of thio r.;;,cnormldun tlith ito cnc105urc~ io 
baing furniGhed for your recorda. 

Enc1o~;uren (24) 

62-116395 

1 - The D;.:-out.v 
Attention; 

j~ttorncy Gonoral 
niclw.ol E", Shaheen t Jr ... 
Special Counsel for 
Intc~igcnc~ Coordination 

HWP : cap('(jp 
(9) 

~Ln~ '4 o / ~\~cl\j':)\J" WSP , 

" SEE NOTE PAGE 2 

r 

l All INFORMATION CoNTAINEO 
HEREIN S. NCLASSIFI~" .. I • I v/J 
VAT \'100 y~ 

I ~';j( (b I J',,\~~ J ", I 

1)~ 

,~ 

..... 

..., .'-

Q. ~ecW~,~'2-2 ~6: ROOM D TELETYPE UNIT 0 
'NW6~ [)ocld~'2939562 Page 83 

GPO: 1975 0 - 569-920 
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. --
; .. t. ... • .. . . 

The Attorney General 

NOTE: 

sse letter of November 21 requested material per­
taining to 30 telephone and 9 microphone surveillances with 
respect to authorizations and purpose of the coverage. The 
sse requested the material for November 28; however, the 
extent of research and preparation necessary to comply with 
this request rule out our meeting this deadline. r[r. steven 
Blackhurst of the' Department 'vas consul ted on this problem 
on November 28. On December 1, rrr. John Elliff, Director, 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force, sse, advised Supervisor 
Elmer W. Larson, Jr., that, for the present, the requests 
made on the November 21 letter vlOu1d be confined to Items 1 
and 22. Response to the remaining questions will be negotiated 
with Hr. Elliff. 

- 2 

t NW 65994 Docld:32989562 Page 84 
I '::~~~~----------------------~~~~~~--------------------~~~ 



• ~. :"'1 
' ... • 2 ~r. J. A. Mintz . . 

(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 
1 Mr. W. R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar 
1 - r~. H. W. Porter 

62-116395 
Decembor 1, 1975 

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT CmrlITTEE 
TO STUDY GOVERN~~NTAL OPERATIOtlS 

tIlTH RESPECT TO INTE~LlGEUCB ACTIVITIES (SSe) 

RE: REQUEST PERTAINING TO'A'UTHORIZATION 
ZmD PURPOSE OF ELECTROUIC 
SURVEILIJ\UCES conDUCTED BY Tm! 
FBI 

Reference is made to the sse letter of November 21, 
1975, requesting delivery of materials pertaining to the 
authorization and purpose of electronic surveillances con­
ducted by the FBI. 

Tho sse letter of November 21 referenced a summary 
chart prepared by the FBI showing electronic surveillances 
conducted by the FBI since 1960., This chart ~'ias furnishe.d 
to the sse by letter of October 23, 1975. The specific 
identities of the subjects of surveillance 101erc undisclosed. 

This mcnoranda~ e£fcct3 delivery of doc~~ents 
responsive to Items 1 and 22 of the november 21., sse letter. 

Enclosures (11) 
1 - The Attorney General 

HWP: capC!Ctf 
(8) 

Assoc:. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Allairs _ 

Files & Com._ 

Gen.lnvo_. 
Ident. __ 

Inspection _ 

Intell. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Eva\. _ 

Spec.lnv. _ 

Training __ 

Legal Coun. _ 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERtlN lS ~NCLASStFI~. "j.ltf) 
DATEJl~1~()O BY~~~",",,~-

+-
Telephone Rm. _ I 
Director Sec'y - MAIL ROOM [=:J TELETYPE UNIT [=:J 0:'( 
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r 
, 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

Addressee: ....,-_=-....SE..;.;.N=A:T..;.;.E_--.;SE=L=E.;:...C __ T--::;..::.....;.;.;......::: ____ ..:::;..;.... _____ _ 

""R Qg L.HM 0 Memo 0 Report dated _-==-=:......;....;;. __ _ 
"l/. ~L Senate Select Committee (SSC). Re: Request 

Caption Of Document: • • h' f . Perta1n1ng Aut or1zatn & Purp~~e 0 

El~ctronic Surveillances 'Conducted by FBI~ 
(\.sSC letter 11/21/75) . Sf). '.\ 

Orjginating Office: FB,.! ,f"'f';;tb 
DeHv~ed bY~~' Dat., I~b.r 
RecelVedby:~a~ 

Title: ~~ . 
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HER~I~ J1~~CLASSIFlm.,~ A~ tJf) DAT 0 BY.>..<{~,-",YtOl:.u.t!Yj~~_ 
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... 
______________________ ._r __ ~.~_~---.~----' __ ~.----.--------~~~C---S-EE--I-NS-T_R_U_CT_I_O_NS __ O_N_R_E_VE_R_S~E ~ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ~ BEFORE COMPLETING. 

TO: 
ATTN: 

Intelligence Community 
Central Index 

. ' 
Staff FROM: 

FBI 
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

x I DOCUMENT IBRIEFING I I INTERVIEW I I TESTIMONY I IOTHER 12/1~ 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

~t SSC 

HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

~~10randum and enclosures 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

sse letter 11/21/75, items 1 and 22 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

u 
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 

used underline for emphasis) 

Surveillande,. electronic 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse si~e before complet'ing this item) 

11aterfals p~rtt.U~ 'to the autho'rization and purpos~ of 
electronic surveillances conducted by the FBI since 1960. 

62-116395 
Fl1K:fmk 
(4) ORIGIN~~ VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COt."'1M.UNITY INDEX 

IN CONNEctiON 'WITH SENSnJDY 75 ... 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 

. ~~~~I~I f1ImC8\S~~&dJ1/flll9? 

3791 (6-75) 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• ,TyPe or p,r~t clearly in ink. 
'" ." .... , 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom,. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary~ submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO.8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Int~lligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary. 

NW 65994 Docld:32989562 
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i, 

•. SE#!E.T " ~. 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL nUUEAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please RcJer to 

Fila No. 

WASnINGTON 25, D •. C. 

". 

MEMORANJJVJ:f FOR THE A:ITORNEY GENERAL 
G'l 

Be: MRS. 44.SVNOION 00 -ECKERT 
INTERNAL SEOVRIT'f - ])O~!.[INIOAN REPllBLIO 
BEGI STRATIO]v J"O:£' - ])OlfIlVIOAN REPVBLTO 

It has been detennined that the subject is employed 
. by the ])omini can Sugar Offi ce~ llniversal Bui ld ing, 1825 

Oonneciicu"& Avenue~ 1iort7uoest~ Room 213, Ji:.tshington~ D.O., 
Pelephone ivzLlnber i/Orth ?-4D62. Sae handles much of th:e 
administration OT thi.c: office which is headed by Jor81gn 

_.diplomatic oJJ~icial . Nbshtngton: D. C. It has 
also been determined the subject currently resides at 9502 
~ginaw Avenue, Silver ~pring, Earylard, Telephone ivwnber 
JUniper 5-0834. 

In view of the subject's possible involvement in 
.Dominican activities to influence the position of the 
united ~~ates regarding the sugar quota, it is requested you 
authorize techni.cal coverage on the subject at the Dominican 
.Sugar Office, 1825 Connecticut Avenue, j/orthwest, D'ashington, 
D. 0., and at her current residence 9502 Sag inaw .. Avenue, 
Silver ~ring, l[aryland~ or at any address to which the 
subject's Office or residence may move in the future. 

OHlOVED 

.' 

""'" ' ~Ct, .. ~ (J . 10 ~ 1 

.. 

Re.spectfully, 

~
~a~ 

9-0 . Edga/....,.'noover 
.Director 

:" NWW6A:!Q Docld~!)62 Pag~ 89 
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. . 

J 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL D UREA U OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply. Please Refer to 

FileNo. 
WASHINGTON 25, D. c. 

February 14 ,·1961 

. 

(t ' J 

" ,rt.:.!:::~? ... ~t-' 
l\1EMORAL1\ffiUM FOR niB ATTOR1'ffiY GEI\"E ,: 

f' ~\ , '/ 
\. ! t.,../ 

RE: --'-DOMINICAN' LOBBYING ACTIVITIES lli 
TIlE Ui~ITED STATES, ." --, ... _-

INTEPv.\;.'u ... SECURITY - DOMIIiICAN REPUBLIC 

In connection with our 'investigation regarding 
Dominican lobbying activities in the United States we are 
proceeding with arransements to institute tec1ulical 
surveillances on the following individuals at their residence 
addresses as given: ----_ ... , 

Foreign diplomatic official. 

Lawrence Myers 
Director, Sugar Division, Commodity Stabilization 

Service, Department of Agriculture 
Residence: 5530 Prospect Street 

Chevy Chase, Haryland 
Telephone: OLiver 2-6646 

Tom Obie Murphy . 
Agricultural Economist, Sugar Division, 

Commodity Stabilization Service 
DepartIilent of Agricultnre llEC .. 58 
Residence: 4307' Woodacre Court! , ;'. - (: ',. 

McLean, Vir~inia .... -,' -'~-' ~.:,- .. .-... ..-. 
TelelJhone: KEllo()'('f 3-2747 - - , 

bo ~ -;' ,.. C) 1C C:i 
S... ,... ••• ,.." ..... Ut 

William Mcrrit Cas.e 
Administrat i ve Officer, Sugar Di visioll, .­

Commodity Stabilization Service, 
Department of Agriculture 

APPROVED ~ . 
DATE1-\lt\~1 :z :' /.~S-9!'-?ot.( ... e-

\0 -l\\J~uj\)\\~" J '?''';''I i;!;"\ j'c -..,.-' rfJ,)~~ ~ " 
1(:.; sm/nv (f) q'''' , - ,!, : -,'.t? 7 j f!'-

Llrt\JjT ~,'l'" \." r ~L~, 
I '. . '7 r"l 

/ , ' 
..... ( ~ r' 

t, \.- , 
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.. 
I .~ •• S~IffiT • 

MEMORANDUM FOR TIlE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Residence: 

Telephone: 

4545 Connecticut Avenue, N. W. 
Washinbton,. D. C. . 
EMerson 2-:-6244 

It is recomnlended that you authorize the tec1L~ical 
coverage on the above individuals at their current addresses 
or at any addresses to which they may move in the future. 

Respectfully, 

~
~d~ 

~Ohn E~~ar'Hoover 
Director 

SE~T 
2 

-
! 
r 
* , 

., . 



' .. 

... /­
,c/o 

" . . : /1 

y 

UNITI sT~~iftilARTM£NT OF I_ICE 
~ .FE ·E·RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please R<icr to WASHINGTON 25, D. c. [ 
.1 

FileNo. lC5-!l5904 , 
February 16,' '1961 /./' I 

.,' ~.).,:' .. ' t: .: ,/ ' I 
r\rill~0u.'","'IDUI\l R)!~ 11,13 ATTCnN3Y G2"ffiRAL '\ ( ,. l' ,,'-'j~-'I"..~ .A/·f'· I 

1i' .... \ ~:"'4 ~/ I 

R .. -DO"lTI· T Tr,'rf L)O~::>VTT·T~ \rTrtT~l'l'I~C:: / ~ . . /r -I eo . J,' •• \ ........... "li, ....,;.J.~\tJ" J ..... ~""'~t ... -:- '1./tJ _ I . . 

m"'f1lJ"UXIT2D ST!:.."C~:::S I... .t~},#' ( " 
n'IT~"""'I\TA L C··"·'CtTr,lI""'·r" ~"'''''~I;\TTC'''H l')~l';X~TI ., £.!..~ V~ .;.~ ~ oJ":', .' . .a. - .u~.':, ~,- flU ..t~.:' UJ:n,1' I 

. I 
! f 
(/ ( 

In cOlll:.ection with our iI~vesti.!~ation reg8.rding , 
~ i 

Dominic,m lobbyi!1£; activities in the United States, 14 cccnt i 
.:r 1 . ~. 1 . 1 f··· .. 1 n -, r ~leve opments 111!.!.lcate tec 1111ca covera;se {) !'·,ilCnae iJ. l"eanc, I 
a Dominic;J.!1 rcg:i.ztcrec1 a~ent~ night J;:rovic1.e ",raluable data o i 
Inforj~~ation has j-:.~st been received th::!.t Be~ne has recently i 
signed a c()!ltr~ct to lcoty in behalf of the Dml1inica.ns and f 
the D~!ninicaD.s i!lt~ni to use and f.laI!ipulcte Deane ilS a.... i 
con-cact man 'with hiCh officials of the United States f 
Gover!1lJcnt" 1'{c are ;na!dn[; arnm.:;;emcntf to institU-'re tec1'il'lical l 
coverage on Deane at the rollowi!1g basincss Cl.!1d residence f 
addresses: ~ 

Business: 

Resic.ence: 

r-1ichael Do Deane j~ssociates 
1." '7,nn :.'"" <:';' .. ~.'),:.+ .I.~_7,-, .. ~.~.-:,\" .... c:+ 

IvV .~ ...... ".1.'-', ..... , "v.L"J..&.HC;~~", 

Washington, Do C4 

Telephone: DIstrict 7-JA-"'n 

3315 Fessenden Street, Northwest 
1'/ l' ~'\ r 
t as_1J.ngtOl1, ~ ..... 0 

Tele!?h~ne: r:;~;Ierson 2-7953 

It is reCOllli:lendec.1 that you al.ltllorize technical 
COVer8[;e on i,lichael 3 0 Deane at his currc:Gt bUSIness a!~d 
resicl.ellce· addresses or at anY·8ddrcsses to which he r.my move 
in the futurc o 

Respectfully, 

f / :1// 
.' ! ./i! . .: 
.. ' . "/I,{- :.-

Acnl:->.r\"tT::'\\ ; .. I .. J I I,:,·· I..;' AS; ,v Y~J .,', I , 

DATTI' .!" / I (., / (, f .• /. 

. t:":'" ..... --

19Gi 

I 
i 
i , 
! 

; I 
I 
i 

I 
t 
! 
t 
t 
r 

.\ 

I 
: 
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. l .. SCfilIlET 

.UNIT~~ S"ES D'EPARTiIENT'OF JUSTIe., 

-FEDERAL BUREAU o"F INVESTIGATION 

In Rcp{r. Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

WASHINGTON 25, D. c. 

; 

February 

MEMUVDlJU WR THE ..ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Be: J)OllDVICAlf LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 
:"iN-'2!jjff'mii:r;:w- ST..12f.Eli"~---·~-·-·'-·-""·-

INTERNAL flE'Ct:.J4ITY - .DOliliilICAN REPUBLIC 
" 

In connection with our investigation rega~ing 
Dominican lobbying aotivities in the United ~tates, we are 
making arrangements to institute a teohnical surveillance on 
the following individual at the residence address ·as given: 

Mrs. Ohri st ine S. Gallagher 
Secretary to Representative 
Harold .D. Cooley Of .J.Yorth. Carolina 
and Clerk, United States House 
Committee on Agriculture 

Restdence: 
2500 Q street, NortlwJest 
Washington, .0.. C. 

Telephone: 
NOrth '7-8442 

It is recommended t7wt you authori~e technical 
surveillance on the above individual at her current address o.r 
at any address to which she may move in the future. 

Respectfully, 
: 

(. .. .j 

..,~: ~ .. 1', ~ 

'.I ".'" 3 19Gi 

(. ! 

vi H;.fj /) 
APPROVED ··l:Jd~:: ... :.i" 

/ '/ ~' DATE~ __ ~ __ 'I_~_~~b_J_'i_' ____ __ 

\ 

;----1 C",.." 

6('~~MAR 3 19( 1 J~- 45:': . " . ,. ... ;.,~ 
) .. 

- <' ~ 

..... ;-

I . 
t 

, } . 
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In Rcpl,);, Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. 

WASllINGTON 25, D. C. 

June 26, 1962 

o Mml0RANDUl.! FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ( / 

RE: SUGAR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES IN THE' UNITED STATES 
ltlISCELLAlfuOUS - INFOR~lATION CONCERNING 

, 

Reference is made to your r~qt1est that we keep abreast 
of activities with regard to the pending sugar legislation, 

~~~~~~;~~:: :::: ::::::t:: :::::y:n:n:O::v:ff:::dc::::a:i::e:::~ j-
security assured we can establish technical coverage of the \ 
following: 

------- -

Foreign establishment~ 

Foreign establishment e 

Foreign establishment. 

Foreign establishment. 

Foreign commercial establishment. 

'J /..~ --- I ,,.' _.-oJ.:-,r,. J 6 "1 //':.r" . ..r - 'f' 
.' ·t" ... ___ -.".... ," _. '-.' "" 

1 ....... ,. ') -:; JUl _ .) I:: .. '~'. . ., \ 
... - ..... __ . 

l 

r 

-- _._-_._-, 
I ,. 
.> 



I 
I 

.' 

', .. "~,, .. • ., .• 
Jt. "~" ... 

' .. .. 
> • . . .. ~ 

.'~1., =s :.. It: 

'.::"::- ~ ..... 

The residence of ];~s. Christine S. Gallagher, Carlyn 
Apartments, 2500 Q Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C., telephone 
number NOrth 7-8442; . 

The firm of Surrey, Karasik, Gould. and Efron, Woodward 
Building, 735 15th Street, Northwest, Uashington, Do C., telephone 
nwnbers REpublic, 7-0266 through REpublic 7-0870, and REpublic 
7-0323 through REpublic 7-0327., 

In con...'1ection with 'the finn of Surrey, Karasik, Goulti 
and Efron, our inquiries reveal that Walter Sterling Surrey is 
the representative of the South PUerto Rico Sugar Company and of 
sugar interests in "the French West Indies •. He has recently been 
in frequent touch with officials of the Dominican Republic in 
connection \yi th the sugar legislation. He was formerly a registered 
a~ent of the Dominic(1.n Republic and during the Dominican sugar 
lobbying activities in 1961, he was active in behalf of Domi.nican 
sugar illterestso 

With regard to ~trso Christine So Gallagher, she is 
.. Clerk of the Rouse Agriculture COE~aittee and secretary to . 
·Congressman Harold D: Cooleyo Coverage of her residence in 
connection with our inquiries last year into Dominican lobbying 
activities produced pertinent ir.formationo 

Accordingly, it is reqUested that you authorize our 
installation of technical stlrveillances 011 the establishil1ents, 
individual and firm. listed above, or llily locations to which they 
may move in the futureo un June 25, 1962, Department of State 
clearance was secured with regard to such coverage of the official 
establishments. 

@:~lLt 
APPROVED ~"f1/i« r 
DATE "7 - 7 - ~"2 t 

Respectfully, 

~
<~ ~ 

~hn ~~oover 
Dlrector 

- :2 -

s~rrr 

, .• NW 65~ [)ocld:3~562 P~ge 95 
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In Reply, l'looso Refer ro 
File !:la. 

',", .. ,,' 

. ..... ~~ • 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

P·EDEUAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAl'ION . 

lVASnINGTON 25, D. C. 

June 29, 1961 ' 

TvNe, L; 
... : j 

J // MEMORANDUM FOR TilE MTORllEY GENERAL 

/lE: UiV'.J(]vOWN SUBJECT 
, L~~lf. of Classified Info~mat.lon 

... Appearing in July 33 19o1,U'Newsweek" 
~. JJagazine Artic.Ie. Oaptioned 
~ !!Pentagon J?lan/' . 

ESPIONAGE - X 

) 
Ll o~form.an is a correspondenf at the .Pentagon for 

ttNewsweel~/" maga.zine. He resides at 5420 Phiriy"",first Street, 
___ Washington, D .. O. 

In connect ion with the invest igat'ion you requested 
in captioned matter~ a technical surveillance at lforman 3s 
reside;·f.,ce address was instituted on • .Tu.ne 2?~ 19510 Por_t;z.e 
cOTl1 .... 't)Zet fon of your records and th.ose of this Bureau it is 
sugges'L~ed tlur/; this tachnical surveillance be a~rthoT'ized at 
Norman's current address or any address to which he may moveo· 

Respectfully, 

~ .. ~~., 
ohn Edg~r; Hoot'er 

Direct'or , 

.I (/ r //' 
"._ .... v": I .,. / 

••• -" ... • ... "'t ' ... '"" ~ 
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" . .... -. , 
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r .. . ~ UN~TE~ S.ES DEPt,\HtM;E'NT 'OF JUSTIC • 

. FE'DEUAL nUREA U OF IN.VESTIGATION 

In·Reply,·Please Refer to 

File No. 

WASUINGTON, D.C. 20535 .2 " / 

r, . 
i . 
) 1') 

April 19, .1965 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE A":'TORNEY GENERAL 

Re: FRANK CAPELL 
ESPIONAGE - X 

The subject is the editor of the newsletter, "The Herald 
of Freedom. It He is an extremist in his attitude towa.rd cOnL'1lunism 
and uses his n0wsletter to expose people and organizatior..5 he 
considers conL~unist and subversive. 

Capell i~ known to be in possession of information 
classified up to and including "Secret, II some of which originated 
with this· Bureau and some with the Central Intelligence Agencyo 
He has refused to furnish his source for this information. Canell 
has published some of this classified information in copies of ! 

his ne'wslett€r and he has advised this Bureau that he plans to 
publish a book which will contain additional classified information~ 
It appeal's that the subject:s source i$ a United States G .. :n..-ernment . 
employee having access to the classified information and llis action 
in furnishing C~pell this classified information,plus Capell's. 
publishing it, constitutes a danger to the internal security of the' 
United States. In at least one instance there is a danger of a 
most sensitive .source of this Bureau being compromised. If the 
identity of Capell f s source can be learned, we may eliminate 
t~is security threat. 

. ' . In view of the above, it is requested that you authorize 
technical coverage on the subject's residence loca.ted at 
School House ~oad, Somerset County, Zarepha,th, New Jersey, and 
on his place of business at the same address or on any addresses 
to which he may move in the future or.to which his place of 
business may be moved in the future. 

~. -Respectfully, {"..,' / .. '; ./ ' L 

~: ADF1 '),O~~~5 
~} 1\, I ~ (" • ~) v . 

&,.\..l' • I,., /. . -0 

~~~~~-' . 
. 11n 1pdg~\Hoover 4 APR 29 19-6'-. 

D~rec~or . ~ ~ 

SE R'T 
Gro p 1 

Exclude from automatic 
'downgr, eli g and. 
declaSsiftcntion 

tJ~\;LOSth-\k, ft:;;;, ~/I~ 3;7,5 
\ .-~., 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 

File No. 

. ,uNITED STATES PEPA.llT~EN.T .OF !UST11 

FEDEa DUREA-U OF '1 NVES'fIGATION 

." S*ET' • 
WASUINGTON, P.C. 20535 

June 7, 1965 

l-ffiMORANDUH FOR THE ATTORNEY GENEML o 
RE: FRANK A. CAPELL 

ESPIONAGE - X 

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 19, 
1965, on 't'lhich you indicated authorization for a technical 
surveillance on the residence of the subject located at School 
House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath., New Jersey, for the 
p~rpose of ascertaining the subject i 15 sources for. the 
classified information he has published in his newsletter 
liThe Herald of F J. ... eedom .. II 

Our coverage on the subject has revealed that he is 
in almost daily contact with Robert E. :bIanuel, an attorney ' .... ho 
resides in Alexandria, Virginia, and ''-1ho is in the law firm 
of Johnson (ivayne' G.) and l'Ianu'el in Fairfax, Virginia. Hanuel 
has claimed to have "a network 3 of peopl~ furnishing him 
information 'which he in turn gi vesto Capel.l. It is apparent 
that Hanuel is Capell1s intermediary and he undoubtedly has ..... 
contacts at the Department of State and the \'lashington, D.C., 
~retropol~tan Police Departmel}'£. ~f)f6m whom he is o_btaining 
l.nfOrmat10n. , ~ nc~, gll .? ~; __ ,..,~" J .. _ / .. ? ':' ' .. 

~.' .,,) .... .....-
In view of the above, it is requested that you 

authorize technical coverage on Manuel's residence, 8901 
Beauchamp Drive, Alexandria, Virginia, and on his office 
located at 105 East Holbrook Avenue, Fairfax, Virginia, Ol~ _ .... '_ 

• • • _. __ , "'<"'~ • .l#o::lll ~ 

on any addresses to \'ih~ch he may move 111 the future or ·to 
\'ihich his place of business may be moved in the futl.!r~I'M 1"" I\:'O~~ 

,1 b vlJlV Q w \J 
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..• . S~9(ET,' ' .• 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WA.SHINGTON 25, D. c. 

October 

ME1.IORANDUM FOR 'fIlE ATTO:1NEY GSNE::1AL 
, -

I 

RE: JACK'LEVINE 

Jack Levine resides at 203 TIest 90th Street, 
New York 24, New York. He is a iormer Special Agent of 
the FBi, serving from Septcmber 12, 1960, to August 4, 
1961. Since he lcft thc FBI, he has engaged in a 
vindict:,i.ve and irrational attacl:: upon this agency and 
its operations. 

In the Octob~r 20, 1962, issue of "The I-ration 11 

magazine, Levine wrote an article entitled I.Hoover and the 
Red Scare,1I in \'Ihich he has disclosed highly classified 
information 11ell:l:;:.ing to tlle operations of this Bureau. Th:.3re 

. is evel'y indication, that he intends to continue disclosin2;' 
sensitive in10rmntiqno For exa~ple, LevinG appeared o~ 
New Yorlt Radio Station TfBAI on the evening of October 18, 
19G2, at which time he disclosed information of a confi­
dential natul'e concerning investigations conducted by this 
Burcr..u. The Co~t.'1unist l?arty is 13.1ready _ uware of Levine t s 
actions and it is believed that lilaml:lIZlrs of this Party viill 
be in contact with him, if they have not already done so. 
Vnrther, it is likely that representatives of ao~nuntst 

nations wil~ be in contact with him seeking iniormatioh. 
Levine has Imowleclge of some of this agency t s most v:: ..... luable 
informants. Ii he disclosed them, he could do this cQuntryts 
national defense irl'epal'able harm. 

In oreler to adequately protect the security of 
this country, it is requeste.d that authority be -granted to 
place a technical surveillance at his current residence or 
at any future addl'csS to· 'which he nlay move .• 

Respectfully, 

APPROVZD 

DAT::.!! 

.' 
"-'" 

I 
I , 
! 

\ "\ f 
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~ • 
OFFICE "OF DIRECTOR 

MR. TOLSON 

MR. BELMONT --~ 

FEDERAL" BUREA"U OF INVESTIGATION MR. MOHR ------

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . MR. CASPER ~ 

JanuarY 9, 1963 Y ~R 
1.\"\ 1. "MM~R' C "'-;'NI.R AAHOAN 

_~ M. ELOACH 

10:10 

'-J.V MR. GAL E 
(\,.r;. 'EVANS~ 

~ MR. ROSEN ~.; 
J' MR. SULLIV~ . 

.-/ /l c r: MR. TA vd~..,.----
Hr~ Belmont called tc0S'8.Y Evans MR. TR~~TER --­
spoke to the Attorney ·.~ne~al MR. JONES ---­

re placing the tech on ~~-y~ne TELE. RoOM --­

again, and the Attorney General MISS H01..MES --­

said by all means to do this. MRS. METCALF ---

MISS GANDY _---

Mr. Belmont has instructed New York to 
do sao 
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.~~-,,-' 
Casper ,. 
Callahan _ 

j} 
canrad.~ 

JUNE 
• DeLoach 

}, Evans 

Gale~ Rosen ,'-
Sullivan _ 

V 
Tavel ~ 
Trotter! 

1/9/63 Tel.,. Room __ ' 
Holmes 
Gandy 

0 ;1tJlJG. 
RE: SACK LZVIHE ~ 

Agent Former Special 

By teletype last night the Hew Yorlc 
Office advised that formcr Agent Jack 
Levine had held a conference yesterday 
afterno_~n vii til Gus Hall, head of the 
Commun:i,'$t . Party USA. Hew Yorl~ felt that 
there may well be additional meetings 
betwceIl . the two. 

It~iS imperative that we know about 
and cover such meetings. ;';e recommend 
that the technical survcillance 011 Levine 
be resumed at this time until we can 
determine wllether additional meetings 
are to be held. between the two mell. ;.?f 

The AG previously authorized this .~ 
techllica'l surveillance and we had it on .. 
from October 13 to 26, 1962. If you . \ 
,agree, we will notify NY to reinstall \~,~ 
the technical surveillance, as the i::'-
security of the country demands it at v 

this time. . I 
,~LHONT \ \ 
C;:7!~, ~ 

~~a;p!x~~ 
AlIB: CSH ~ a....:\ . ~ -t:i~ .. 

(see addendum, pg 2) "-\)< . ~ \/£t:t) 
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RE: 

JUNE 

1/9/63 

Callahan_ 
Conrad.~ 

( DeLeachr=--

/,~:~:s~ 
'Rosen "'­
Sullivan ~:..--
Tove1E 
Treller 
Tele. eom_ 
Holmes_--
Gandy __ _ 

JACPLZVIHE ~ 
Former Special Agent 

By teletype last night the New York 
Office advised that former Agent Jack 
Levine had held a conference yesterday 
afterno,ql1 with Gus Hall, head of the 
Commun:\~t l'arty USA. liew Yorl~ felt that 
there l.ll~Y 'well be additional meetings 
between the twoo 

~ -::J It is impel"ative that we Imow about 
and cover such meetings. We recommend 
that the technical surveillance 011 Levine. 
be resumed at this time until we can 

~ 
determine whether additional meetings 
axe to be held bet'ween the two men.' ;~r 

The AG previously authorized this '';'' 
techllical surveillance and we had it on i, " 

from October 13 to 26, 1962. If you . \ 
agree, we will notify NY to reinstall '~' 
the technical surveillance, as the ;;­
security of the country demandS it at v 

this time. j 
• ~LllOliT \,' C/Y .A. iii ~~p.~(.\... 

AHB:CSH ~ Q.,. ~ • ""e... -t:J~ • 
(see addendum, pg 2) ~ ,#- 0:.1.1£11) 

f· i~:, ~ 
~\.'. "'\"T' -V-:' 

d 
w' 

I 
. ~ : 

AlL \I~F.ORMI\;'ION CONTAINED ~. 
" 

. "ffiBri;MNCLASSlflE~1Cf ,ti 
: 

~: 
I " 
j 

Of\I£JJ oQ,B'L "', , I 

; j .:t -, .. , 
I 

" 

: 'ii ;j\ Ii 

• 
' .. i: J 

i~\~' 
; 

,. I " " 

':i' 
,~. : I,: 7" " 

'. .... t ,I, : I ~ 
" 

I" 
.!~ , ,t' .' 
·fr t • (' • 

'. .,-
\ 

Page10~-

" , 

!,' 

. 
" -;' 

" .. 
i 
~ .. 

. '. '!" .' 
'{'. 

" I; 

j 

I 
i' 
i ,I 



-. 
·til· ' 
' ..... 

:. .... -
#. 

, ~ 

,;.:' 
':'" 

: . 

. # • '- ... . 

~1. 
i , , t 
01· 

.:t." , . ~' 
... ;.' 0' ..... :._. 

I. 

if: " 

\: 

-.. .",. 

'. 
, 
, 
i 0 

... \ , , 

I 
~ I } I 

I. 

f' : . 
. " I' 
I' 

'! 
j~ 
f ! 
! ! 

Ii ,,' 
> , 
it:. 
• r 

! 
, 

.-.. ... .: . 
,.t -
:)"n" 

lr' f • 
e , ' . \, 

.. , .' ... 

'~. 

~ 

·r i 
i , 

t. 
'L':;' 
~ ",0; 
1'1:' ... , ..... 

i.: 
~ . 
~'; 

! 
~ll 
"I 
if~ 
;. 

• I , , 

'.' 

t 

I 

I 
! 

.. , . 

ADDENDUM by C.A.Evans 
(to informal memo 1/9/63 
re Jacl~ Levine, For~cr SA) 

I spoke wi tIl the AG by phone at his home . 
concerning this matter, and briefed him 
fully as to developments. The f .. G said. 
that the technical sUl.'veillance should by 
all means be reinstituted immediatel,3i'~ . 
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SSC request of November 21, 1975 

Items 1 and 22 

RETAIN - UNEXCISED 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 

DAT BY. ~ HER~l,~\~CLASSI~ tdJ 

6 c;) - JI h 3/~-- IrA rs= 
ENCLOSURE 

NW 65994 Docld:32989561 Page 104 



, In Rcpo-. Please Rcfer to 

FileNo. 

• '. UNIT·ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
i 

W ASIIINGTON 25, D. C. 

MEMORAtWl1M FOR THE .A1'TORNEY GENERAL 
, <2').' 

Re: lJRS. >41SUNOION O. EOKERT 
Il.JTERNAL SEOURITY - DOJ.iIINIO/l.N REPUBLIO 
REGISTRATION AOT - DOMINIOAN REPUBLIO 

It has been detenmined that the subject is employed 
by the Domtnican SUgar Office,. universal Building, 1825 
Oonnecticut Avenue, Northwest, Room 213~ 17ashington, D.O., 
Telephone Nwnber NOrth 7-4062. She handle-s much of the 
administration of this office which. is headed by lYarco A • 

.. ~} . de Pena, Dominican Oonsul General, }?ashington, D. O. It has 
also been deter.mined the subject cuiTently resides at 9502 
Baginaw Avenue, Silver Spring, j{aryland, ~elephone liwnber 
JUniper 5-0834. , 

In view of the subject's possible involvement in 
Dominican activities to influence the position of the 
United ~'tates regarding the sugar quota, it' is requested you 
authori~e technical coverage on the subject at the Dominican 
BUgar Office, 1825 Oonnecticut Avenue, lJorthwest, Eashtngton, 
D.O., and at her current residence 9502 ~aginaw .Avenue, 
Silver Spring, IJaryland, or at any address to which the 
subject's Office or residence may move in the future. 

·iJ41~ 
DATE __ ,.,,\_"I_/_3_1.;;..!_I_-f:./:: __ 
APIROVElJ 

Be spec tful ly , 

~
.~a~ 

o • Edgaf.Joover 
Director 

.. - ... ~ ... 
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In Reply, Please Refer ro 
FiklVo. 

.. :., 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

~FEDr.RAL DUUEAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WA.SHINGTON 25, D. c. 

February)4 .·1961 

tr~~y 
1w1EMORANDUM FOR THE ATIORNEY GENE~ . 

/'. I 

{ :. : "i 
RE:'-----DO?UNICAN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES -rn 

TIlE UNITED STATES 
INTERt'1AL SECURITy - DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 

In cOlliLection with our investigation regarding 
Dominican lobbying activities in the United States we are 
proceeding witl1 arrangeDents to instit:ltc tec1'h'f'!ical 
surveillances on the following individuals at their residence 
addresses as given: 

1rlarc_o A. de Pena 
Dominican Consul General 

Residence: 1444 Rock Creek Ford Eoad, N.W • 

. TelepllOne: ~f~r~~g~~52gr"C" 
Lawrence Myers 
Director, Sugar Division, C01ut1odi ty Stabilization 

Service.. Departl:1ent of Agriculture 
Residence: 5530 Prospect Street 

Chevy Chase, Maryland 
Telephone: OLiver 2-6646 

Tom Ohie ?Iurphy . 
Agricultural EconoTIlist~ Sugar Division, 

COIr.TIlodi ty StabilizatIon Scrvice~~ 
Departtlcnt of A~ricul ture f\t.C~ 58 
Residence: 4307 Woodacre Court ( ,~ ";" " 

McLean, Vir.zinia 
Telephone: lffillol)'p-' 8-2747 

-"'-~ -'- ....... ." ~ ...... --¥ ... -...: 

00 \ 

t 

•. 

, 
i 
f: 
! 
j. . 

William Merri t Case . 
Administrative Officer, Sugar Division, 

ComtlOdity Stabilization Service, 

p. 1961 
\; 'It.· i 

'"."'-' " \1 ••• l.. .. .",. ; 

. Department of Agriculture 

APPROVED ~'"J 
. DAm:t-\Itf \ ~ I ,~ ( . , 

J 1_, .~ \.: --: I' 
J, f • -. .,' i 

(l.' \.-

NW~ ~ld~562 Page 
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• ~ ,),' • 
" ";.". sEcfoEr 

MEMORANDUM FOR TIm ATTORNEY GaTERAL 

Residence: 

Telephone: 

4545 Connecticut Avenue, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 
EMerson 2-6244 

It is reconrnended that'you authorize the technical 
cove'rage on the above indjviduals at their current addresses 
or at any addresses to which they may move in the future. 

Respectfully, 

~
~~/V~ 

Jorul Ed~ar Hoover 
Director 

.-
. 

, t 
" 

I 
> 
J 

f r 

.. 
: ;. 
~ ! 

I ~ 

LNw_~~'a'~~Ew<~~mLP~~~~ ____________ ~'~' __________ ~ ____ ~ ________________ ~~~~~ 

SE~T 
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In Reply, Please R('jcr to 

FileNo. I05-?S904 
.~ 

UNIW' STAT~~~;:'~RTMENT OF ]1:rrCE 

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV~STIG.ATIO.N 

WASHINGTON 25, D. c. 

j j 
.~ I 
1,,/ 

In connection with our ilwestigation reg8.rcling 
Dominican lobbyi!1g act.ivities in tli.~ United States, recent 
developments ind.icate technical coverage of ~;iichael' B. Deane, 
a Doainic::\!l rc[;~.!:;tcrecl a3ent, night provic.e 'lailluble data .. ' 
InfoDl!atiol1 has j-:.~st been r8ce ivec.. th<;l.t !;'ee.ne has recently 
signed a CO!1tr~ct to 100by in iJehalf of the Dom.inicans and 
the D~minic~l11s i!lten':.1 to use and nanil:"!llate Deane as a 
COl!tact man with l1iCh officials of the Dni ted States 
Gover!1l:lent" ;':e are ma!dng arransel!lentf to institui-e teclil!icaJ. 
coverage on Deane at the following business a!1cl residence 
addresses: 

Business: :.Iichael Eo Deane Associates 
I P1f\O ,r C" -,-.' -,-' -'-

J v h . .::;1:rcc:I" l'~or t.llwes t, 
Washington, D. C" 
Telephone: DIstrict 7-JA·t:H 

Resic.ence: 3315 Fessenden Street, r!orthwest 
0., l' :"\ r !"{as_ungtOl1, :J ..... 0 

Teleph~l1e: ~lierson 2-7953 

It is recommended that you authorize technical 
coveru.r;e on ;i1ichael 3 0 Jeane at his current business cl!'!d 
reSi(~eI!Ce addresses or at any .addresses to whicll he Powy move 
in the futureo 

D~~~~llY~~':'«' ~, 
ONJl\-:l\9D . .~. ., '1,:' 

Respectfully, 

,,[//1// :. 
'/,' • I 1-, T;p;vnt.:;'i"\ ; .. f ;-. ':. :1-.' 

I.'; ~'V Y ~ ,'. I : J 

- po I / (/'( ·r· DATE "0. " ) t ' 

("' 

6~-MAR 3 1DG1 
NW 65994 Docld:31989562 F\ilge 108 'J~l 



UNITED.ATES ,D~P.AR1:MENr OF JUS. 

FEPE'RAL n UltEA U OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply. Please Refer to 

Fdetlo. 

WASnINGTO~ 25, D. c. 

I .. 

MEMCJ.V.DlC.[ :FOR :r.lDiJ .AT1'ORNEY GEilER.4£ , 

Be: J]Q!i.7ilICAll LOBBYING ..AOTIVITIES 
:".i.iV--"-r.dE-'wfiT2J) -STATE1i-------' .. -·-----·· 

INTERNAL fZCll2IPY - .DOZlIivICAN REPUBLIC 

In connection with our investigation rega~ing 
lJominican lobbying activities in the United states, we are 
making arrangements to institute a technical surveillance on 
the following individv.al at the residence a6.dress as given: 

Mrs. Christine S. Gallagher 
Secretary to Representative 
Harold .D. Cooley of ivorth Carolina 
and 'Clerk, united states House 
Committee on Agriculture 

Residence: 
2500 Q street, Northwest 
1~a8hington~ .Dr. O. 

Telephone: 
NOrth 7-8442 

It is recomme~~ed t7mt you authorize technical 
surveillcnce on the above individual at her current address or 
at any address to which she may move in the future. 

Respectfully, 

l. ) 

i ~
~~~ 

~,~\.' ohn Edg4r Hoover .... , .. \) 
", >. ~ .Dir~tor 

{L~/i ' 
'!'j }'t'I.I.! 1/ 

~1ROVEV~~'_".~:--':-,:-~~~!-'----~--

DATE~_~_I_~ ("_-';....l.(,-~/ ,_/._, __ _ 
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In Reply. Please RcJer to 

File No. ~ .,.,---

UNIT. STATES .DEP4RTM:~NT OF neICE 

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF,INVESTIGATION. 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

(Thl) 1(0 . 
ntt(rM~13YBl?MLMl0? 
0l'LllJ-O-lOO_' ., 

June 26, 1962 

ltlE.MOP~1)Ui\I FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL / J 
o t / 

RE: SUGAR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES' IN THE UNITED STATES 
.MISCELLAiiEOUS ~ INFORl~l'1.TION CONCFllliING 

/..1 --

Reference is made to your recuest that we keep abreast 
of. activities with regard to the pen{ling sugar legislatIon, 
particularly with regard to Haiti and some of the Central iunerican 
countries. . 

We have conducted surveys and have found that with full 
security assured we can establish tecIDlical' coverage of the 
following: 

The Chancery of the Embassy of Nicaragua, 1627 
New R~mT"lc;:hi"'e nvpnnp T'J(\"'1-h''JP~1- 1\!~c;::hl· '·H-r"!-(\..... D r -t-c.l r.>.nh"T"!P •• ", .. _ ••• ::-_____ .... - ... --, ,L\-- _ ...... _ .... .." ,t ...... - ... .4A(":;>'b"Y.&J., ""cliO, """ ..... _ ...... ;;' ......... ,. ... "r* 

numbers Dudley 7-4.371 through DUdley 7-4374, and DEcatur 2-1643 
through DEcatur 2-1645; 

The Chancery of the Embassy of Costa Rica, 2112 S Street, 
Northwest, 1i'as·hingto.i1, D~ Co, telephone numbers ADams 4-2945 
through ADanlli 4-2Y47, and DEcatur 2-6737; 

The Chancery of the Enmassy of Haiti, ~AOO 17th Street, 
Northwest, Washington, Do Ce, telephone numbers' Rtilldolph 3-7000 

'" -.and RAndolph 3-7UU1; 

The Haitian Consulate General, Room 1365, 60 East 42nd 
Street, New York, New York, telephone numbers OXford 7-9767 and 
OXford 7-8492; 

! 
! 

The Dominican Sugar Office,. Room 213, Universal Building, 
1825 Connecticut Avenue, Northwes-t:, Washington, D. C., telephone 
numbers North 7-4062 and NOrth 7-9394; ._ / 

. /)/:"/\ . / :,;'- J / /./1 j .... J... (f ~ 
!IC(., .. !1" {j/ /\ --;. / t" .. ~ VO ,. __ -r"" .-'. • •• • , I 

1 ...... , ", - JUL ., l~ t" .~\. J. . , . , 
~ __ ." ... l , 
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, , ·l\1EMORANDUl.l FOR TIIE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

The residence of f.~s. Christine S. Gallagher, Carlyn 
Apartments, 2500 Q Street, .Northwest, Washington, Do C., telephone 
number NOrth 7-8442; . 

The finn of Surrey, Karasik, Gould and Efron, Woodward 
Building, 735 15th Street, Northwest, Washington, Do C., telephone 
numbers REpublic 1-0866 through REpublic 7-0870, and REpublic ' 
7-0323 through REpublic 7-0327 0 

In conhectio~ with the firm of Surrey, Karasik, Gould 
and Efron, our inquiries reveal that Walter Sterling Surrey is 
the representative of the South PUerto Rico Sugar Conpany and of 
sugar il1teres1:S in the French West Indies. He has recently been 
in frequent touch with officials of the Dominican Republic in 
connection with the sugar legislation. He was fOTI1erly a registered 
agent of the'Domiuican Republic'al1d during the Dominican sugar 
lobbying activities in 1961, he was active in behalf of Dominican 
sugar interestso 

. 
With regard to Mrso Christine So Gallagher, she is 

, Clerk of the House Agriculture Comilli ttee and secretary to 
Congressman Harold Do Cooley" Coverage of her residence in 
connection with our inquiries last year into Dominican lobbying 

'activities produced pertinent infoDnatiollo 

Accordingly, it is requested that you authorize our 
installation of technical surveillances on the establishments, 
individual and firm listed above, or any locations to which they 
may move in the futureo On June 25, 196~, Department of State 
clearance was secured with regard to such coverage of the official 
establishments. ',' 

APPROVED (jllfl?!!­
DATE 7-.7 - (,:;. 

Respectfully, 

~
.~ol~ 
ohn ~gar Hoover 

DIrector 

\ . 

ffiO NW 65994 Docld:32989562 p.a.g.e 111 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTl\{ENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION • 

In Rt:ply. Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

June ,29, 1961 

it 
--- : '-. i 

,j !/ 

Tv N e­
MEMORANDlrd FOR :rHE AJ.TORNEY GENERAL 

BE: UNlavf);m SUBJECT 
L~~k, of Classified Info~maf$on 

_"Appearing in July 3, 1901,L....J1Ne7.1Jsweek't 
~ Magazine Article Captioned 
/, !!.Pentagon 1'1an..il -

ESPIONAGE - X 

I 
Lloya~lorlnan is a correspondent at the pentagon for 

ttNewsweektt magazi'l"'.,e,. He resides at 5420 .Thirty-first Street, 
':"'1fashington, Do Co -

In connection with the investigation you request~d 
in capt toned rr.atter, a technical surveillance at Norman..is 
residence address was instituted on Ju;ne 2?!J 19610 Por j;he 
com_Dlet ion of your records and those of this Bureau it is 
suggested that thts technical surveillance be aui;hori'zed at 
Norman8s current address or any address to which he may movea 

Respectfully, 

~ ~
.:L.1 _ ."' J'oo.J 

.~ / _ c;..'~-

ohn Edja 'Hoover 
. Director 

RE(} 12 ./ '. 
I 

'! --- . , I' // 
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, '. .I . .,~ . . .. 
UNITE~ .:rES DEP,A~Tl\iIENT.OF JUSTle 

. 
F~D'ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

WASIIINGTON, D.C. 20535 . ..2 ... / 

/:' 
,j 1') 
~ 

April 19, 1965 
J' • • '"I ~. 

-......-.-... " "./0 "./ 
.... , ...... '" . 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL' 

Re: FRANK CAPELL 
ESPIONAGE - X 

. .The subject is the.editor of the newsletter, tiThe Herald 
of Freedom." He is an extremist in his attitude to'ward communism 
and uses his newsletter to expose people and organizations he 
considers communist and subversive. 

Capell is known to be in possession of information 
classified up to and including "Secret, If some of which originated 
with this Bureau and some with the Central Intelligence Agency 0 

He has refused to furnish his source for this information. Capell .~ 
has published some of this classified information tn copies of ,/ i 
his newsletter and he has advised this Bureau that he plans to ' 
publish' a book which will contain additional classi.fied information. 
It appears that the subj ect t s source is a United States Government 
employee having access to the classified information and his action 
1n furnishing Capell this clasSified information,plus CapellYs 
publishing it, constitutes a danger to the internal security of the' 
United States. In at least one instance tllere is a danger of a"," ,,'V 

most sensitive source of this Bureau being compromised. If the 
identity of Capell's source can be learned, we may eliminate 
this security threat. 

In view of the above, .i t is requested that you authorize 
technical coverage on the subject's residence located at 
School House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath, New Jersey, and 
on his place of business at the same address or on any addresses 
to which he may move in the future or to which his place of 
business may be moved in the future • 

.. , .. .'~ Respectfully, !'J -$'/ / ., ./ . . 5 
\ __ J·~~BY5?2~lce., .\- ,,~ ~~ ~' .. 

~~; . Q1hn Edg~r Hoover' 4- APR 29 19~ ... -
\.1 Direct9r 
\. 

APPROVED_-t.1?4~j}--.;·Q,--tl __ _ 

, 
DATE __ -t-'I-I-~--:7f-X1k,--} '----

automatic 

, '. . :; 
"r . 

i ., 



In Reply, Please Refer to 

File No • 

. ~ 

.j. 

'UNITEWTATES D~PAH'~MEN.T OF JUS'WE 

FED!PAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
..' . SE'tJET ,. 

'~' WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

June·7, 1965 

~m1-10R.ANDUH ,FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL o 
RE: FRANK A~ CAPELL 

ESPIONAGE - X 

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 19, 
1965, on which you ,indicated authorization for a technical 
surveillance on the residence of the subject located at School 
House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath, New Jersey, for the 
purpose of ascertaining the subjectis sources for the 
classified information he has published in his newsletter 
flT4e Herald -of Freedoffi61! 

Our coverage on the subject has revealed that he is 
in almost daily contact ,dth Robert E. Hanuel, an attorney who 
resides in Alexandria, Virginia, and ,\'Iho is in the law firm 
of Johnson (1~rayne G.) and l·fanuel in Fairfax, Virginia. Hanuel 
has claimed to have Ita network ll of people' furnishing him 
information t'lhich he in turn gives to Capell. It is apparent 
that Hanuel is Capell's intermediary and he undoubtedly has / 
contacts at the Department of State and the "lashington, D.C., 
:Metropolitan Police Department. ~(i.-6m whom he is obtaining 
information. ~, !.\EC. 91; ? ,i _ :!.-"/ j ....... 13..5 

In view of the above, it is requested that you 
authorize technical coverage on ifanuelrs residence, 8901 
Beauchamp Drive, Alexandria, Virginia, and on his office 
located at 105 East Holbrook Avenue, Fairfax, Virginia, or ~ 
on any addresses to which he' may move in the future' 'o'r :Co"'''''' 
which his place of business may be moved in the futt!re,.t,! l~ 'm~~ 

. 10 ..JUt, v ~~ 

/ / . 
DATE _____ t~/t~;~/~l/~t-'----

I I 
I 

, . 
I n I ~" 

_:wc:!'l Respectfully, . 

\1 T ~,/ v\' J-/ 
o , ~ t .. 

! \ I "' t loY 
ohn ~dgar Hoover [>;" l.' V" 

D~rector J /. '> - ./ 

... r·" " , / . . \ :l~ltomatic 

1_~1:!":"·_1 _ 

" , 

, 

! ?J; 
I 
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'e.,.\ ''!'. ~E~ET. .,_ 

UNITED STATES DE/A'nTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL nu.REAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, ~[case IlI'Jer to 

FileNo. 

WASHINGTON 25, D. c. 

October 

MEJ.IORANDUM FOR THE ATTOm·TEY GS1:IEItAL 
..- -

RE: JACIC ·tsvum 

Jack Levine resides at 203 West 90th Street, 
New York 24, Nevl Yorl~. lIe is a former fJpecial Agent of 
the FBI, serving from Sep-'i;ember 12, 1960, to August £.1, 
1961. Since he left the FBI, he has engaGed in a 
vindictive and. irrational attacl: upon this agency and 
its operations. 

In the October 20, 1962, issue of "The Nation" 
magazine, Levine wrote an article entitled l:Hoover and the 
Red Scare, 11 in \'ihich he has disclosed hi ];hly 'classified . 
information relating to the operations of this Bureau. There 

-is every indication that he intends to continue disclosing 
sensitive in:i:ormation. For m~arJple, Levine appeared on 
New Yorl;;: Eadio Station WBAI on the evening of October 13, 
19G2, at which tin~e he disclosed information of a conii-'. 
dential nature concerning investigations conducted by this 
nuraau~ Tho Com:n1).!1ist Party is already.aware oi Levine's 
actions and it is believed thl:l~t 'members of this Party ylill 
be iil cOlltact with him, if they have not already clone so. 
Further, it is likely that representatives of the Soviet­
bloc nations will be in contact with him seeldng information. 
Levine has knowledge of some of this agency's most valuable 
informants. .If he disclosed them, he could do' this country l s 

,national defense irl~eparable harm. 

In order to adequatoly protect the security of 
this country , it is requeste.d that authority be granted to 
place a technical surveillance at his current residence or 
at any future address to which he may move o 

APl?ROVZn 

,DAT:;'!! 

., .. "\ . ....,. . .., ,.., 
. I 

". 

Respectfully, 

s-~ n: r 
f •• t " ".111 \ 
, I '-Gr 1) 1 : l< ·1.\ . t' • '" l 

Excluded·rom.automatic 
downcrrad' n ,. and 
dec1ass'ii ution 

... , .' 

( 
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• • OFfiCE OF OIf;lECTOR 

FEDERAL .... BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

."1')., 

M~.TOLSON ~ 
MR. BELMONT ---'--

. MR. MOHR ___ --'"" 

JanuarY 9, 1963 y\\.t 
MR. CASPE:R ~ 

"'MR. CAZ' AH AN 

M NRAD 

(L,/.'; '\....flJ MR. GALE ___ -7" 

I, MR. ROSEN ..,...~---,,<"---
~. ~o.l 

J MR. SULLIV~N~' '------

M. E:L.OACH 

10:10 am 
.~_A_. <: 1:.,' __ ~ ... ____ _ 
~_ _ MR. TAt:L 

Mr. 'Belmont called to \say Evans MR. TROTTER --­

spoke to the Attorney i2;:eneral MR. JONES ---­

re placing the tech on:.}ev2:.~ TE:l.E. ROOM --­

again, and the Attorney General MISS HOL.MES --­

said by all means to do this. MRS. METCAl.F ---

MISS GANDY ----

Mr. Belmont has instructed New York to 
·do so. 

hwg 

.' ." ... " 

/ /1,1.- II ~'-1" r;' "'v' - ... -'. __ ~ .. ........ "'.: -. . '. rt:-IL .",.. 

0'~ I"" - I":' 196') 
F_;.) , •• Itl - .1. I v 

." '\\':' ~,.,.....~\ ..... VOi ...... ,:.!..~J'7'i,...,. 
r\;'~ . . 
, \' 

OF"'" • 

r 

. All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
. HEREIN rs. ~NCLASSIFl£Jl-.. tI /J 

DATE iI ~ 60 BY 5\"'.;,I.N.Ml--t 

, • t '''''1 

, . 
t. 

t 
~ 

t 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUHEAU OF INVESTIGATI0N 

In.Reply, Please Refer to 

File No. 

WASHINGTON 25, D.C. 

July 31~ 1962 

. . " 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTOPJVEY GENERAL 

Re: 

J '.' 
{ . 

In co~nection with your request for an investigatior. 
of the unaut.11-orized di.sc1osure of classified information in 
the captioned article, surveys have indicated that technical 
surveillances on Hanson 17. Ba.ldwin, 39 Morton Place~ (Jr..appaqua, 
'£t'estohester (Jounty, New York, and on Laura Me Waltz, 
2700 Wisconsin Avenue, Northwest, J;''a;shington, Do 0." can be 
made with security. Baldwin is a correspondent for 
"The New York Time S" and Waltz is a secretary in the 
Kashington, Do (}.~ Bureau of thisnewspapero She repOrtedly 
makes appointments :for Baldwin in· iiashington, D. 00 Accordingly, 
tio:,~( C1/utl:,or~ ty is hereby req!tested it?i t@Grw"f..i ca.l !37)'rve i 11anoe!3 
on their current addresses as well as on other addresses to 
which they may move in the future. 

Respectfully, " 

~.~~ 
~ohnEdga~Hoover 

Direotor ~ 

i 
1 

DA~ __ ~ __ ~ ____ ~ __________ _ 

7 f\UG 2 1962 

---~,\ ",,/ ..,.,=---

i. 
I 
f 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

.• .....;.i.. ..• ~ , 
UNITED STATES DEPAJiT'MENT (;}F J:USTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

W ASlIINGTON 25, D. C. 

June 29$ 1961 

Til tV e.... 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE C:I'ORNEY GENERAL 

REt VNJ(NOYIN SUBJEOT 
L§.~lf_ of. (llasstfled Info~mat{~n 

. _. Appearing, in July 3, Z961$U'Newsweek,t 
~ Magazine 4rt.iQ~~ Captioned 
/" !!Eentagon ..Plan£t . 

ESPIONAGE -' X 

J '. 
Llo~orlnan zs a correspondent at the Pentagon for 

tl:Newsweek,t magaz-;neo He resides at 5420 :I'htrty ... first Street, 
__ Washington, D6 Co - . 

In connection with the investigation you requested 
in captioned matterp a technical surveillance at }lorman 8s 
residence address was instituted on June 279 19610 For_the 
com,..nlet ion Of your records and tho'se 0:/ thi's Bureau it i-s 
suggested traJ."I; thi'S technical surtMzlltinc-e be authorized at 
Norman's cvrrent address or any address to which he may moveo 

Respectfully, 

~
.~~ 

. ohn _ ~dg(~~ .Hoover 
_ D'7,reci;or 

REG-- 12 
/' 

/ ~ 
I ./ r // 
<. G.. i '/-

./-'" o .. 

:',:., JUL 12 I~JG! 

--

" . } 

/ 
~ , 

~ 
U 

I 
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.,.., • , 
1 - Mr. J. B. Adams 
1 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 

The Attorne~ Ge ral NoveMO r 7 
1 - Mr. W. R. IoIann~J,-ler 5. 1975 

1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan 
Director.z 1 - Mr. R. L. Shackelford 

, 1 - Mr. W. o. Cregar 
() 1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips 

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMr.tITTEE. ALL INFO MATION CONTAINED 

ON INT7' iLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (sse) ~!~EI~,' UO~S~~I~Kf' 

Enclosed is the 'origina1 of a memorandum~ with 
atrshment, '\'lhich rep0l;tsthe' results of an interview of formor 
FB Section Chief Fred J. Ba~a1:dner by ssa staff ~fembers. 
Al 0 enclosed is a copy of the memorandum. with <,l,tta(:;hment, for 
('orwarding to Mr.. James A. Wilderotter* Associa\:e Counsel 'to 
the llresident. 

As you knbw. we have been. forwa~ding, to: you numerous 
memoranda reporting the result,s -of sse Staff inte.rviel1s ,of 
present and former FBI personnel. From time to time-, we have 
noted in these reports to us What might be considered 
improprieties on the part of the· interviewers. l.:re have 
submitted these l;eportsto you: without comment, ,choosing to 
let the facts speak for themselves insofar as the reports are 
made to us by the personnel interviewed. We at'~talting the 
occasion of the report of the interview of Baumgardner to 
call to your attention by this communication certain aspects 
of the Baumgardner' intel;View suggestive of impropriety on ,the 
part of the interviewers. 

On page two of th~ Baumga~dner memorandum, he pointed 
out that he had been asked at the outset of the intervietg to 

, . 

read and ,sign a form entitled "Advice of Rights. U After reading ,::..) 
it, Baumgardner declined to sign it and explained his reason 

I~\ as being that the form would ind:l.cate agreement by Baumgardnar 
'1'~ that he' had appeared voluntarily for interviet'1 whereas he did 

not consider that his appeat'an~e was voluntary. Of significallCe 
. /. \ is the statement made by one of the interviewers>, sse Staff 

1/< ( Uember ~1ichael Epstein, that unless the fo~ was signed by i 

Assoc. Dir. _ Baumgardner, no, interview would be conducted. Baumgardner 1\.\ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ persisted in not signing the form, and notwithstanding the ! 
Dep. ~D Inv. - threat, the interview proceeded as reported in the material ----

A:~t~i~:r_.: _ balng furnished you. This is;~n~i;" the £i~4:c.caSi911 l~own to ; 
Compo Syst. - • : ;£e-~l -- J / /'--- ..a.:.tli: \'1 --:'{'f111 I ( II 
Ext.Alloirs_ 1 - 67- (Personnel f~le former SA Fr a . Bafufiga1,r, r ~, l' ' 
Files & Com. _ \ ~ 
Gen. Inv. - . ' '\ _ 5 JAN)].3 1976 
Ident._ SFP:mJgnw .. ~ t' L'.~ ~ ~\,,.., ". ' 
Inspection_ (12) . OJ .-. - of,h' rt -~--t1l! 
Intell. -- .0;, \ ' j \' ~/ I rr- -- "-
Laboratory -- ~ " ,"\ \)~U>\\VS- \ (' ~'~-' j;': , I -
Pion. & Evol. - /) ;(\..,;\.J\- - V) ~'j t _ t! ("", r:;) 

Spec.lnv._ YO> ':>' J ,,'<'" /.1 ,. 5-l I / 
L:~::n~:~:= ' I ~.' \)}, i fti,~·J·t t ( .. ~ ,')0 
Telephone Rm. - 5 ..... ~I 'f.t ~ . ,'.~ 

LN~;~iJll; ~ge ;1EgLETYPE UNIT 0 ',-_, > GPO: 1975 0
0

569-920 
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The Attorney General 

us vlher~in an interviet1ee 1'1as told afte:t: appearing for inte:tviel'7 
that if he did not;. sign the n Advice of RightsJt stata.ment the 
intervie~¥, would not p:t'oc~ed. Former FBI Special Agent George A. 
Berley re.l~ed a similar instance to us as reported in an FBI 
memQrandum dated October 23, 1975, l-lhich has been furnished . 
to you. 

Pag~s five and six of the :aa.umgardrt~r memorandum 
repc:r:ted the questioning of him about Martin Luther King, Jr. 
and the !-larch on vJashington~ Baumgat'dnel: told the interviewers 
t~~t there had been a.great deal of Comtt~nist Party activity 
throughout the country in urging poople to participate in the 
l:ia.rch and that Communist Patty leaders nnd membe~s came to 
Uashington, D. C. and participated in the :Hare-h. At this point 
in the interview'" sse Staff Uember Uarl~ Citenstein asked 
n~~gardner why the FBI felt that 200 communists CQuid come 
to ~Ja.shingtont D. C~ and take Qver the Government. Baumgardner 
replied that no one in the FBI thought that the Communist Party­
't'1ould take over the 11", S. Government during the 11arch on 
Washington. Baumgardner furtl1.er told the interviewers that he~ 
Baumgardner, thought that Gitenstein know that no one in the 
FBI had any such idea :md Baumgardr,er l;o.nted to know t<7hy 
Gitenstein had asked him such a .question. At that point, 
Gitenstein recognizod that Doumgardner ,:as quite annoyed at the 
question and Gitenstein l.rumbled some half apologetic :.mS~ler .. 

On page seven of the Baumgardner memorandum, there is 
repo:rted the questi-oning Qf hira concerning one Stanley David 
Levison. According to Baumgardner~ Eps~ein desired to get into 
a detailed discussion oancerning Levison and his connection 
with the Communi-sf: Party. Baumgardner replied t.hat he declined 
to ba dra~n into any such discussion on the basis that it might 
compromise FBI sources. Again, according to J3aumgardner, Epstein 
persisted in discussing the Levison matter. As you are aware, 
there has been a longstanding agreement between the sse and this 
Bureau in respect to interviews of ,this nature t.hat intervie\vses 
would not be req-uired to answer questions i1hen in their mind the 
ans'm~rs might be revealing of the identities of FBI confidentia.l 
sources. 

Enclosures (4) 
62-116395 
1 - the D~puty Attorney Ge11eral 

Attention; 'Michael E. Shaheen" Jr. 
. Special Counsel for 

Intelligence Coordination 

... 2 -
! NW 65994 Docld:32989561 Page 110 



• 
.' 

, 
1 - Mr. J. B. Adams 
1- Mr. J. A. Mintz 
1 - Mr. W.' R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan 

62-116395, November 5f' 1975 
1 - Mr. R. L. Shackelford 
1 - Mr. W. o. Cregar 

1 - Mr. S.F. Phillips 
U .. s. SEtlATE SELECT COMMITTEE 

TO STUDY GOWRNMENTAL OPERATIONS 
l::ITU r~SPECT T(l INTELLIGENCE ActIVITIES (sse) 

REI INTERVIEtI OF FOBMER FDI 
AlllNFORMIHION CONTAINED 
HEREIN I!:!CLASSIH~ALMW 
DATE II (!:I.EO _BY~~a.,::;;.M--

S~TIOi~ CHIEF FRED ,J. 13Am1GARDrmR 
BY ·sse STAFF !1m\mms 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Sysl. _ 

The follot1ing concerns an intexnew by sse Staff 
Membel!'s of former FBI Seet-ion Chief Fred j. Baumgardner ~ 

'01.1 APJ:il 2~". 1-975., th~ Louisville Field Office' of the 
FBI advised that it had been iuformeCi by Baumgardner that 1m 

, had been contacted by sse Staff tIembel! 1-lichael Epstein who had 
'Sought to arrange an interview of Baumgardner. Baumgardner' 
reqUested of th~ FBI that a Bul'eau representative be pre$~nt 
during tntexview. 

On April 24., 1915, :Baumgardn~r telephonically contacted 
the Legal Counsel Division. of thiS Bul:eau and ~elated he had 
been requested to come to Uashington, D. C. ~ to be intervieued by 
Epstein. Baumgardner told Epstein that he lvould make himself 
available for interview at; his, own office in Louisville. l~entucky .. 
Baumgardner expressed eQnce;rn regarding the interview, pOinting 
out that he baa been a SeetiQll Chief in the Intelligence 
Dl.vision for som,e 18 years a:J}d bad CQlltinually dealt with very 
sensitive matte'.t's whieh he felt were not th.e. proper subject 
matter ofdiscus$!on, with pepple outside ·the FDI. Additionally, 
B~dner pointed out. that be bad been out of the Durea.u. for 
some eight years. and slnce be was: not aware of curtant Bureau 
operations .• he requested 'the Bureau have a representat.ive preeent 
<luring the interview and that that indiVidual be ,thorougbly 
familiar wil:;h eurren~ Intelligence Division opel:ations so that. 
l3a:l:ungardner might be made awaxe 'Of those areas whicb· are sensitive. 
and might c.ompromisecultrent Bu:teau investigattoll$. 

Ext. Affairs - ORIGINAL AND ONE COpy TO AG 
Files & Com. _ , 

Gen.lnv._. 

Ident. __ 1 - 67- (Personnel file former SA Fred J. Baumgardner) , 
Inspection _ • 
Intell. -- SFP . 
Laboratory _ :mJg ~ , -
Plan. & Eval. - (11) l"'''''~ SEE NOTE PAGE TtV'O ./J . 
~:;~i~:v= . ' ·u'--, :) , ({ {1""l 
~:~:;h~~:n~= ~~"'; - "'L'·'.4' ~ ",,11 Ii"~~ \.{jDt ~ J.:. 
Director Sec'y - MAIL ROOM CJ TELETYPE UNIT 0 &:J ~ _ 11..- ;:::; r:, .-' /'.; 1 IG/o_,,75 0 - 569-920 
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U. S. Senate Select Comm.ittee 
to Study Governmental Operations 
With Respect to Intelligence Activities (SSe) 

Re: Intervi~w of Former FBI Section Chief 
Fred J. Baumgardner by sse Staff Members 

As reported in the attachment to this memorandum, 
negotiations between Baumgardner and the sse apparently broke 
dO~in and it was not until late September, 1975, that negotiations 
were resumed leading up to the interview which took place on 
October 8; 1975. 

SubsequentlYt this Bureau wn1..ved Baumgardner's 
employment agreement as to confidentiality for the purpose of 
the interview 't'l7hich 'tias to concern the FBI t S inVestigations 
of Martin Luther King, Jr., Communist Influence in Racial 
Hovement, and his Imo~vledge of the Security Index and related 
indices. 

Attached is a memorandum prepared by Baumgardner 
which reports the intervie'tv. 

Enclosure 

NOTE: 

Legal Counsel Division contacts with Baumgardner 
were by Supervisor P. V. Daly. 'tie are including 't'17ith our LHM 
the one which Baumgardner had prepared through our Louisville 
Office and submitted by Louisville airtel 10721/75, USenstudy 
75." The only corrections made at the Bureau in the LHM were to 
alter some incorrect spellings of names and in paragraph three 
o,f page six, the name Epstein was changed to Gitenstein after 
telephonically conferring with Baumgardner. 

- 2 -
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In. Reply, P;c(ue Rcfer to 
File No. . 

UNflr STATES DEP1\ Jt'I'MENT OF J.'l:1CE 

FEDEHAL nUHEAU or INVEST!GATIuN 

Louisville, Kentucky 
October 20, 1975 

U. S. SENATE SELEC'T COHMITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAU~1GARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

BACKGROUND. 

I was first contactea by Mike Epstein; sse Staff 
Member, in Apr::"l, 1975. Tentative arrangements were made for 
Epstein to come to Louisville, Kentucky, to conduct the 
interview. I -contacted the Bureau and was advised that a 
current Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of -Investigation 
(FBI) would be made available to sit in on the interview if 
I requested it. Such a request was made and the Bureau so 
advised Epstein. Subsequently, Epstein called me and asked 
whether ~ had requested someone from the ·Bureau to sit in 
on the interview. I replied that I had, and Epstein hung up 
the phone. No further contact was made with me until late 
in September, 1975. ~t that time, Martha Talley, SSC Staff 
Member, called me requesting that I testify in Washington, 
D. C. After I discussed this matter with the Bureau, I made 
arrangements with Martha Talley to appear before Staff Members 
of the Committee in Washington, D. C., on Octbber-8, 1975. 
The next day, after these arrangements were completed, 
Martha Talley called and advised me that I would be testifying 
under oath and that I could request ~o be represented by an 
attorney. No such request was made. 

INTERVIEW RE DR. UARTIN LUTHER KING 
AND Cm,f~iUNIST INFILTRATION OF THE 
SOUTHERl"{ CHRIS'rIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) 
ORGANIZATION 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed.outside your 

l' 
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u; S. SENA'l'E SELEerr COf.!MITTEE 
ON'· INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITLg:S (SSG) 

• 
RE: INTERVIEW OF I"OR~JER SECTION CHIEF 

FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

At approximately 10:00 a~m., October 8, 1975, I 
was interviewed by the fnllowing named sse Staff Uembers: 
Mike Epstein, Mark Gitenstein, Mary De Oreo, Martha Talley, 
and one .other Staff Member whose name I cannot recall. Epstein 
began the interview by handing me a typed sheet captioned 
"Advice of Rights". He asked me' to read :3.nd sign that sheet. 
After reading it, I declined to sign it. Epstein stated he 
didn't understand my reluctance to sign the "Advice Qf Rights" 
form inasmuch as the FBI always did this when they conducted 
interviews. Epstein was corrected on this statement and waR 
told that the FBI did not reqnire every interviewee to sign 
an "Advice of Rights" statement unless the interview involved 
a possible violation of the law on the part of the person 
being interviewed. Thousands of interviews are conducted by 
the FBI where it would be completely out of place to advise 
people that statements they might make could be used against 
them in a court of law. Epstein then indicated that unless 
the "Advice of Rights" form was signed, no int~rview would be 
conducted. I replied that I had come to·Washington at the 
insistence of the Cowmittee, I was present, was available and 
willing to go through with the interview but I would not sign 
the "Advice of Rightsll form. One point in the form stated 
that the interviewee had appeared voluntarily for interview. 
I made the point the I had not come voluntarily but had come 
only at the insistence of the Committee. 

At the beginning of the interview, Epstein handed 
me two or three memoranda. During the course of the inter~7iew, 
he let me read several other memoranda. In all, he made 
available to me a total of 12 memorandums, the captions and 
dates'of which are set out as follows: 

1) F. J. Baumgardner to W. 
Augus-t 22, 1~63, "March 

2) F. J. Baumgardner to W. 
August 29, 1963, "March 
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ADDENDUH by C .. A.Evans 
(to informal memo 1/9/63 
re Jacl{ Levine, Former SA) 

"' 
1 spolm with the P;.G by phone at his home 
concernin~ this matter, and briefed him 
fully as to developments. The AG said 
that the technical surveillance should by 
all means be reinstituted immec1iatel£1~ 
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U. S. SENATE SELECT Cm.1MITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FOmmn SECTION CHIEF 

• 
FRED J. BAmWARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

3) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 16, 19()3, "cr !)SA - Communist Influence 
Racial Ma tters'l . 

4) W. C. SJ)llivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
September 25, 1963, "CPUSA - Negroes Question". 

5) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
November 19, 1963,_ "CPUSA - Negro Question". 

. -

6) F. J. Baumgardner to ... -W. C. Sullivan, dated 
December 19, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question". 

7) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
December 24, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question", 

8) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
January 6, 1964, "CPUSA - Negro Question". 

9) IF. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated, 
January 28, 1964, "CPUSA - CommunH:;t Influence -
Racial Matters". 

10) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C: Sullivan, dated 
August 31, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

11) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 8, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

~-12) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 17, 1964, IIMartin Luther King". 

The questions posed -to me by the Staft Members 
revolved around the information which appeared in the above 
listed memoranda. I took po notes of the questioning and 
cannot set forth the questions and answers in the order in 
which they were asked. However, I will set out as many of 
the questions, together with my answers, as I can recall. 
Practically all of the questions were asked by Mike Epstein. 
I am unable to quote the exac.t questions and my exact answers; 
however, I ,viII se-t out the gist of the questions and my 
answers as best I can recall them. i 

- 3 -

65994 Docld:32989562 Page 126 

-' "'. 



! 

u.. S. SENATE SELECT CO~;1MrTTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 

Q. 

A. 

FRED J. BAU}.1GARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

Why did the FBI open a case on Martin Luther King and 
the SCLC? 

To the best of my recollection, some Com~unists were in 
the headquarters of the SCLC. In addition, a secret 
Communist Party member was exerting influence on King. 
Since King made policy decisions for the SCLC, the FBI 
had the responsibility to determine whether this important 
organ..l.zation was being used by the Communist Party for 
its own purposes. ...-

Q. When and why did the Bureau change from a Communist 
infiltration investigation to an effort to expose King? 

A. We had developed information concerning King's moral conduct 
which indicated a vulnerability on his part and since the 
Communists were exerting influence on him, it appeared to 
be in the best interest of the country from a secbrity 
standpoint. 

Q. Did you know a tape of activity concerning King and others, 
which took place at the Washington Hotel, was sent to 

A. 

Mrs. King? 

I don't recall any such incident and the first I can recall 
about it was a news item which appeared a few weeks ago 
in a Louisville newspaper. That item indicated that a 
Special Agent of the Atlanta Office of the FBI was quoted 
as saying he had made availab1e4such a tape to Mrs. King. 
Epstein said that story was wroni; the tape was sent from 
Washington, D. C., by someone else. I asked him if he knew 
who had taken the tape and he said he did. I asked him 
for the name of the person but he refused ~o give it to 
me. In answer tQ a question, I told }:pstein I was aware 
of the existence of the tape. The only discussion I could 
recall concerning the use of the tape to expose King's 
immoral activity was one I had with W. C. Sullivan when he 
raised the question of whether it could somehow be made 
publi~ through the news media. I objected to this approach 
and the matter was dropped. 
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u. S. SENATE SELECT CO~iMITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FOR1.fER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J.·BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

· Q. Epstein asked me about a conference at the Seat of 
Government with two Special Agents from the FBI Office 
in Atlanta for the purpose of discussing ways to expose 
ICing. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I didn't recall any sucll con:ferenceo However, Epstein 
then showed me a memorandum which set out the details of 
such a conference, together with a list of possible ways 
in which King could be exposed. 

Epstein then shewed me aw-undated, uncaptioned page of 
typing on plain bond paper. He asked me to read it. 
It was a diatribe against King and was full of dirty words 
and bad language. Epstein asked me if I was familiar with 
it. 

I told hiln I did not recall having seen it before. I 
asked him where he got it. He said it cam~ from Bureau 
file-so I asked .him if he 'knew who wrotei:t. lie 'Smilingly 
indic,ated that he did but he refused to tell me the name 
of the person. 

Epstein asked the procedure we used in opening a Communist 
infiltration case. . 

I coulbft recall the exact criteria used to open such cases 
but told him it would be necessary for us to have information 
that the Communist Party had infiltrated an organization 
before we would open such a case .. 

~. 

Epstein asked why was the FBI interested in the March on 
Washington. 

I replied that the FBI had information that Stanley 
Levisorli" a Commun'ist, had consul ted wi tIl King about the 
march and had advised him. Further, that there was a great 
deal of Communist Party activity throughout the country 
in organizing and urging people to participate in the march. 
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U. S. SENATE'SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE AC'l'IVITIES (Sse) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC S'l'AFF 1llMBERS 

In addition, Com~unist Party leaders and members planned 
and did participate in- the ~~rch a~d actually came to 
Washington, D. C. 

Q. At that point, Mark Gitenstein asked why did the FBI feel 
-that 200 Communists could come to Washington, D. C., and 
take over the Government. 

A. I replied that no one in the FBI thought the Communist 
Party would take over the United States Government during 
the March on Washington. _ I told him I thought he knew 
that no one in the FBI hid any such idea and I wanted 
to know why he had asked me such a question. Mr. Giten.tein 
knew that I was quite annoyed and he mumbled some half 
apologetic answer. 

Q. Epstein showed me a copy of a note from Director Hoover 
on a memorandum, in which the Domestic Intelligence 
Division was recommending the sending of instructions to 
the rield to make careful checks and open CormrlUnist 
infiltration cases where warranted. In effect, the 
Director's note said since the Domestic Intelligence" 
Division had informed him there was no material Communist 
Party activity in the March on Washington, he was not 
going to expend time and money on such matters. 

A. I told Epstein it appeared that the Director" was upset 
about something but that I had no independent recollection 
of what it was. 

Q. Epstein asked whether there was at that time a deep 
division of opinion in the Bureau with the Domestic 
Intelligence Division taking the ~osition there was no 
significant Communist activity in connection with the 
March on Washingtpn and the Director taking the position 
ther~ was. 

A. I replied that there was no deep division of opinion in the 
Bureau on this subject to my knowledge. I made the point 
that the Domestic Intelligence Division had not been 
order~d to change its mind by the Director and that in this 
instance, as always, we reported factually on information" 
developed. ~ 
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U.- S. SENATE SELECT COmnTTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

Q. Epst~in continued to refer to the Bureau's efforts to 
expose King and indicated he thought we had gone rather 
far when we had furnished information about King to the 
Pope. 

A. I replied I never thought we had furnished any information 
to the Pope. Epstein then showed me a memorandum which 
instructed SAC Malone of the New York Office to contact 
Cardinal Cushing or Cardinal Spellman and brief them on 
King il~ order that they co.uld in turn get the information 
to the Pope. This action-grew out of a trip King was 
making to Europe and it was thought that he would see the 
Pope at that time. I pointed out to Epstein that although 
the memorandum in question had been sent up over my name, 
I had in fact not seen the memorandum inasmuch as someone 
had initialled it for me. He looked at the memorandum and 
agreed and then asked who had initialled it. I replied 
it appeared to be either James Bland or Charles Brennan. 

Q. Epstein asked how the FBI knew Levison:~ was a Communist. 

A. The FBI had reliable information that Levison- was a 
secret member of the Communist Party and was advising 
King on important matters involving the activities of the 
SCLC. 

Q. Epstein wanted to get into a detailed discussion concerning 
Levi ~i.on and his connection with the Communist Party. 

4~ 

A. I declined to be dr?-wn into any such discussion on the basis 
it might compromise Bureau sources. 

Q. Epstein persisted in discussing the Levison. matter . 
. 

A. I asked him if he was going to show me a memorandum or a 
case file on Levison: as he had on other matters he had 
asked me about. 
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u. S. SENATE SELECT CO~e.iI'rTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORHEil SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

Q. Epstein asked me if·there was a case file on Levison •. 

A. I told him I did not know. I told him that normally in 
such a situation, there would be a case file but I had 
no independent recollection of the Levi.son: ca~e. 

INTERVIEW RE THE SECTJRI'l'Y INDEX 

At 1:30 p.m. on October 8, 1975, Staff Members 
John T. Elliff, Mark Gitenstein, Martha Talley, a recording 
secretary whose name I didn't get, and I went to the office 
of Senator Robert Morgan (NC), where I was sworn by the 
Senator. The Senator appeared to be somewhat ill at ease 
and commented to me that "Times change." He explained that 
if he or some other Senator was not present, r would not be 
required to testify under oath unless I wished to. He then 
explained that he had to get back to the Capitol and he left. 
The Staff Members, the record-er and I then w.ont to tho intervieW 
room. 

Epstein asked me to read a lengthy memorandum which 
compared the Department's criteria for Security Indek subjects 
with the FBI's criteria for Security Index subjects. During 
'the course of the questioning, Epstein made available to me 
five or six memoranda which ranged in time from 1949 to 1956 
or 1957. All of these memoranda had to do with Security Index 
matters. 

-6. 
Martha Talley opened the session by reading into the 

record the "Advice of Rights". She did not ask .me to sign the 
"Advice of Rights". When she had finished reading, I put into 
the record an objection concerning the statement that I was 
voluntarily before the Committee. I wanted the record to 
clearly show that I was appearing at the insistence of the 
Committee. Elliff commented he couldn't see what difference 
it made. I told him it made a difference to me. 

Q. Talley asked me to detail my Bureau ~areer.· 

- 8 -
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u. S. SENATE SEL1;CT COMMIT'l'EE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSe) 

RE: 

A.. 

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAU1.iGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

I replied that I entered the service in 1939, was tran3ferred 
into the Seat of Government in 1942 or ~913, that I 
supervised War Labor Disputes Act cases; that at or near 
the end of World War II, I was transfer~ed to the Internal 
Security Section. In 1946 or 1947, I 'was promoted to the 
position of Number 1 Man in that section. In 1948 or 1949, 
'r was made Chief of the Internal Security Section and remained 
in that position until I retired in 1966. r called attention 
to the fact that the dates were to the best of my recollection 
put that my service recor.d would speal\: for itself concerning 
the accurate dates. 

Q. Talley asked me to explain the origin of the Security Index. 

A. I told her it was in operation when I first came to the 
Seat of G")vernment and I could" not furnish any information 
cQncerning the history of the Security Index. 

Q. Elliff asked whether I approved the inclusion of names 
in tHe Security Index. 

A. I replied I thought I had done so. Gitenstein then ,remarked 
something to the effect, "I think we had better show him 
this memo." He was referring to a memorandum he was holding 
in his hands. He then showed me the memorandum which 
revealed that individual supervisors initialled forms 
for including subjects' names in the Security Index. 'J:'he 
case Agent's initials were countersigned by an experienced 
Supervisor. I then stated that dpparently I had been wrong 
wben I recalled that I had approved the inclusion ot 
subjects' names in the Security Index. They then showed 
me another memorandum to the effect that I should personally 
approve certain Security Index subjects before their names 
could be illcluded in the Security Index. I pointed out that 
this was what I must have had in mind when I thought I 
had approved cases for the inclusion of the subject's name 
in the Security Index. 
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U':, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTBE 
ON INTELLIGmWE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUUGARDNER BY SSC STAFF ME~.mERS 

Q. With respect to the memorandum which compared Department 
criteria for inclusion of subjects' names in the Security 
Index with Bureau criteria in that regard, Elliff asked 
me if there was a dispute between the Department and the 
Bureau concerning the criteria. 

A. I told Elliff I had no independent recollection of such 
a dispute although there could have been one. 

Q. Talley asked why the FBI h_ad made a list of names of United 
States ci th .... ::ns. 

A. The purpose of the Security Index, to the best of my memory, 
was so there would be available the names and addresses of 
Communist Party members who were considered dangerous to 
the internal security of the country in order that they 
could be apprehended if such action became necessary during 
a national emergency. 

Q. How did the FBI decide what names to put in the 'Security 
Index? 

A. Members of the Communist Party were included in the Security 
Index but I couldn't recall other breakdowns in the Index. 

Q. How did you open Communist infiltration cases? 

A. I couldn't recall the c~iteria but if the Communist Party 
had infiltrated an organization ~nd were influencing the 
activities of the organization, we would open a Communist 
infil tra tion case. . 

Q. Did the FBI use the Security Index to open cases? If a 
Security Index subject attend the meeting of an organization, 
would a Communist infiltration case be opened? 

A. As far as I know, the FBI did not set up the Security Index 
in order to use it to open other cases. The mere attendance 
of a Security Index subject at a meeting would not be 

~. 
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u-:. S. SENATE SELFC'l' CO}.fMIT'rEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (Sse) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SEc'rrON CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUl,WARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

sufficient to cause 'the FBI to open a Co~~unist infi:tration 
case. As I recall it) there would have to be informat10n 
that the Communist Party had infiltrated the orga.nization. 
In addition, the aims and purposes of the organization 
itself might reflect Communist influences. ' 

Q .. If one Security Index subject attended a meeting, would 
a Communist infiltration case be opened? 

A. It wasn't a question of o~e or six Security Index subje~ts 
attending a meetin~. Th~FBI utilized its experience in 
applying the criteria we had for opening such cases. 

From time to time, Gitenstein and Elliff would go off 
the record for a discussion of matters of which I had no 
independent recollection. I tried to make it clear that the 
main thrust of the Security Index was to have available the 
names and addresses of people who would be dangerous to the 
internal security of the country in order that they could be 
detained' in the event of a national emergency. 

Q. Talley asked if the apprehension program would be initiated 
on the basis of a memorandum prepared by a Special Agent 
of the FBI. 

A. I told her that the program of apprehension would not be 
initiated in that way. I explained that the FBI would 
receive orders from the Attorney General in this regard. 
I told her that there was a prepared set of rules called 
a Portfolio which outlined the s'teps to be taken in order 
to put the program into operation. 

Q. Elliff asked if consideration had ever been given to 
putting the Securtty Index into operation. 

A. I replied that on one occasion, Carl Hennrich, Assistant 
to A. H. Belmont, had asked me to come to his office to 
discuss ~utting the program into operation~ 

Q. When did this occur? 

A. I don't remember the year. ;po 
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Q. Talley asked if any review was ever made of the Secuiity 
Index. 

A. Yes. The cases were under constant review and great care 
was exercised to make certain that names were deleted from 
the Security In(}ex wh '1 such action was wa:t;ranted. 

Near the end of the questioning, Elliff showed me 
a memorandum dated in 1955 which hiI'. Tolson had sent to the 
Director. In this memorandum., !.ir. Tolson commented that the 
FBI had tried to get the Depli'~rtmen'c to review a·ll Security 
Index cases without success. He pointed out that 'we were 
including names of people who would be Rpprehended in the event 
the program was ever made operational. He was concerned about 
this because in every other type of case, Departmental Attorneys 
or United States Attorneys in the field made the determination 
concerning apprehension. He felt it v!as a heavy burden for the 
Bureau to carry this responsibility with respect to the Security 
Index. Mr. Tolson recommended that the cases, or at least 
certain of theJ::, be approved by several people including me 
and Belmont (A. H. Belmont, Assistant Director). 

I told Elliff I had no independent recollection of 
this memorandum and could not add anything to what Mr. Tolson 
had written. 
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• • UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Pleme Refer to 
FileNo. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
October 20, 1975 

\: 
~, 

~ 
:~ 

u. S. JENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON INTJLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

~' 

TIOW CON-TA1NED 

-r-.~ClAS_~~M-' 

RE : 'TERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
-RED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

BACKGROUND 

I was f rst contacted by Mike Epstein, SSC Staff 
Member, in April 1975. Tentative arrangements were made for 
Epstein to come 0 Louisville, Kentucky, to conduct the 
interview. I c ntacted the Bureau and was advised that a 
current Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI) would be made available to sit in on the interview if 
I requested it. Such a request was made and the Bureau so 
advised Epstein. Subsequently, Epstein called me and asked 
whether I had requested sameone from the Bureau to sit in 

I
on the interview. I replied that I had, and Epstein hung up 
the phone. No further contact was made with me until late 
in September, 1975. At that time, Martha Talley, SSC Staff 
Member, called me requesting that I testify in Washington, 
D. C. After I discussed this matter with the Bureau, I made 
arrangements with Martha Talley to appear before Staff Members 
of the Committee in Washington, D. C., on October 8, 1975. 
The next day, after these arrangements were completed, 
Martha Talley called and advised me that I would be testifying 
under oath and that I could request to be represented by an 
attorney. No such request was made. 

INTERVIEW RE DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING 
AND COMMUNIST INFILTRATION OF THE 
SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) 
ORGANIZATION 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your 

:-.\O\.UT10,,-, agency. 
~Q:-'(;~~ 
d ~ 
~ ~ 

7-6- ".J!.~ 
''>,6-1910 
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 

• 
FRED J. ·BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

At approximately 10:00 a.m., October 8, 1975, I 
was interviewed by the following named SSC Staff Members: 
Mike Epstein, Mark Gitenstein, Mary De Oreo, Martha Talley, 
and one other Staff Member whose name I cannot recall. Epstein 
began the interview by handing me a typed sheet captioned 
rtAdvice of Rights". He asked me to read and sign that sheet. 
After reading it, I declined to sign it. Epstein stated he 
didn't understand my reluctance to sign the "Advice of Rights" 
form inasmuch as the FBI always did this wh~n they conducted 
interviews. Epstein was corrected on this statement and was 
told that the FBI did not require every interviewee to sign 
an "Advice of Rights rt statement unless the interview involved 
a possible violation of the law on the part of the person 
being interviewed. Thousands of interviews are conducted by 
the FBI where it would be completely out of place to advise 
people that statements they might make could be used against 

\

them in a court of law. Epstein then indicated that unless 
the "Advice of Rights" form was signed, no interview would be 
conducted. I replied that I had come to Washington at the 
insistence of the Committee, I was present, was available and 
willing to go through with the interview but I would not sign 
the "Advice of Rights" form. One point in the form stated 
that the interviewee had appeared voluntarily for interview. 

II made fuhe point the I had not come voluntarily but had come 
\OnIY at the insistence of the Committee. 

At the beginning of the interview, Epstein handed 
me two or three memoranda. During the course of the interview, 
he let me read several other memoranda. In all, he made 
available to me a total of 12 memorandums, the captions and 
dates of which are set out as follows: 

1) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
August 22, 1963, "March on Washington". 

2) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
August 29, 1963, "March on Washington". 

- 2 -
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FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

3) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 16, 1963, "CPUSA - Communist Influence -
Racial Matters". 

4) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
September 25, 1963, "CPUSA - Negroes Question". 

5) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
November 19, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question". 

6) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
December 19, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question". 

7) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
December 24, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question". 

8) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
January 6, 1964, "CPUSA - Negro Question". 

9) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
January 28, 1964, "CPUSA - Communist Influence -
Racial Matters". 

10) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
August 31, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

11) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 8, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

12) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 17, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

The questions posed to me by the Staff Members 
revol~ed around the information which appeared in the above 
listed memoranda. I took no notes of the questioning and 
cannot set forth the questions and answers in the order in 
which they were asked. However, I will set out as many of 
the questions, together with my answers, as I can recall. 
Practically all of the questions were asked by Mike Epstein. 
I am unable' to quote the exact questions and my exact answers; 
however, I will set out the gist of the questions and my 
answers as best I can recall them. 

- 3 -
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RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

.Q. Why did the FBI open a case on Martin Luther King and 
the SCLC? 

A. To the best of my recollection, some Communists were in 
the headquarters of the SCLC. In addition, a secret 
Communist Party member was exerting influence on King. 
Since King made policy decisions for the SOLC, the FBI 
had the responsibility to determine whether this important 
organization was being used by the Comm~nist Party for 
its own purposes. 

Q. When and why did the Bureau change from a Communist 
infiltration investigation to an effort to expose King?' 

A. We had developed information concerning King's moral conduct 
which indicated a vulnerability on his part and since the 
Communists were exerting influence on him, it appeared to 
be in the best interest of the country from a security 
standpoint. 

Q. Did you know a tape of activity concerning King and others, 
which took place at the Washington Hotel, was sent to 
Mrs. King? 

A. I don't recall any such incident and the first I can recall 
about it was a news item which appeared a few weeks ago 
in a Louisville newspaper. That item indicated that a 
Special Agent of the Atlanta Office of the FBI was quoted 
as saying he had made available such a tape to Mrs. King. 
Epstein said that story was wrong; the tape was sent from 
Washington, D. C., by someone else. I asked him if he knew 
who had taken the tape and he said he did. I asked him 
for the name of the person but he refused tO'give it to 
me. In answer to a question, I told Epstein I was aware 
of the existence of the tape. The only discussion I could 
recall concerning the use of the tape to expose King's 
immoral activity was one I had with W. C. Sullivan when he 
raised the question of whether it could somehow be made 
public through the news media. I objected to this approach 
and the matter was dropped. 

- 4 -
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• INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
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Epstein asked me about a conference at the Seat of 
Government with two Spe~ial Agents from the FBI Office 
in Atlanta for the purpose of discussing ways to expose 
King. 

I didn't recall any such conference~. However, Epstein 
then showed me a memorandum which set out th.e details of 
such a conference, together with a list of possible ways 
in which King could be exposed. 

Epstein then showed me an undated, uncaptioned page of 
typing on plain bond paper. He asked me to read it. 
It was a diatribe against King and was full of dirty words 
and bad language. Epstein asked me if I was familiar with 
it. 

I told him I did not recall having seen it before. I 
asked him where he got it. He said it came from Bureau 
files. I asked him if he knew who wrote it. He smilingly 
indicated that he did but he refused to tell me the name 
of the person. 

Epstein asked the procedure we used in opening a Communist 
infiltration case. 

I couln't recall the exact criteria used to open such cases 
but told him it would be necessary for us to have information 
that the Communist Party had infiltrated an organization 
before we would open such a case. 

Epstein asked why was the FBI interested in the March on 
Washington. 

I ~' oed that the FBI had information that Stanley 
Lev~ on, a Communist, had consulted with King about the 
rna and had advised him. Further, that there was a great 
d~al of Communist Party activity throughout the country' 
in organizing and urging people to participate in the march. 

- 5 -
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In addition, Communist Party leaders and members planned 
and did participate in the march and actually came to 
Washington, D. C. 

At that point, Mark Gitenstein asked why did the FBI feel 
that 200 Communists could come to Washington, D. C., and 
take over the Government. 

I replied that no one in the FBI thought the Communist 
Party would take over the United States Government during 
the March on Washington. I told him I thought he knew 
that no one in the FBI had any such idea and I wanted ~ / 
to know why he had asked me such a question. Mr. EpstJIfe,AI 7£/# 
knew that I was quite annoyed and he mumbled some half 
apologetic answer. 

Q. Epstein showed me a copy of a note from Director Hoover 
on a memorandum, in which the Domestic Intelligence 
Division was recommending the sending of instructions to 
the field to make careful checks and open Communist 
infiltration cases where warranted. In effect, the 
Director's note said since the Domestic Intelligence 
Division had informed him there was no material Communist 
Party activity in the March on Washington, he was not 
going to expend time and money on such matters. 

A. I told Epstein it appeared that the Director was upset 
about something but that I had no independent recollection 
of what it was. 

Q. Epstein asked whether there was at that time a deep 
division of opinion in the Bureau with the Domestic 
Intelligence Division taking;-:the position there was no 
significant Communist activity in connection with the 
March on Washington and the Director taking the position 
there was. 

A. I replied that there was no deep division of opinion in the 
Bureau on this subject to my knowledge. I made the point 
that the Domestic Intelligence Division had not been 
ordered to change its mind by the Direc~or and that in thi~ 
instance, as always, we reported factually on information 
developed. 

- 6 -
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Epstein continued to refer to the Bureau's efforts to 
expose King and indicated he thought we had gone rather 
far when we had furnished information about King to the 
Pope. 

I replied I never thought we had furnished any information 
to the Pope. Epstein then showed me a memorandum which 
instructed SAC Malone of the New York Office to contact 
Cardinal Cushing or Cardinal Spellman and brief them on 
King in order that they could in turn get the information 
to the Pope. This action grew out of a trip King was 
making to Europe and it was thought that he would see the 
Pope at that time. I pointed out to Epstein that although 
the memorandum in question had been sent up over my name, 
I had in fact not seen the memorandum inasmuch as someone 
had initialled it for me. He looked at the memorandum and 
agreed and then asked who had initialled it. I replied 
it appeared to be either Jame~B~ Charles Brennan. 

Epstein asked how the FBI kn;~ L~ was a Communist. 

The FBI had reliable information that Levi~~bn was a 
secret member of the Communist Party and ~ advrusing 
King on important matters involving the activities of the 
SCLC. 

E~~.n wanted to get into a detailed discussion concerning 
LeYi~ on and his connection with the Communist Party. 

\ 

I declined to be drawn into any such discussion on the basis 
it might compromise Bureau sources. 

Epstein persisted in discussing the Le~~\ on matter. 
r-..... 

I asked him if he, was going to show me memorandum or a 
case file on ~ev~~on as he had on other matters he had 
asked me about· \J 

- 7 -
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Epstein asked me if there was a case file on Le~~on. 
r-

I told him I did not know. I told ~m that normally in 
such a situation, there would be a case ~ile but I had 
no independent recollection of the Levl7o~case. 

INTERVIEW RE THE SECURITY INDEX 

At 1:30 p.m. on October 8, 1975, Staff Members 
John T. Elliff, Mark Gitenstein, Martha Talley, a recording 
secretary whose name I didn't get, and I went to the office 
of Senator Robert Morgan (NC) , where I was sworn by the 
Senator. The Senator appeared to be somewhat ill at ease 
and commented to me that "Times change. ", He explained that 

~ 
iftlhe or some other Senator was not present, I would not be 
~uired to testify under oath unless I wished to. He then 
explained that he had to get back to the Capitol and he left. 
The Staff Members, the recorder and I then went to the interview 

J room. 

Epstein asked me to read a lengthy memorandum which 
compared the Department's criteria for Security Index subjects 
with the FBI's criteria for Security Index subjects. During 
the course of the questioning, Epstein made available to me 
five or six memoranda which ranged in time from 1949 to 1956 
or 1957. All of these memoranda had to do with Security Index 
matters. 

Martha Talley opened the session by reading into the 
record the "Advice of Rights". She did not ask me to sign the 
"Advice of Rights". When she had finished reading, I put into 
the record an objection concerning the statement that I was 
voluntarily before the Committee. I wanted the record to 
clearly show that I was appearing at the insistence of the 
Committee. Elliff commented he couldn't see what difference 
it made. I told him it made a difference to me. 

Q. Talley asked me to detail my Bureau career. 

- 8 -
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A. I replied that I entered the service in 1939, was transferred 
into the Seat of Government in 1942 or 1943, that I 
supervised War Labor Disputes Act cases; that at or near 
the end of World War II, I was transferred to the Internal 
Security Section. In 1946 or 1947, I was promoted to the 
position of Number 1 Man in that section. In 1948 or 1949, 
I was made Chief of the Internal Security Section and remained 
in that position until I retired in 1966. I called attention 
to the fact that the dates were to the best of my recollection 
but that my service record would speak for itself concerning 
the accurate dates. 

Q. Talley asked me to explain the origin of the Security Index. 

A. I told her it was in operation when I first came to the 
Seat of Government and I could not furnish any information 
concerning the history of the Security Index. 

Q. Elliff asked whether I approved the inclusion of names 
in the Security Index. 

A. I replied I thought I had done so. Gitenstein then remarked 
something to the effect, If I think we had better show him 
this memo." He was referring to a memorandum he was holding 
in his hands. He then showed me the memorandum which 
revealed that individual supervisors initialled forms 
for including subjects' names in the Security Index. The 
case Agent's initials were countersigned by an experienced 
Supervisor. I then stated that apparently I had been wrong 
when I recalled that I had approved the inclusion of 
subjects' names in the Security Index. They then showed 
me another memorandum to the effect that I should personally 
approve certain Security Index subjects before their names 
could be i'llcillude:d in the Security Index. I pointed out that 
this was what I must have had in mind when I thought I 
had approved cases for the inclusion of the subject's name 
in the Security Index. 

- 9 -
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Q. With respect to the memorandum which compared Department 
criteria for inclusion of subjects' names in the Security 
Index with Bureau criteria in that regard, Elliff asked 
me if there was a dispute between the Department and the 
Bureau concerning the criteria. 

A. I told Elliff I had no independent recollection of such 
a dispute although there could have been one. 

Q. Talley asked why the FBI had made a list of names of United 
States citizens. 

A. The purpose of the Security Index, to the best of my memory, 
was so there would be available the names and addresses of 
Communist Party members who were considered dangerous to 
the internal security of the country in order that they 
could be apprehended if such action became necessary during 
a national emergency. 

Q. How did the FBI decide what names to put· in the Security 
Index? 

A. Members of the Communist Party were included in the Security 
Index but I couldn't recall other breakdowns in the Index. 

Q. How did you open Communist infiltration cases? 

A. I couldn't recall the criteria but if the Communist Party 
had infiltrated an organization and were influencing the 
activities of the organization, we would open a Communist 
infiltration case. 

~. Did the FBI use the Security Index to open cases? If a', 
Security Index subject attend the meeting of an organization, 
would a Communist infiltration case be opened? 

A. As far as I know, the FBI did not set up the Security Index 
in order to use it to open other cases. The mere attendance 
of a Security Index subject at a meeting would bot be 

- 10 -
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sufficient to cause the FBI to open a Communist infiltration 
case. As I recall it, there would have to be information 
that the Communist Party had infiltrated the organization. 
In addition, the aims and purposes of the organization 
itself might reflect Communist influences. 

Q. If one Security Index subject attended a meeting, would 
a Communist infiltration case be opened? 

A. It wasn't a question of one or six Security Index subjects 
attending a meeting. The FBI utilized its experience in 
applying the criteria we had for opening such cases. 

From time to time, Gitenstein and Elliff would go off 
the record for a discussion of matters of which I had no 
independent recollection. I tried to make it clear that the 
main thrust of the Security Index was to have available the 
names and addresses of people who would be dangerous to the 
internal security of the country in order that they could be 
detained in the event of a national emergency. 

Q. Talley asked if the apprehension program would be initiated 
on the basis of a memorandum prepared by a Special Agent 
of the FBI. 

A. I told her that the program of apprehension would not be 
initiated in that way. I explained that the FBI would 
receive orders from the Attorney General in this regard. 
'1 told her that there was a prepared set of rules called 
a Portfolio which outlined the steps to be taken in order 
to put the program into operation. 

Q. Elliff asked if consideration had ever been given to 
putting the Security Index into operation. 

A. I replied that on one occasion, carl~rich, Assistant 
to A. H. Belmont, had asked me to cOfeCi6 his office to 
discuss putting the program into operation. 

Q. When did this occur? 

A. I don't remember the year. 

- 11 -
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Q. Talley asked if any re~iew was ever made of the Security 
Index. 

A. Yes. The cases were under constant review and great care 
was exercised to make certain that names were deleted from 
the Security Index when such action was warranted. 

Near the end of the questioning, Elliff showed me 
a memorandum dated in 1955 which Mr. Tolson had sent to the 
Director. In this memorandum, Mr. Tolson commented that the 
FBI had tried to get the Department to review all Security 
Index cases without success. He pointed out that we were 
including names of people who would be apprehended in the event 
the program was ever made operational. He was concerned about 
this because in every other type of case, Departmental Attorneys 
or United States Attorneys in the field made the determination 
concerning apprehension. He felt 'it was a heavy burden for the 
Bureau to carry this responsibility with respect to the Security 
Index. Mr. Tolson recommended that the cases, or at least 
certain of them, be approved by several people including me 
and Belmont (A. H. Belmont, Assistant Director). 

I told Elliff I had no independent recollection of 
this memorandum and could not add anything to what Mr. Tolson 
had written. 
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